
 
 

Pine CountyBoard of Commissioners Page 1  April 5, 2016 
 
 

 

    
  

AGENDA 

 
PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan  
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee  
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

 
Tuesday, April 5, 2016, 10:00 a.m. 

B) Pledge of Allegiance 

Health & Human Services Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 
 

A)  Call meeting to order 
 

 
C) Public Forum.  Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda.  Each speaker 

should state his/her name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 
 

D) Adopt Agenda 
 

E) Approve Minutes of March 15, 2016County Board Meeting and Summary for publication 
 

F) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
 East Central Regional Library Board Minutes – February 8, 2016 
 Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors Minutes – regular meeting – February 24, 2016 
 Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors Minutes – special meeting – March 1, 2016 
 Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report – March 2016 
 Minnesota Department of Human Services correspondence dated March 14, 2016 – Chair Rossow 
 Methamphetamine Task Force Minutes – March 14, 2016 
  

G) Approve Consent Items  
 

1. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion.  Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 
 

Disbursements Journal Report, March 1, 2016 – March 31, 2016. 
 

March, 2016 Disbursements 

2. 
Consider: 
Applications for Abatement 

a. Larry and Donna Schwarz, Pine City Twp., 26.0402.002, pay 2016 
b. Sheldon Johnson, Willow River City, 47.0011.000, pay 2016 
c. Michelle Steiner, 9575 Rice Road, 06.0190.000, pay 2016 
d. Eleanor Gockowski, Windemere Twp., 33.0482.000, pay 2015 and 2016 

 
 



 
 

Pine CountyBoard of Commissioners Page 2  April 5, 2016 
 
 

 

 
3. 

Consider approval of Premises Permit Application and Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity for 
Pokegama Lake Association to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling at Vannelli’s Landing, Inc. 
(formerly Kurtz’s Muffies on the Lake), 13646 Muffies Lane, Pine City (Pokegama Twp). 
 

Premises Permit Application & Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity 

4. 
Consider approval of nine parcels of timber (over 10,000 cords) to be offered at the appraised value of 
$308,533, at the Timber Auction on May 11, 2016. 
 

2016 Timber Auction 

5. 
Consider acceptance ofthe following donations for the K-9 program:  Pine Area Lions Club, $500; 
Roofers Local 96, $100; Finlayson-Giese Lions Club, $500; St. Patrick’s Knights of Columbus, $250; 
City of Finlayson, $300; Janice Hahn, $100; Mille Lacs Corporate Ventures, $2,500; Pam and John 
Ward, $26. 
 

Donations 

6. 
Consider acceptance of a $400 grant from the Auto Club Group a/k/a AAA.  The grant will be used for 
traffic safety event materials, mock car crashes or child passenger safety events.  Grant money cannot 
be used for officer salary.  No matching funds are required. 
 

Auto Club Group Grant 

7. 
Consider approval of the 2016-2017 State Boat and Water Safety Grant (term January 1, 2016 through 
June 30, 2017) in the amount of $5,912 and authorize Board Chair, County Administrator and County 
Sheriff to sign.  The grant will be used for enforcement hours and annual maintenance.  No matching 
funds are required. 
 

2016-2017 State Boat and Water Safety Grant 

8. 
Consider authorization of HHS Director Becky Foss to sign the Memorandum of Agreement with 
Minnesota State Colleges and Universities-St. Cloud State University for student training and 
experience/internship.  This Memorandum of Agreement would be good through December 31, 2020. 
 

Health & Human Services and St. Cloud State University Memorandum of Agreement 

9. 
Consider approval of the contract between Pine County Health and Human Services and Lighthouse 
Child and Family Services in the amount of $4,600 per month, plus mileage (not to exceed $61,200) 
for 2016.  There is no difference in the cost of services from 2015.  Pine County receives allocations 
from the State to cover these costs. 
 

Lighthouse Child and Family Services Contract 

10. 
Consider approval of the Decontamination Services Contracts with Woischke Enterprises and Ray & 
Marge’s Resort and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign.  This will be funded out 
of the Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention Aid and will not be anticipated to be more than the $10,000 
approved in the 2016 AIS Plan for decontamination services. 

 

Decontamination Unit Service Provider Contract 

11. 
A. 
Personnel 

Ratify promotion of Correction Officer Brock Bloomquist to STS Crew Leader, effective March 
28, 2016. Classification and pay adjustment change from union status, $21.47, grade B23, to non-
union status, $23.00, grade B24. 

Promotion 

B. 
Ratify the hiring of the following part-time correction officers: 
New Hire 



 
 

Pine CountyBoard of Commissioners Page 3  April 5, 2016 
 
 

 

 Kelly Swenson,  effective March 29, 2016, $17.11, grade B23, step 3 
 Leslie Jones, effective March 29, 2016, $17.11, grade B23, step 3 
 James Long, effective March 29, 2016, $17.11, grade B23, step 3 
 Morgan McConnell, effective March 29, 2016, $17.11, B23, step 3 
 Timothy Ottum, effective March 29, 2016, $17.11, grade B23, step 3 

C. 
Consider approval of regular status for Child Support Supervisor Jodi Blesener, effective April 8, 
2016. 
 

Completion of Probationary Period 

12. 
A. Consider the following for Probation Staff: 
Training 

i. Corrections Agent Karly Kostich to attend the Thinking for a Change (cognitive skills 
curriculum) facilitator training, May 23-26, 2016, in Duluth.  Registration-no charge; Lodging-
$320; Mileage- Use of county vehicle; if not available, employee will use personal vehicle with 
reimbursement for mileage;Meals- reimbursement for dinner (lunch provided in training).  
Funds are available in the 2016Probation budget. 

ii. Probation Director Terry Fawcett to attend the MACPO Conference May 25-27, 2016 at Breezy 
Point; Director Fawcett has been invited to be a presenter at the conference.   The conference, 
lodging and meals are covered by MACPO Board for being a presenter.  Mileage:  $114.48.  
Funds are available in the 2016 Probation budget. 

iii. Corrections Agents Kris Gross, Amber Chase and Laura Stylski to attend the Minnesota 
Association of County Probation Officers (MACPO) annual conference, May 25-27, 2016, at 
Breezy Point.  Registration-$125 per person; Lodging:  2 nights lodging per staff (includes 
meals)-$280 per staff; Mileage-Agents will carpool with mileage to be reimbursed to one 
agent.Total:  $1,215 plus mileage.  Funds are available in the 2016 Probation budget. 

B. Consider Social Workers Heidi Burton and Shelly Anderson to attend the MN Association for 
Children’s Mental Health Conference, April 25-26, 2016, in Duluth.  Registration-$340/person, 
Total Mileage-$124.  Total Cost:  $804.  Funds are available in the 2016 HHS budget. 

C. Consider Health & Human Services Staff Beth Jarvis, Bonnie Rediske, Candace Bartheidel and 
Kristen Schroeder to attend Safe Harbor Tribal Summit training May 24-25, 2016 in Prior Lake.  
Registration:  free;  Lodging for three individuals:  approximately $450; Mileage:  county car 
preferred, if not available-$190.  Meals: $120.  Total cost:  $760.  Funds available in 2016 HHS 
budget. 

D. Consider Land & Resources Manager Caleb Anderson to attend the Initial Training for new HHW 
Staff, April 26-28, 2016, in Wilmar.  Registration:  no charge; Lodging (2) nights @ $81.30 per 
night plus the cost of dinner of up to $15 per day.  All other meal expenses are included with the 
course.  A county vehicle will be used for transportation.  Total cost:  $207.60.  Funds are available 
in the 2016 Solid Waste budget. 

 

1. 
REGULAR AGENDA 

Recognition of the retirement of STS Crew Leader Dan Baran -- 13 years of service to Pine County. 
 

Recognition of Retirement 

2. 
The Technology Committee met March 15, 2016.  Minutes attached.  Information only, no board action 
necessary. 
 

Technology Committee 

3. 
The Transportation Committee met March 29, 2016.  Minutes attached.  Information only, no board 
action necessary. 
 

Transportation Committee 



 
 

Pine CountyBoard of Commissioners Page 4  April 5, 2016 
 
 

 

4. 
A. Discussion ofrecycling enhancement proposal. 
Recycling Grant Discussion and Resolutions 

B. Consider approval of two resolutions between Pine County and the Minnesota Pollution Control 
Agency:   
i.    Resolution 2016-13:  FY 2016-17 Grant Program Authorization agreeing to enter into grant 
 agreement.  Authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 
ii.   Resolution 2016-14

5. 

:  FY 2016-17 Grant Program Matching Funds Resolutioncommits to Pine 
County providing 25% match funds required of the grant.  Authorize Board Chair and County 
Administrator to sign. 

 

Consider Professional Services Contract for Household Hazardous Waste Staffing and authorize Board 
Chair and County Administrator to sign.  This will be funded out of the Solid Waste Administration 
Fee and is within budget.  Any additional staffing will not exceed budget for the service ($23,358). 
 

Household Hazardous Waste Staffing Contract 

6. 
Presentation of the 2015 Highway Annual Report by County Engineer Mark LeBrun. 
 

2015 Highway Annual Report 

7. 
Discussion of Special Meeting/Committee of the Whole schedule for 2016. 
 

COW/Special Meeting Schedule 

8. 
A. Consider a Cooperative Agreement with the City of Sandstone for public improvements extending 

Lundorff Drive to serve the new hospital complex. 

Extension of Lundorff Drive/Sandstone Hospital Road Project 

B. Consider approval of an application to the Federal EDA for Pine County to be a co-recipient for a 
Federal EDA grant of $2,316,300.  The City of Sandstone is the primary applicant. 

 
9. 

Consider approval of Resolution 2016-15 to place the question of appointing or electing the county 
auditor/treasurer on the November 2016 General Election ballot. 

County Auditor/Treasurer Position 

 
10. 

National Association of Workforce Boards/Forum 2016 
Arrowhead Counties Association 
Rush Line Task Force 
Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board 
Lakes & Pines CAC 
NLX - cancelled 
SWCD 
NE Regional Radio Board - cancelled 
Snake River Watershed 
Health Insurance 
Law Library 
Annual Township Officers Meeting 
Other 
 

Commissioner Updates 

11. 
 
Other 

12. 
a. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, April 5, 2016, 10:00 a.m.., Health & Human Services 

Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Upcoming Meetings(Subject to Change) 



 
 

Pine CountyBoard of Commissioners Page 5  April 5, 2016 
 
 

 

b. Facilities Committee, Wednesday, April 6, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Commissioners’ Conference 
Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

c. Soil & Water Conservation District, Thursday, April 7, 2016, 3:00 p.m., Health & Human 
Services Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

d. East Central Solid Waste Commission, Monday, April 11, 2016, 9:00 a.m., 1756 180th Street, 
Mora, Minnesota. 

e. East Central Regional Library, Monday, April 11, 2016, 9:30 a.m., 244 Birch Street 
South,Cambridge, Minnesota. 

f. Methamphetamine Task Force, Monday, April 11, 2016, 3:00 p.m., Health & Human Services 
Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

g. Public Health Planning Committee, Wednesday, April 12, 2016, 8:00 a.m., Commissioners’ 
Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

h. Personnel Committee, Tuesday, April 12, 2016, 9:30 a.m., Commissioners’ Conference Room, 
Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

i. Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board, Monday, April 18, 2016, 9:00 a.m., Kanabec County 
Courthouse, Mora, Minnesota. 

j. Technology Committee, Tuesday, April 19, 2016, 8:30 a.m., Commissioners’ Conference Room, 
Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

k. Pine County Board of Commissioners, Tuesday, April 19, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Pine 
County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

 
13. Adjourn 



MINUTES 
OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, March 15,2016 - 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Josh Mohr, Steve 
Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County 
Administrator David Minke. Commissioner Steve Hallan was absent (excused). 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Chair Rossow requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 
Consent Agenda Item #7- New Hires: 

A) Approve the hiring of part-time court security officer Kenneth Larsen, effective March 16, 
2016, $13.67 per hour, grade B22. 

B) Approve the hiring of office support specialist Tatyana Starinets, effective March 23,2016, 
$13.41 per hour, grade A13, Step 1. 

Regular Agenda Item - Introduction ofAssistant County Attorney Lauren Dwyer. 

Commissioner Mohr moved to approve the Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of March 1, 2016 board meeting and Summary for 
publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 4-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes- January 27,2016 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Chair Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Amnrove Fbe ruarv. 2016 C ash B I a ance 

Fund 
General Fund 
Health and Human 
Services Fund 
Road and Bridge Fund 

Land Management Fund 
TOTAL (inc non-major 
funds) 

February 28, 2015 
1,978,567 
(140,946) 

4,563,678 

2,068,111 
9,194,853 

February 29, 2016 
3,365,877 

138,047 

2,964,255 

929,004 
9,247,184 

Increase(Decrease) 
1,387,310 

278,993 

(1,599,424) 

(1,139,107) 
52,332 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 March 15,2016 



2. 	 Application for Premises Permit and Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity 
Approve Application for Premises Permit and Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity from Pokegama Lake 
Association to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling at Tommy's Lakeside Bar & Grill, LLC, 10762 
Lakeshore Dr., Pine City, Minnesota (Pokegama Twp.). 

3. 	 Approval of Licenses 
A. 	Approve tobacco licenses for: Vannelli's Landing, Off the Road. 
B. 	 Approve On/Off/Sunday and 2:00 a.m. liquor license for Vannelli's Landing, Inc. f/k/a Muffies. 

4. 	 Application for Repurchase 
A. 	Approve Resolution 2016-10 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land on a 10-year contract, Harley J. 

Bridell, and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 
B. 	 Approve Resolution 2016-11 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land on a 10-year contract, Gregory 

and Debra Nelson, and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

5. 	 Donation 
A. 	Approve acceptance of $500 donation for the Shop with a Cop program. Donations for the Shop 

with a Cop program are not supplemented with any department funding. 
B. 	 Approve acceptance of the following donations for the K-9 program: Rock Creek Lions Club

$2,500, Snake River Valley Conservation Club-$500, James and Leigh Bramstedt-$100, John and 
Pat Becvar-$200, and Northern Pine Chiropractic Center-$1 00. 

6. 	 Training 
A. 	Approve Human Resource Manager Connie Mikrot to attend the Minnesota Counties Human 

Resource Management Association conference, April 7-8, 2016, in St. Cloud. Registration: $90. 
Lodging: $109. Mileage: 144 miles round trip, at IRS rate of$0.54/mile. Total cost: $277 .. 

B. 	 Approve Human Resource Manager Connie Mikrot to attend three two-day training sessions at 
Minnesota Counties Intergovernmental Trust (MCIT) in S1. Paul. Training dates are April 21-22, 
2016, May 19-20,2016, and June 16-17,2016. Registration for the six session program is $799. 
Lodging for three nights and mileage is approximately $670. Total cost: $1469. 

7. 	 New Hires 
A. 	Approve the hiring of part-time court security officer Kenneth Larsen, effective March 16, 2016, 

$13.67 per hour, grade B22. 
B. 	 Approve the hiring of office support specialist Tatyana Starinets, effective March 23, 2016, $13.41 

per hour, grade A13, Step 1. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
Introduction of Assistant County Attorney Lauren Dwyer 
County Attorney Reese Frederickson introduced Assistant County Attorney Lauren Dwyer to the 
board. The board welcomed Lauren to Pine County. 

1. 	 Facilities Committee 
The Facilities Committee met March 4, 2016 and made the following recommendations: 

A. 	Household Hazardous Waste Facility 
Use the Pine City highway shop space for the initial year with idea to gather info on usage, 
and then plan to move to Hinckley in the future. 

Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 	 March 15,2016 



B. 	Sunshades at the Courthouse 
Approve the quote from JP Windows for blinds and installation for $25,088. 

C. 	 Storage Garage at Courthouse 
Proceed with construction of the garage with a cost not to exceed $45,000. 

Commissioner Mohr provided an overview of the Facilities Committee meeting. County Engineer Mark 
LeBrun stated his department will manage the storage garage project located south of the Pine County 
Courthouse. 
Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve the use of the Pine County Highway Department Pine City 
shop space for the Household Hazardous Waste Facility for the initial year with idea to gather info on 
usage and then plan to move to Hinckley in the future. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 4-0. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the quote from JP Windows for blinds and installation for 
the courthouse with a cost not to exceed $25,088. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 4-0. 
Motion by Commissioner Mohr to proceed with construction of the storage garage at the courthouse 
with a cost not to exceed $45,000. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

2. 	 Personnel Committee 
Pine County Personnel Committee met March 8, 2016 and made the following recommendations: 

Jail 
A. 	 Approve the termination of part-time court security officer Jenni Henry, effective January 22, 

2016 and approve backfilL 
B. 	 Approve the hiring of open correction officer positions with a start date of March 29-30,2016 and 

county board ratification on AprilS, 2016 due to time restrictions for on-the-job training before 
academy training session beginning April 4, 2016. 

PCSO 
A. 	 Approve the resignation of part-time dispatcher Cassandra Palmer, effective March 1,2016 and 

approve backfill. 
B. 	 Approve addition oflead dispatcher position at Grade B24. This would move an existing 

dispatcher (grade B23) to a lead position, keeping the same number of employees in the dispatcher 
unit. 

Commissioner Ludwig provided an overview of the Personnel Committee March 8, 2016 meeting. 

Discussion was held regarding hiring corrections officers due to time constraints. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the termination of part-time security officer Jenni Henry, 

effective January 22, 2016 and approve backfill. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 

4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the hiring of open correction officer positions with a start 

date ofMarch 29-30,2016 and with county board ratification on April 5, 2016 due to time restrictions for 

on-the-job training before attending academy training session beginning Apri14, 2016. Second by 

Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the resignation ofpart-time dispatch Cassandra Palmer, 

effective March 1, 2016 and approve backfill. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve addition of lead dispatcher position at Grade B24 with no 

increase in FTE count. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 


3. 	 Public Health Planning Committee Minutes 
Commissioner Chaffee gave a brief overview of the Public Health Planning Committee meeting that was 
held March 2, 2016. Chaffee stated the committee is looking at structuring the Community Health 
Board, to include all commissioners. More information will be brought to the county board for formal 
action at a later date. 

Page 3 	 March 15,2016 Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 



4. 	 2016 Tax Forfeit Land Auction - Fawn Meadows 
County Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer states interest has been shown in purchasing two tracts in 
Fawn Meadows Addition (Pine City). Clemmer states Resolution 2016-12 will allow for approval of 
parcels, appraised values, sale terms and conditions for a special land auction to be held on May 12, 
2016. This will generate income for the county. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2016-12 -- 2016 Pine County Tax Forfeit Land 
Auction--Fawn Meadows parcels and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign the resolution. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

5. 	 Probation Annual Placement Report 
Probation Director Terry Fawcett provided information regarding court-ordered juvenile placements in 
Pine County. Fawcett provided information regarding the placement process, reduction strategies, and 
placement costs. 

6. 	 Federal Funding Update 
MN Department of Transportation (MN DOT) representatives John McDonald and Jarrett Valdez 
explained District 1 MN DOT road projects. Discussion was held regarding upcoming road projects and 
the use of federal funds. 

7. 	 Budget Update 
County Administrator David Minke provided a budget overview ofrevenue and expenditures through 
February 2016. At this point in the year, revenues and expenditures look as expected. 

8. 	 Schedule Meeting 
A Special Meeting of the Committee of the Whole was scheduled for March 31, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. at the 
Pine County Courthouse Board Room for the purpose of discussing the Office of the County Auditor
Treasurer and also an upcoming road project in the City of Sandstone. 

9. 	 Commissioner Updates 
Soil & Water Conservation District: Commissioner Ludwig stated by 2020 the State requirement is to 

have one watershed/one plan for each watershed. 
Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee: Chair Rossow and Commissioner Ludwig stated the meeting 

was not well attended but input was good. The survey results were validated by those in attendance. 
Central Minnesota Jobs and Training: No report. 
East Central Solid Waste Commission: No report. 
East Central Regional Library: Commissioner Chaffee stated a resolution was passed supporting the 

Minnesota broadband mission. 

Methamphetamine Task Force: Commissioner Ludwig stated the task force is in the process of 


obtaining a grant and also changing its name to Pine County Chemical Health Coalition. 


10. Other 
Chair Rossow stated the Annual Township Meeting will be held March 26,2016 in Hinckley, 
Minnesota. 

11. Upcoming meetings were reviewed. 

Page 4 	 March 15, 2016 Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



12. Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the county board meeting at 11 :31 a.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for AprilS, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. at the Health & Human 
Services Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

FuJI Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 5 March 15,2016 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, March 15,2016 -10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Josh Mohr, Steve 
Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County 
Administrator David Minke. Commissioner Steve Hallan was absent (excused). 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment There was no public comment 

Commissioner Mohr moved to approve the Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes ofMarch 1,2016 board meeting and Summary for 
publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 4-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors Regular Meeting Minutes- January 27,2016 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Chair Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

A\pprove Fbruary, 2016 C a ance e ash B I 
Fund February 28, 2015 February 29, 2016 Increase(Decrease) 

1,387,310General Fund 1,978,567 3,365,877 
Health and Human 
Services Fund 

(140,946) 138,047 278,993 

Road and Bridge Fund 4,563,678 2,964,255 (1,599,424) 

Land Management 
Fund 

2,068,111 929,004 (1,139,107) 

r:TAL (inc non
jorfunds) 

9,194,853 9,247,184 52,332 

Approve Application for Premises Permit and Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity from Pokegama 

Lake Association to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling at Tommy'S Lakeside Bar & Grill, LLC, 

10762 Lakeshore Dr., Pine City, Minnesota. 


Approve tobacco licenses for: Vannelli's Landing, Off the Road. 

Approve On/Off/Sunday and 2:00 a.m. liquor license for Vannelli's Landing, Inc. f/kla Muffies. 


Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 March 15,2016 



Approve Resolution 2016-10 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land on a 10-year contract, Harley J. 
Bridell and Resolution 2016-11 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land on a 10-year contract, Gregory 
and Debra Nelson. 

Approve acceptance of $500 donation for the Shop with a Cop program. 

Approve acceptance of the following donations for the K-9 program: Rock Creek Lions Club-$2,500, 
Snake River Valley Conservation Club-$500, James and Leigh Bramstedt-$100, John and Pat Becvar
$200, and Northern Pine Chiropractic Center-$100. 

Approve Human Resource Manager Connie Mikrot to attend the Minnesota Counties Human 
Resource Management Association conference. Total cost: $277. 

Approve Human Resource Manager Connie Mikrot to attend three two-day training sessions at 
Minnesota Counties Intergovernmental Trust (MCIT). Total cost: $1469. 

Approve the hiring ofpart-time court security officer Kenneth Larsen, effective March 16, 2016, 
$13.67 per hour, grade B22. 

Approve the hiring of office support specialist Tatyana Starinets, effective March 23,2016, $13.41 
per hour, grade A13, Step L 

The Facilities Committee met March 4,2016 and made the following recommendations: 
Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve the use of the Pine County Highway Department Pine 
City shop space for the Household Hazardous Waste Facility for the initial year with idea to gather 
info on usage and then plan to move to Hinckley in the future. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 4-0. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the quote from JP Windows for blinds and installation 
at the courthouse with a cost not to exceed $25,088. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 
4-0. 
Motion by Commissioner Mohr to proceed with construction of the storage garage at the courthouse 
with a cost not to exceed $45,000. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

Pine County Personnel Committee met March 8, 2016 and made the following recommendations: 
Jail 
A. 	Approve the termination of part-time court security officer Jenni Henry, effective January 22, 

2016 and approve backfill. 
B. 	 Approve the hiring of open correction officer positions with a start date of March 29-30,2016 and 

with county board ratification on April 5, 2016 due to time restrictions for on-the-job training 
before attending academy training session beginning April 4, 2016. 

peso 
A. 	 Approve the resignation ofpart-time dispatcher Cassandra Palmer, effective March 1,2016 and 

approve backfill. 
B. 	 Approve addition of lead dispatcher position at Grade B24. This would move an existing 

dispatcher (grade B23) to a lead position, keeping the same number of employees in the dispatcher 
unit. 

Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 	 March 15,2016 



Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the termination of part-time security officer Jenni 

Henry, effective January 22,2016 and approve backfill. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion 

carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the hiring of open correction officer positions with a 

start date of March 29-30,2016 and with county board ratification on April 5, 2016. Second by 

Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the resignation of part-time dispatch Cassandra Palmer, 

effective March 1,2016 and approve backfill. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve addition of lead dispatcher position at Grade B24 with 

no increase in FTE count. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 


Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2016-12 - 2016 Pine County Tax Forfeit Land 
Auction-Fawn Meadows parcels. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

A Special Meeting of the Committee of the Whole was scheduled for March 31, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. at the 
Pine County Courthouse Board Room for the purpose of discussing the Office of the County Auditor
Treasurer and also an upcoming road project in the City of Sandstone. 

With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the county board meeting at 11 :31 a.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for April 5, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. at the Health & Human 
Services Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

3 March 15,2016Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



Time: 9:30 Monday, February 8, 2016 

Place: ECRL Headquarters 

Present: Board Members - Raisanen, James (Aitkin); Byrne, Richard (Chisago); Schlumbohm, 

William (Chisago); Lee, Karen (Isanti); Warring, Mike (Isanti); Kruschel, Barbara {Isanti}; 

Anderson, Gene (Kanabec); Jensen, Robert (Kanabec); Reynolds, Genny (Mille lacs); Zakrajsek, 

Barbra (MUle lacs); Chaffee Steve (Pine); Goddard, Carol (Pine); Scholin, Judy (Pine) 

Staff: Misselt, Barbara (Director, ECRL); Lydon, Carla (Asst. Director, ECRl); Anderson, Shelly ( 

Finance & Admin. Mgr. ECRL); Carlson, Marlys (Office Clerk/Recorder, ECRl); Sarah Hawkins 

(Website Team, ECRl); Vickie Som (Website Team, ECRl) 

Absent Board Members: Niemi, Don (Aitkin); Hommes, linda (Aitkin); McMahon, George 

(Chisago); Arseneau Lee, lise (Kanabec); Kramersmeier, Charlotte (Mille lacs) 

call to Order: 

Warring caUed the February 8, 2016 meeting of the East Central Regional library to order at 

9:30 a.m. 


Pledge of Allegiance & Introductions 


Mike Warring introduced new Board member Barbra Zakrajsek. 


Adopt/Amend Agenda 


Misselt: Add under Old Business Mora Construction Project. 


Add under New Business BC/BS Refund. 


M/S/P: unanimous 


Karen lee/Schlumbohm 


ECRL Board Oath of Office - All reply I do. 

New member: Barbra Zakrajsek 

Reaffirm Oath of Office of absent members from January Meeting: 

Carol Goddard, Judy Scholin. William Schlumbohm, James Raisanen 



Period for Public Comment - none 

Approve Minutes -1/11/2016 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Goddard/Reynolds - Motion to approve Minutes 

Bills: January 2016 


M/S/P: unanimous 


Raisanen/Jensen - move to accept January 2016 Bills as presented. 


Financial Report 


M/S/P: unanimous 


Goddard/Kruschel- move to accept the January 2016 financial report as presented. 


ECRl Administrative Reports 

A. Director's Omgnizational Report 

Misselt shared letter of appreciation and thanks from a patron. 

Board discussion on report: Discussion on library procedures with patron incidents and the available tax 
forms. 

B. Branch Hichlights 

Lydon: The new Aitkin Staff is doing well. ECRl received a resignation from Chisago lakes Branch 

Librarian Elizabeth Shirek and position is posted. Business as usual in the libraries; Rush City made an 
igloo out of milk cartons that was very creative. 

C. Website Team 

Presentation by Sarah Hawkins and Vickie Som 

Informational-walked through the new Website changes 



Other Reports 

Personnel Committee: Hourlv rate for extra staff hours 

Recommendation for a standard billing rate, based on the average hourly rate of all branch staff 

calculated on January 1 of each year, plus 20% administration cost. For 2016 the cost will be $18.50 per 

hour. Misselt reviewed chart to explain calculations. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Karen Lee/Scholin - motion to approve recommended hourly rate for extra staff hours 

WeJlness program agreement 

Goddard: Recommend approval for Misselt to sign the letter of Agreement for Wellness Alliance 

Services. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Karen Lee/Reynolds 

Personnel Policy for Wellness program 

Goddard: Need to approve the addition to personnel policy for Wellness Programs and Incentives. 

M/S/P; unanimous 

Goddard/Karen lee - motion to approve 

CMLE -Misselt ~ informational 

Old Business 


2016 Committee Appointment - Warring made appointments as presented on chart in Board packets. 


Misselt: Mora public service desk construction project ~ informational 




New Business: 

Proposed amendment to ECRL Bylaws described in Article XI. Section 1 

Misselt reviewed bylaws changes recommended by Board members at January meeting: 

The notice of a meeting shall be sent at least five days prior to the meetin& or so that the board 

member has the notice three days in advance. Afj'.'ance Ratiee af all Meetings shall Be ~wblis"'eEl 
in all e#ieial Cal::lAty AeWspafJcrs. A notice of th~ monthly meeting time for board meetings shall 

be sent annually to all £Qunty newspapers as a news release. A schedyle of meeting times and 
locations for board meetings will be posted on the website. An agenda will also be posted prior 

to meetings of the full board. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Raisanen/Schlumbohm - motion to approve change in bylaws 

Resolution Supporting the Minnesota Broadband Vision 

Misselt; reviewed the need for Broadband support 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Raisanen/Karen lee - motion to approve Broadband Resolution 

Added Agenda Item: Blue Cross Blue Shield 

Misselt: Recommended refund money in amount of $16A74.44 to be put in an account to reserve for 


future medical insurance cost. 


M/S/P: unanimous 


Chaffee/Kruschel 


Trustee Issyes: 


Misselt/Lydon -Informational 


Other: Jensen - Suggested the goals for the Director to be reviewed quarterly. 


http:16A74.44


Future Agenda 


Next meeting is March 14, 2016 in Cambridge. 


Motion to Adjourn: 

Time: 11:35 

MjS/P: unanimous 

Scholin/Kruschel 

Marlys Carlson, Recorder 

Barbara Kruschel, Secretary 



.PINE COUNTY BRA SENIOR HOUSING 

510 Fifth Street Office 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


(320) 245-5140 

pinehra@ecenet.com 

Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street 6524 Broadway Street 

Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

The regular meeting ofthe Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors was 
held on February 24,2016, at the Sandstone Manor. Commissioners ofthe HRA present 
were Board Chair Dorothy Stockarnp, Carl Steffen, Cheri Drilling, Greg Kvasnicka and 
Jan Oak. Staff members present were Executive Director Janice Gustafson and Resident 
Manager Richard Soens. Resident Manager Shirley Kroschel was absent. There were no 
residents present. 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by Board Chair D. Stockamp and 
the Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

2. 	 The HRA Board minutes from January 27, 2016, were reviewed by the Board 
members. A motion was made by C. Steffen and was seconded by C. Drilling 
to accept the minutes. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

3. 	 The monthly financial statements and the investment report were presented by J. 
Gustafson. A motion was made by J. Oak and was seconded by Board Chair 
D. Stockamp to approve the financial statements and the investment report. 
Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

4. 	 Executive Director's Report. The written Executive Director's report was 
reviewed by Board members. 

5. 	 Old Business. 

a) 	 Vacancies. Two Finlayson Manor residents have turned in move out 
notices for February 29,2016, and one Sandstone Manor resident has 
turned in move out notice for March 31, 2016. Two ofthe three 
apartments have been accepted by people on the waiting list. The third 
apartment has been offered to a prospective resident and her acceptance 
is pending. 

b) 	A note will be sent to the Sandstone Manor residents thanking them for 
their patience and understanding during the recent renovation project. 

1 

mailto:pinehra@ecenet.com


6. 	 Resident Manager's Report. 

a) 	 R Soens reported to J. Gustafson there were no problems or issues at the 
Sandstone Manor and the residents were adjusting well to the newly 
renovated community room. Also, residents are very pleased with the 
snow removal this year. 

b} 	 S. Kroschel reported to J. Gustafson everything was going well at the 
Finlayson Manor. 

7. 	 New Business. 

a) 	 The Pine County Commissioners have requested a joint meeting with the 
HRA Commissioners on March 1.2016, at 1:00 p.m. at the Sandstone 
Manor. The purpose ofthe meeting is for the HRA Commissioners to 
provide a general update to the Pine County Commissioners on how 
things have been going at the HRA since the last joint meeting 
approximately three years ago--issues/concems and major projects 
projected for 2016 and beyond. 

b) 	 The HRA Board ofDirectors' meeting schedule for 2016 was reviewed 
and accepted by the Board members. 

8. 	 A motion was made by G. Kvasnicka and was seconded by C. Steffen to 
adjourn the meeting at 2:45 p.m. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

"~1t, 1 ' oft 
..: "cr~1C\ . v~ 

Dorothy Stockamp Janice S. Gustafson 
HRA Board Chair Executive Director 

2 




.PINE COUNTY BRA SENIOR HOUSING 

510 Fifth Street Office 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


(320) 245-5140 

pinehra@ecenet.com 


Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street 6524 Broadway Street 

Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

The special meeting of the Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors was 
held on March 1, 2016, at the Sandstone Manor. Commissioners ofthe HRA present 
were Board Chair Dorothy Stockamp, Carl Steffen, Cheri Drilling,~Greg Kvasnicka and 
Jan Oak. Staff member present was Executive Director Janice Gustafson. Guests present 
were Pine County Commissioners, Board Chair Curt Rossow, Steve Hallan, Steve 
Chaffee and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and 
County Administrator David Minke. 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Pine County Board Chair Curt 
Rossow. 

2. 	 David Minke, Pine County Administrator, had requested a joint meeting of the 
HRA Commissioners and the Pine County Commissioners. The purpose ofthe 
meeting is for the HRA Commissioners to provide a general update to the Pine 
County Commissioners on how things have been going at the HRA since the 
last joint meeting approximately three years ago-issues lconcerns and any 
major projects projected for 2016 and beyond. 

3. 	 Historical background information regarding the HRA was provided and 
questions regarding the HRA's HUD contract and occupancy requirements were 
answered. 

4. 	 An update was provided by the HRA ofthe major projects completed in the last 
three years and a copy ofthe HRA's HUD approved five year capital 
improvement plan was distributed. 

5. 	 The Pine County Commissioners were given a tour ofthe Sandstone Manor to 
include the common areas and one ofthe resident's apartments. 

6. 	 The meeting was adjourned by Board Chair Curt Rossow at approximately 2:15 
p.m. 

~\. /)., ) r// ~~C~G"0L{~'C:/{-l(¥tc(i,-~
Dorothy Stockamp --:; Janice S. Gustafson 
HRA Board Chair Executive Director 

mailto:pinehra@ecenet.com


i 
I 

r......·---.....-- E COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS IPum CoUN'rY 
I l>!INNl{sO'l'.... 

I HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
405 Airport Road NE( Pine City. MN 55063

I 
Telephone 320-216-4200 

Fax: 320-629-6736Mark A LeBrun, P.E. 
lw800·4S0-7463 Ext. 4200County Engineer 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report 

March 2016 

County Court House. T39N R21 W Section 21, research records, calculate search areas, 
search for, locate and GPS lot comers, compute drainage easements and building 
setbacks, set and GPS new building comers, draft certificate of survey, update records. 

Attended MDOT Surveyors workshop and conference. 

CSAH 41, T44N R20W and R21W. set, GPS and tie out PLSS comers and private 

comers, update files. 


Provide HARN coordinate data for GIS to County Recorder as needed. 


Review legal descriptions for County ROW Dept. and County Land Dept. as needed. 


Review Plats and Minor Subdivisions for County Zoning Dept. as needed. 


Review and file PLSS comer certificates provided by private surveyors as needed. 


Review, edit and file Certificates of Survey created by County Surveyor as needed. 


Robin T. Mathews, Pine County Surveyor 
Monthly Report March 2016.doc 



Minnesota Department of Human Services ------------ 

March 14, 2016 

Mr. Curt Rossow, Chair 
Pine County Board of Commissioners 
315 Main Street South, Suite 200 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Dear Commissioner Rossow: 

It is my pleasure to commend you and your staff for perfect performance in meeting DHS 
Human Service financial reporting requirements for calendar year 2015. All key quarterly fiscal 
reports for programs your county participates in were submitted to our Financial Operations 
Division on or before the report deadlines and in perfect order. This effort required submission 
of 32 major reports covering the four calendar quarters of 2015. These reports are: 

LCTS Cost Report (local collaborative)* 

Income Maintenance Expense 

MFIP Consolidated Fund 

Social Service Fund 

Client Statistics 

Title IV-E 

SEAGR 

BRASS-Based Grant Fiscal Report 


* If your county participates in a "local collaborative", submission of this report may require the 
collection of multiple local partner reports for consolidated submission to DHS. 

, know this accomplishment requires planning, an efficient operation, and teamwork within your 
county Human Services Department. The result is timely revenue for your county and 
compliance with federal reporting for us at the State. Please congratulate your management and 
staff on this superb effort. 

MAR 2 1 2016 

Emily Johnson Piper 
Commissioner 

cc: Rebecca Foss, Pine County Director 

PO Box 64998· St. Paul, MN· 55164-0998· An equal opportunity and veteran-friendly employer 



Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force 

Minutes 


March 14, 2016 

Pine Government Center, Pine City 


Task Force Mission - To reduce methamphetamine and other illegal drug use and manufacture in Pine 

County. 


Attendance: 
Steph Youngberg, East Central School 

Reese Frederickson & Lauren Dwyer, Pine Co Attorney & Assistant Co Attorney 

Terry Fawcett, Pine Co Probation 

Lynette Kuzel, Teen Focus 

Anne LaFrinier-Ritchie, Mille Lacs Band 

Commissioner Matt Ludwig and Commissioner Curt Rossow 

Deb Wright, FirstLight Health System 

Paul Widenstrom, Pine Co Sherifffs Dept 

Becky Foss and Janet Schumacher, Pine Co HHS 


Meeting commenced at 3:00 pm by Becky Foss in the Conference Room at the Pine Government Center in 
Pine City. 

1. 	 Introductions and Welcome - introductions were made and Becky Foss, Director of HHS 
welcomed all members. 

2. 	 Additions/Changes to the Agenda - Motion was made by Commissioner Ludwig and 
seconded by Commissioner Rossow to approve the agenda. Motion carried. 

3. 	 Review Minutes of 1/11/16 - Motion was made by Terry Fawcett and seconded by Reese 
Frederickson to approve the minutes. Motion carried. 

4. 	 Planning &. Implementation Grant through DHS 
Becky dropped off the proposal to the RFP by the due date of February 29,'2016 @ 4:00 pm. She 
thanked Steph Youngberg, whom was very instrumental in getting eleven letters of support, 
fourteen sectors of the community are required on our coalition. She received a lot of help from 
Robert Musgrove as well. We should find out in the next couple of weeks the outcome of this 
grant. Steph indicated that the East Central School and community are very supportive with 
hopes of receiving the funding to support the kids and families in their community. 

5. 	 Becky Foss 
a. 	 Discussion of Name Change and Mission Statement 

Becky shared a few ideas for a name change and asked for input of a new mission 
statement. A requirement of the P&I grant is to tackle underage alcohol use. 

The committee suggested that we change the title of the Pine County Methamphetamine 
Task Force to Pine County Chemical Health Coalition. 

Motion was made by Paul Widenstrom andseconded by Commissioner Rossow to 
approve the name change. Motion carried. 

Page 1 
Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force 



Terry Fawcett suggested that our mission statement read 
• 	 The Pine County Chemical Health Coalition exists for citizens to make positive 

choices to live in healthy communities bypreventing the use ofalcohol, tobacco, 
and other drugs 

Commissioner Rossow would like input for our mission statement from other coalition 
members. The members that were present were in favor to adopt the suggested mission 
statement; changes could be made with input from others. Any suggestions, ideas are 
welcome. 

b. 	 Grant Awards 
A reminder to submit invoices for the grants awarded to the schools by Thursday, 
March 31st• 

c. 	 Resources for Future Grant Opportunities 
We should make sure to share with members any opportunities we are made aware of 
for future grants. 

6. 	 Reports from Members 

• 	 Paul Widenstrom 
The Sheriff's Dept submitted a $2,500 grant application for alcohol compliance checks. 

The PCSO as well as Mille Lacs Band Tribal Police Dept had recently issued a public safety 
warning due to the recent supply of heroin being distributed in our communities and that 
it may be corrupt and more dangerous than the normal heroin. Anyone could turn in this 
drug or other controlled substances with no questions asked. Paul indicated that none 
was turned into the PCSO. Other than that, the typical sheriff's dept activity is ongoing. 

He asked the coalition to keep in mind any available grant funding for a second 
prescription drug drop off box to possibly be located in Sandstone. The Pine City site 
took in 140 Ibs the last time it was turned in. Commissioner Rossow suggested to 
present the cost of another box to the Pine County Board and Deb Wright also suggested 
a mini grant under SHIP. 

Commissioner Ludwig reminded us of the Medsaway bags - we had discussed this at a 
previous meeting and that they could be purchased at Walgreens for about $4.00. 

Support for the K-9 program has been fantastic and the dog has been ordered with 
Deputy Ben Neel as the handler. Training for this program will begin the end of March 
and should be in place next fall in our schools. Grant applications have been submitted 
to East Central Energy, Mille Lacs Band and Walmart. 

• 	 Reese Fredrickson 
Lauren Dwyer was introduced as the newest Assistant County Attorney. 

Reese mentioned the upcoming bill to be introduced at the Legislature to change certain 
guidelines for drug felonies and the harm of these changes to Pine County. The drug 
charges would be treated less severely and lower the consequences - with a lot of Pine 
County charges, offenders would go on probation rather than to prison. It seems that a 
lot of drug offenders are moving to this area. Representative Rarick is against these new 

Page 2 
Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force 



guidelines and Senator Lourey is on the fence with it. 

• 	 Lynette Kuzel 
Meth is still prevalent and seeing a lot of IV use - about 90% use needles. 

• 	 Commissioner Ludwig 
Matt recently attended a NAMHI meeting - the state is pushing to catch mental health 
issues at a younger age. 

• 	 Deb Wright 
RrstLight is also working on mental health issues and substance abuse - scheduling 
group meetings for Kanabec/Pine Co residents and how to address mental health and the 
strategies to use to address community concerns. Possibly the offering of education in 
the clinics to try and reduce mental health issues, provide chemical health resources in 
the way of brochures, web site, etc. to providers, community and parents. 

The 2nd Annual FirstLight Color Run/Walk is scheduled for June 4th in Mora. Proceeds will 
go to several local schools/organizations that work on substance abuse and mental health 
initiatives. 

• 	 Terry Fawcett 
Talked about the Bureau of Justice Assistance Grant and funding available on issues of 
mental health disorders and co-occurring substance use disorders and partnering with the 
reservation. 

• 	 Steph Youngberg 
It has been somewhat quiet at the schools recently, however, a few weeks ago some 
kids had drug paraphernalia on them and a few kids (8th & 9th graders) being intoxicated 
at school. There is a big use of alcohol and marijuanal a few years ago kids were 
snorting in school - they would press pills right on the tables. She indicated that about 
10 kids are making some bad choices and the school is working on getting additional 
Mental Health Workers from TSA in the schools. 

She also indicated that TreeHouse is interfacing very well and are welcome to come into 
the schools to do things with their partiCipants. 

• 	 Anne LaFrinier-Ritchie 
The 2016 budget for Mille Lacs Band Family Services has not been approved yet - they 
are waiting to hear back if their request to hire new staff will go through. 

• 	 Becky Foss 
There seems to be continued use of heroin in the area, a lot of OD's in the Mille Lacs 
area, which seem to be laced with fentanyl. 

The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, April 11, 2016 from 3:00 pm 
4:30 at Pine County Health &Human Services/Public Health Building in 
Sandstone. 

Meeting adjourned at 4:00 pm. Minutes prepared by Janet Schumacher 
Directions to the Pine Government Center in Pine City: 

Page 3 
Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force 



FROM NORTH - Take Interstate 35 South to the first Pine City Exit. At top of exit, take a left (Co Rd 11) 
and continue to Hwy 61 - turn right and continue to the first set of stop lights - the PGC is on the right - across from 
Frandsen Bank. Come up the north stairway/elevator to the HHS receptionist area. 

FROM SOUTH - Take Interstate 35 North to the first Pine City exit. At top of exit, take a right (Hillside 
Ave) and continue to Hwy 61 - turn left and continue through the four way stop to the next set of stop lights - the 
PGC is on the left - across from Frandsen Bank. Come up the north stairway/elevator to the HHS receptionist area. 

Directions to the Pine County Health &. Human Services/Public Health Building in Sandstone: 
FROM NORTH - Take Interstate 35 South to Askov/Finlayson exit. At top of exit, take a right and go to the 

stop sign, take a left (61/23) to Sandstone. As you approach the 61 Motel on the right, the HHS/Public Health Bldg is 
on the left. 

FROM SOUTH - Take Interstate 35 North to Sandstone exit. At top of exit, take a right. Follow this road, 
staying to the left of the Y and continue all the way to the stop sign; take a left (61/23) and go about 3 blocks - 61 
Motel on the left, the HHS/Public Health Bldg is on the right. 
\Methamphetamine Task Force\Minutes\2016\March 14 min.doc 

Page 4 
Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force 



March, 2016 Disbursements 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

ofb~~~UI15'_~~~~~_______ 

PenODDel Committee 

o Otber _____ 

Agenda 

Depart 

Background information on 

Action Reqnested: 

FiuaDchtl Impaet: 



***** Pine 

JOUllNAL Months: 03 

BY 

13 


80 


TYPE lYPE NAME 
"U!15,,321,61 



AGENDA REQUEST 

Dale or 

~er'SoIlIDel Committee 

.t:'!. ""."Iications for Abatement 

Background IOrlma1rlOD on 

& 

Impact: 



APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT .. GENERAL FORM 




ofal ~ 

APPLICATION ABATEMENT • HOMESTEAD FORM 

315.1t2} 

&.ibd" ,. ~U!eMmu 

_~~ 

~~n~ 

.............. ~ls~I~" 
~!iiW~for 

to the Min~o.:~rtentof~" 

be~__a~~. lIRd_tM~ofe~_ 

~uc:ed "fhIlJ _t:ement I and full ~ of all fJda ~ to_ 

~. to .nlt ~mdel'whic:h_ 
it'IWJfi8cNTIent fI:lf not mcrt\l1Mn OM 

1 



1 

APPLICATION ABATEMENT· HOMESTEAD FORM 

(M.S. 

1 N~.ncf~1 ~ ~kI 

h~. Your~~dw PfI_i~.lfyW1ai!tl:!~N~1 num~. 

h ~. _~ ~~mfMkelKldlt~numbem~ 

Rawn~. 

______________________ ~ N~ ________________ 

~~ ft:lTh~ _~...ueedforh~cfill~aoo~ntRec:a-* 
that the taubte value alid 1M ~ tM\I ~ This *~ 1$ a and lilt ~ of ali ~ koovim_1M 

_:canI~tl:! ~L 

NOTE; MInf'lacm ~. making IiIny ~ i:!i" 

~!i!I uaIllllllmlfmt. ~ rna. ~~., to lb'Iy ~md!I:rwflk:lh me 

l'I'li\Ikef allM ~ imO'llllfl to ~ for NIt mon!Ilhan ~ yar Of 1.0 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date 

Personnel Committee 

Agenda ....'"'.""'._---=.~___fo_r_A_b~a_te_m_e_n_t_______ 

Background iuformatioD on Item: 
5 2016 

Adioll Requested: 

Financial Impact: 



APPLICATION ABATEMENT-GENERAL FORM 


legal 

(M.I. 

FMTauar...wwluu 
Amlpwlb18 

1 



4 

APPLICATION ABATEMENT-GENERAL FORM 
(M.S. 375.112) 

for 



REQUEST FORM 
a 

rer'SOlIll1el Committee 

Background .",,~.r._ 

Action 



Annual 

ORGANlZATlONINFORMA1l0N 

ClAMBUNG PREMISES INFORMATION 

MN 



CITY APPROVAL 
for :I nrnDI,lng ONlMiJ_ 

GO'Vf£lIltN~IINr: APPltCnlA'L BY RESOLUTION 

COUNTY APPROVAL 
for :II g8111DI'18. PNlmll:Hti 



651-185-8590 





AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date 6 

IS 

rel"SOIlIDel Committee 

Auditor/Land 

Baekground Inl4DnlnatloD on 

11 o 

over an of 

Requested: 

Financiallmpad: 

N/A 



Ail 

rt:Ilda!tiol!lls. sak loation llind otller d ..11& f .. r t:adl tract may be 
Cmmtv Lllad af 216--4225 



NOTE: ~ 

S640.00 

Note: Wiater AceeD .. 



Seaioo 15 ofT42N RJ1W 
;49.1 ~res 

82S.00 

S 0,10 

27 and 23 -IURW 
Towmtd 



40JlO/com 





PlNECOUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_A_p_ri_15_,_2_0_1_6______ 

[ZJ County Board 
[I] Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 mins.D 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Background information on Item: 

Donations for the K-9 program were received as follows: 
Pine Area Lions Club $500.00 
Roofers Local 96 $100.00 
Finlayson-Giese Lions Club $500.00 
5t. Patricks Knights Of Columbus $250.00 
City of Finlayson $300.00 
Janice Hahn Askov, MN $100.00 
Mille Lacs Corporate Ventures $2,500.00 
Pam and John Ward Pine City, MN $26.00 

Action Requested: 

Acknowledge donations received for the K-9 program 

Financial Impact: 

http:2,500.00


PINE COUNTY 
MlNNiiSCTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_A_p_ri_1_5,_2_0_1_6______ 

.f County Board 
[II Consent Agenda 
D Regnlar Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Background information on Item: 

The Sheriffs Office received a $400.00 grant from the "Auto Club Group" aka "AAA". The grant 
money will be used for traffic safety event materials, mock car crashes or child passenger safety 
events. Grant money cannot be used for officer salary. 

Action Requested: 

Acknowledge acceptance of the grant money received. 

Financial Impact: 

None. No matching funds were required. 



PINE COUNTY 
MlNNl!isoTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: April 5th, 2016 

County Board 
~ Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 mins 10 mins.D 15 minsO OtherD 

Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: 2016-17 State Boat and Water Safety Grant 

Pine County Sheriff's Office 

Background information on Item: 

The State Boat and Water Safety Grant will be used for enforcement hours and annual 
maintenance. 

The grant period is for January 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017. 

Action Requested: 

The Pine County Sheriffs Office respectfully asks for the approval and signing of the 2016-17 
State Boat and Water Safety Grant. 

Financial Impact: 

The grant amount is $5,912 and does not require matching funds. 



It 

2016 STATE OF MINNESOTA 


ANNUAL COUNTY BOAT AND WATER SAFETY 

GRANT AGREEMENT 


MNDNR 
ENCUMBRANCE WORKSHEET 

Grant #: 107054 PO#:3000091133 

State Accounting Information: 
Dept. ID ! PC Bus, Unit • Fiscal Year Source Type I Vendor Number 

R29 ! R2901 i 2016 State ! 0000197310-001 
Billing Location DUNS 

I R297000221 I 019066948 

Fin. Dept.1D 

R2937714 
. Appropriation ID Category Account Activity 

• R297400 84101501 441302 A4CG002 

Grantee Name and Address: 

Pine Co. Sheriff 
635 Northridge Dr. NW 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Payment Address: 
(where DNR sends the check) 

Pine Co. Treasurer 
635 Northridge Dr. NW #230 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Page 1 N[N DNR 2016 State Boating Grant 



2016 STATE OF MINNESOTA 

ANNUAL COUNTY BOAT AND WATER SAFETY 


GRANT AGREEMENT 


This grant agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner ofNatural Resources, Enforcement Division ("State") and 
Pine Co. Sheriff, 635 Northridge Dr. NW, Pine City, MN 55063 ("Grantee"). The payment address for this grant agreement is Pine Co. Treasurer, 
635 Northridge Dr. NW #230, Pine City, MN 55063. 

Recitals 
1. 	 Under Minnesota Statutes § 86B.701 & .705 the State is empowered to enter into this grant. 
2. 	 The State is in need of Sheriffs duties to carry out tile provisions of Chapter 86B and the Boat and Water Safety Rules, hereinafter referred to as 

the "Minnesota Rules", including patrol, entorcement, search and I'escue, watercraft inspection, issuance of temporary structure & event 
permits, waterway marking and accident investigation, all hereinafter referred to as the "Sheriffs Duties". 

3, 	 The Grantee represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this grant agreement to the satisfaction ofthe State. 
Pursuant to Minnesota Statute § 16B.98 Subdivision 1, the Grantee agrees to minimize administrative costs as a condition of this grant. 

Grant Agreement 

Term of Grant Agreement 

1.1 	 Effective date: January 1,2016 or the date the State obtains all required signatures under Minnesota Statutes § 16B.98, Subdivision 5, 

whichever is later. Once this grant agreement is fully executed, the Grantee may claim reimbursement for 2016 grant expenditures incurred 
back to the elIective date. Reimbursements will only be made for expenditures made according to the terms of this grant agreement. 

1.2 	 E;rpiration dale: June 30, 2017. Pursuant to Minnesota Statute §16A.28, Subdivision 6, th" encumbrance may be certified for one year 
beyond the year in which funds were appropriated. The Grantee shall submit a fmal billing invoice within 30 days of the expiration of the 
grant as specified herein. 

1.3 	 Survival of Terms. The following clauses survive the expiration or cancellation of this grant agreement 8. Liability; 9. State Audits; 10. 
Govel'llment Data Practices and Intellectual Property; 12. Publicity and Endorsement; 13. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue; and 15. 
Data Disclosure. ' 

2 	 Grantee's Duties 
The Grantee, who is not a state employee, will provide county sht:riff services tor boal and water satety activities. As stated in Minnesota 
Statute § 86B. 701, the Grantee will submit to the State a spending plan (Exhibit 'W', which is attached and incorporated into this grant) along 
with this form to carry out the Sheriff's Duties. Boat and water safety activities are those outlined in Minnesota Statutes § 86B, Minnesota 
Rules, Chapter 6110, search and recovery operations in the waters of the State and the portions of Chapter 169A that are applicable to 
motorboats. Exhibit "B", which is attached and incorporated into this grant further defines the allowable expcnditures. 

Reporting Requirements: The Grantee must satisfactorily submit all activity and financial reports by the date(s) requested by the State, unless 
the State grants an extension in writing. 

3 	 Time 
The Grantee must comply with all the time requirements described in this grant agreement. In the performance of this grant agreement, time is 
ofthe essence. 

4 	 Consideration and Payment 
4.1 	 COllsideratiol'. The State will pay for all services performed by the Grantee under this grant agreement as follows: 

(a) 	 Compensatloll. The Grantee will be paid for all boat and water safety activities performed by the Grantee during the term ofthe 
grant up to Five thousand nine hundred twelve dollars ($5,912). 

(b) 	 TotalObligatioll. The total obligation of the State for all compensation and reimbursements to the Grantee under this grant 
agreement will not exceed Five thousand nine hundred twelve dollars ($5,912). 

4.2 	 Paymellt 
(a) 	 Invoices. The State will promptly pay the Grantee after the Grantee presents an itemized invoice for the services actually performed 

and the State's Authorized Representative accepts the invoiced services. Invoices shall be submitted in a torm prescribed by the 
State within the dates previously noted in "Term of Grant Agreement" in this Grant. 

(b) 	 Federal fUllds. (Where applicable, if blank Ihis section does not apply) Payments under this grant agreement will be made fi'om 
iederallimds obtained by the State through Title NA CFDA number ___ of the ___ Act of __. The Grantee is 
responsible for compliance with all federal requirements imposed on these funds and accepts full financial responsibility for any 
requirements imposed by the Grantee's failure to comply with federal requirements. 

yIN DNR 2016 State Boating Grant 	 Page 2 



4.3 	 Contracting and Bidding Requirements per Minn. Stat. §471.345, grantees that are municipalities as defined in Subd. I mus, do the 
following ifcontracting funds from this grant contract agreement for any supplies, materials, equipment or thc rental thereof, or the 
construction, alteration, repair or maintenance of real or personal property: 
(a) 	 If the amount of the contract is estimated to exceed $100,000, a formal notice and bidding process must be conducted in which 

sealed bids shall be solicited by public notice. Municipalities may, as a best value altemative, award a contract for construction, 
alteration. repair, or maintenance work to the vendor or contractor offering the best value under a request for proposals as 
described in Minn. Stat,§16C.28, Subd. 1, paragraph (a), clause (2). 

(b) 	 If the amount of the contract is estimated to exceed $25,000 but not $100,000, the contract may be made either upon sealed bids 
or by direct negotiation, by obtaining two or more quotations for the purchase or sale when possible, and without advertising for 
bids or otherwise complying with the requirements of competitive bidding. All quotations obtained shall be kept on file for a 
period ofat least one year after receipt thereof. Municipalities may, as a best value alternative, award a contract tor construction, 
alteration, repair, or maintenance work to the vendor or contractor offering the best value under a request for proposals as 
described in Minn. Stat.§ 16C.28, Suhd, 1, paragraph (al, clause (2) and paragraph (c). 

(c) 	 If the amount of the contract is estimated to be $25,000 or less, the contract may bl;) made either upon quotation or in the open 
market, in the discretion of the governing body. lfthe contract is made upon quotation it shall be based, so far as practicable, on 
at least two quotations which shall be kept on file for a period of at least one year after their receipt. Alternatively, municipalities 
may award a contract for construction, alteration, repair, or maintenance work to the vendor or contractor offering the best value 
under a request for proposals as described in Minn. Stat.§ 16C.28, Subd. I, paragraph (a), clause (2). 

(d) 	 SUPPOli documentation of the bidding process utilized to contract services must be included in the grantee's financial records, 
including suppod documentation j ustifying a single/sole source bid, ifapplicable. 

(e) 	 For projects that include construction work 01'$25,000 or more, prevailing wage rules apply per; Minn. Stat. §§177.41 through 
177.44 consequently, the bid request must state the project is subject to prevalling wage. These rules require that the wages of 
laborers and workers should be comparable to wages paid for similar work in the community as a whole. A prevailing wage 
form should accompany these bid submittals. 

5 	 Conditions of Payment 
All services provided by the Grantee under this grant agreement must be performed to the State's satisfaction, as determined at the sole 
discretion of the State's Authorized Representative and in accordance with an applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, 
and regulations. The Grantee wm not receive payment for work found by the State to be unsatisfactory or performed in violation of 
fedeml, state, or local law. 

6 	 Authorized Representative 
The State's Authorized Rept'esentative is Rodmen Smith. Director, Enforcement Division - Central Office, Minnesota Department of 
Natural Resources (DNR). 500 Lafayette Rd.. St. Paul, tvlN 55155-4047. (651) 259-5042, rodmen.smithlalstate.mn.us or hislher successor, 
and has the responsibility to monitor the Grantee's performance and the authority to accept the services provided under this grant 
agreement. If the services are satisfactory, the State's Authorized Representative will certify acceptance on each invoice submitted for 
payment. 

The County Grantee's Authorized Representative is the County Sheriff or hislher successor. lfthe Grantee's Authorized Representative 
changes at any time during this grant agreement, the Grantee must immediately notify the State. 

7 	 Assignment, Amendments, Waiver, and Grant Agreement Complete 
7.1 	 Assiglllnent. The Grantee shall neither assign nor tmnsfer any rights or obligations under this gl'ant agreement without the prior 

written consent ofthe State, approved by the same parties who executed and approved this grant agreement, or their successors in 
office. 

7.2 	 Amelldmellts. Any amendments to this grant agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it has been executed and 
approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original grant agreement, or their successors in office. 

7.3 	 Waiver. If the State fails to enforce any provision ofthis grant agreement, that failure does not waive the provision or the State's right 
to enforce it. 

7.4 	 Grallt Agreement Complete. This grant agreement, including Exhibits "A" and "B," contains all negotiations and agreements 
bctween the State and the Grantee. No other'understanding regarding this grant agreement, whether written or oral, may be used to 
bind either party. 

8 	 Liability 
The Grantee must indemnifY, save, and hold the State, its agcnts, and employees harmless from any claims or causes ofaction, including 
attorney's fees incurred by the State, from the performance of this grant agreement by the Grantee or the Grantee's agents or 
employees. This clause will not be construed to bar any legal remedies the Grantee may have for the State's failure to fulfill its obligations 
under this grant agreement. 

Page 3 M~ DNR 2016 State Boating Grant 

http:rodmen.smithlalstate.mn.us
http:Stat,�16C.28


9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

State Audits 
Under Minnesota Statute § 16B.98, Subdivision 8, the Grantee's books. records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices of the 
Grantee or other party relevant to this grant agreement or transaction arc subject to examination by the State andior the State Auditor or 
Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this grant agreement, receipt and approval of all final 
reports, or the required period of time to satisfy all state and program retention requirements, whichever is later. 

Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property 
10.1 Government Data Practices. The Grantee and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota 


Statute § 13, as it applies to all data provided by the Stale under this grant agreement, and as it applies to all data created, collected, 

received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the Grantee under this grant agreement. The civil remedies of Minnesota 

Statute § 13.08 apply to the release ofthe data referred to in this clause by either the Grantee or the State. 


If the Grantee receives a request to release the data referred to in this Clause, the Grantee must immediately notHy the State. The State 
will give the Grantee instructions concerning the release of the data to the requesting party before the data is released. The Grantee's 
response to the request shall comply with applicable law. 

Workers' Compensation 
The Grantee certifies that it is in compliance with Minnesota Statute § 176.181, Subdivision 2, pel1aining to workers' compensation 
insurance coverage. The Grantee's employees and agents will not be considered State employees. Any claims that may arise under the 
Minnesota Workers' Compensation Act on behalf of these employees and any claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act 
or omission on the part or these employees are in no way the State's obligation or responsibility. 

Publicity and EndQrsement 
12.1 	 Publicity. Any publicity regarding the subject matter of this grant agreement must identify the State as the sponsoring agency and 

must not be released \vithout prior written approval from the State's Authorized Representative. For purposes of this provision, 
publicity includes notices, informational pamphlets, press releases, research, reports, signs, and similar public notices prepared by or 
for the Grantee individually or jointly with others, or any subcontractors with respect to the program, publications, or services 
provided resulting from this grant agreement. 

12.2 	 Em/orsemeltf. The Grantee must not claim that the State endorses its products or services. 

Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue 
Nlinnesota law, without regard to its ehoice-of-Iaw provisions, governs this grant agreement. Venue for all legal proceedings out of tbis 
grant agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal eourt with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

Termination 
14.1 	Termination by tile State. The State may immediately terminate this grant agreement with or without cause, upon 30 days' written 

notice to the Grantee. Upon termination, the Grantee will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services 
satisfactorily performed. 

14.2 Termination for Cause. The State may immediately terminate this grant agreement if the State finds that there has been a failure to 
comply with the provisions of this grant agreement, that reasonable progress has not been made or that the purposes tor which the 
funds were granted have not been or will not be fulfilled. The State may take action to protect the interests ofthe State of Minnesota, 
including the refusal to disburse additional funds and requiring the return of all or part of the funds already disbursed. 

14.3 Termination for Insufficient Funding. The State may immediately terminate this grant agreement if: 
a) It does not obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature 
b) Or, if funding cannot be continued at a level sufficient to allow for the payment of the services covered here. Termination must be 
by written or fa'( notice to the Grantee. The State is not obligated to pay for any services that are provided after notice and effective 
date of termination. However, the Grantee will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily 
performed to the extent that funds are available. The State will not be assessed any penalty if the grant is terminated because of the 
decision ofthe Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source, not to appropriate funds. The State must provide the Grantee notice of 
the lack of funding within a reasonable time of the State's receiving that notice. 

Data Disclosure 
Under Minnesota Statute § 270C.65, Subdivision 3, and other applicable law, the Grantee consents to disclosure of its social seculity 
number, federal employer t!LX identification number, andlor Minnesota ta.'( identification number, already provided to the State, to federal 
and state ta.x. agencies and state personnel invoLved in the payment of state obligations. These identitication numbers may be used in the 
entbreement of federal and state tax laws which could result in action requiring the Grantee to file state ta'( returns and pay delinquent state 
tax Hab i1ities, if any. 

Page 4MN DNR 2016 State Boating Grant 



_____ _ 

16 	 Monitoring 
The State shall be allowed at any time to conduct periodic sile visits and inspections to ensure work progress in accordance with this gram 
agreement, including a fmal inspection upon program completion. At least one monitoring visit per grant period on all stale granls of over 
$50,000 will be conducted and at least annual monitoring visits on grants of over $250,000. 

Following closure of the program, the State's authorized representatives shall be allowed to conduct post-completion inspections of the site 
to ensure that the site is being properly operated and maintained and that no conversion of use has occurred 

17 	 Invasive Species Prevention 
The DNR requires active steps to prevent or limit the introduction, establishment, and spread of invasive species during grant work. The 
grantee shall prevent invasive species from entering into or spreading within a project site by cleaning equipment prior to arriving at the 
project site. 

If the equipment, vehicles, gear, Qr clothing alTives at the project site with soil, aggregate material, mulch, vegetation (including seeds) or 
animals, it shall be cleaned by grantee furnished tool or equipment (brushlbroom, compressed air or pressure washer) at the staging area. 
The grantee shall dispose of material cleaned from equipment and clothing at a location determined by the DNR Grant Administrator. If the 
material cannot be disposed of onsite, secure malerial prior to transport (sealed container, covered truck, or wrap with tarp) and legally 
dispose of offsite. 

The grantee shall ensure that all equipment and clothing used for work in infested waters nas been adequately decontaminated for invasive 
species (ex. zebra mussels) prior to being used in non-infested waters. All equipment and clothing including but not limited to waders, 
tracked vehicles, barges, hoats, turbidity curtain, sheet pile, and pumps that comes in contact with any infested waters must be thoroughly 
decontaminated. 

1. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 	 3. STATE AGENCY: NATURALRESQURCES 
Individual certifies thatfimds have been encumbered as 
required by Minnesota Statutes §' 16A.15 and 16C.05. 

By: ~~--:---,~~__________ 
(With delegated authority) 

Signed: ~-,--,kt11L..:....:-''''-~=-
Title: Director, Enforcement Division - Central Office 

Date: 3 jJ S!1 b 
SWIFT Grant # Jb.....["--'0"""-"'£'----'4'---___ Date: 

Purchase Order # 30000 q 11 :3 3 
Attachments: Exhibits "A" &'''B'' 

2. GRANTEE: Distribution: 

The Grantee eertifies that the appropriate person(s) 1. DNR·OMBS 

have executed the grant agreement on behalf of the Grantee as 2. Grantee· 2 (Sherifl's Office & Co. Board) 

required by applicable articles, bylaws, resolutions, or ordinances. 3. State's Authorized Representative 


By: _____'__~_ 

Title: County Slleriff 

Date: ____,________ 

By: _____________,____ 

Title: Chairperson of County Board 

Date: ___,________________ 

By: ___________ 

Title: County Auditor or Administrator 

Date: _________.________ 

Page 5NfN DNR 2016 State Boating Grant 



PlNECOUNTY 
MlNNltSO'l' A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_O_4/_0_5/_2_0_1_6______ 

l.fICounty Board 
ij] Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: MOA with MN State Colleges and Universities 

1t=HHS___ 
bw ~.12t:: tDS~ 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Pine County Health and Human Services has been hosting an intern who is a student at St. 
Cloud State University. The internship experience has been beneficial for the student as she 
has received extensive knowledge and training as a result of her student training 
experience/internship with the children's services unit atPine County Health and Human 
Services. S1. Cloud State has provided this Memorandum of Agreement to Pine County HHS. In 
this agreement, HHS can decide to take on future student experiences/interns and work with the 
university to ensure that the student is receiving an appropriate and good experience/internship. 
Once it is signed, the Memorandum of Agreement is good through December 31,2020. The 
agency will not be required to host a student, but can decide to do so if deemed appropriate. 
The agreement has been reviewed by the County Attorney's Office 

Action Requested: 

Authorize HHS Director to sign the Memorandum of Agreement with MN State Colleges and 

Universities- S1. Cloud State University, for student training experience/internship. 


Financial Impact: 

N/A. 



STATE OF MINNESOTA 

MINNESOTA STATE COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES 


St. Cloud State University 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

FOR STUDENT TRAINING EXPERIENCE/INTERNSHIP 


This Agreement is made between the State of Minnesota acting through its Board of Trustees of 
the Minnesota State Colleges and Universities, on behalf of St. Cloud State University, St. Cloud, 
Minnesota ("the University") and Pine County Health and Human Services, 315 Main Street 
S, Suite 200, Pine City, MN 55063 ("the Facility"). This Agreement, and any written changes 
and additions to it, shall be interpreted according to the Laws of the State of Minnesota. 

The purpose ofthis Memorandum ofAgreement is to outline the terms ofthe training/internship 
experience for the student of the University and to identify the responsibilities of the University 
and the Facility. 

A. THE PARTIES UNDERSTAND THAT: 

1. 	 The University has been given authority to enter into Agreements regarding academic 
programs; and 

2. 	 The Facility has facilities for providing a suitable training experience that meets the 
educational needs of students enrolled in the University; and 

3. 	 The University and the Facility want to cooperate to furnish a training experience at the 
Facility for students of the University. 

B. RESPONSIBILITIES OF EACH PARTY 

1. 	 The University agrees to: 
a. 	 make arrangements with the Facility for a training experience at the Facility 

that will support the student's occupational goals and meet any applicable 
requirements. 

b. 	 discuss the student's performance and progress with the student and any site 
supervisor at the Facility, as needed. 

c. 	 discuss with the Facility any problems or concerns arising from the student's 
participation. 

d. 	 assist in the evaluation process of the student's performance in the training 
experience. 

2. 	 The Facility agrees to: 

Memorandum of Agreement for Student Training Experience/Internship Revised 
10/2014 



a. 	 cooperate with the University in providing a mutually agreeable training experience 
at the Facility that supports the student's educational and occupational goals. 

b. 	 consult with the University about any difficulties arising at the Facility's training 
site that may affect the student's participation. 

c. 	 assist in the evaluation of the student's performance and provide time for 
consultation with the University concerning the student, as needed. 

3. 	 LIABILITY 
Each party agrees that it will be responsible for its own acts and the results thereof to 
the extent authorized by law and shall not be responsible for the acts of the other party 
and the results thereof. The University's liability shall be governed by the provisions 
ofthe Minnesota Tort Claims Act, Minnesota Statutes, Section 3.732 et seq., and other 
applicable law. 

4. 	 TERM OF AGREEMENT 
This Agreement is in effect from 114/2016 or when fully executed, and shall remain in 
effect until 12/31/2020. This Agreement may be terminated by giving at least seven 
(7) days' advance oral notice to the other parties, with a follow up letter confirming 
termination delivered to the other party on or before the actual termination date. 

5. 	 FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION 
a. 	 The University and the Facility each agree to bear their own costs associated with 

this Agreement and that no payment is required by either University or the Facility 
to the other party. 

b. 	 The Facility is not required to reimburse the University faculty or students for any 
services rendered to the Facility or its customers pursuant to this Agreement. 

6. 	 CHANGES OR ADDITIONS TO THE AGREEMENT 
Any changes or additions to this Agreement must be In writing and signed by 
authorized representatives of each party. 

7. 	 ASSIGNMENT 
Neither the University nor the Facility shall assign or transfer any rights or obligations 
under this Agreement without first obtaining the written consent of the other party. 

8. 	 AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) COMPLIANCE 
The Facility agrees that in fulfilling the duties of this Agreement, the Facility is 
responsible for complying with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 42 U.S.C. Chapter 
12101, et seq., and any regulations promulgated to the Act. The University IS NOT 
responsible for issues or challenges related to compliance with the ADA beyond its 
own routine use of facilities, services, or other areas covered by the ADA. 

Memorandum of Agreement for Student Training Experience/Internship Revised 
10/2014 



9. 	 MINNESOTA GOVERNMENT DATA PRACTICES ACT 
The State of Minnesota has laws (the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, 
Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13 ["the Act"]) that classify the University's written and 
electronic information as public, private or confidential. Except as otherwise provided 
in law or University policy, data on students is private and may not be shared with any 
other party. If the Facility receives a request from a third party for any data provided 
to the Facility by the University, the Facility agrees to immediately notify the 
University. The University will give the FACILITY instructions concerning the release 
ofthe data to the requesting party before the data is released and the Facility agrees to 
follow those instructions. 

10. STUDENT TRAINING EXPERIENCEIINTERNSHIP AGREEMENT 
The student assigned to a training experience/internship at the Facility shall be required 
to sign a Student Training Experience/Internship Agreement (before the student begins 
the training experience/internship at the Facility). 

11. 	NON-DISCRIMINATION 
The Facility recognizes that it is the policy of the University to prohibit 
discrimination and ensure equal opportunities in its educational programs, activities, 
and all aspects of employment for all individuals, regardless of race, color, creed, 
religion, gender, national origin, sexual orientation, veteran's status, marital status, 
age, disability, status with regard to public assistance, or inclusion in any group or 
class against which discrimination is prohibited by federal, state, or local laws and 
regulations. The Facility agrees to adhere to this policy in implementing this 
Agreement. 

Signatures on following page. 

Memorandum ofAgreement for Student Training Experience/Internship Revised 
10/2014 



----------------------------

-----------------------------

In signing this Memorandum ofAgreement, we agree to work together to assist the student in 
learning and/or applying the tasks and skills identified. We understand that the Individualized 
Training Planfor the student can be modified or dissolved at any time upon the mutual 
agreement ofthe Facility and University. 

FACILITY: Pine County Health and Minnesota State Colleges and Universities 
Human Services St. Cloud State University 

Name: ____________________________Name: 

Authorized Facility Representative Authorized University Representative 

Title:______________ Title: 

Memorandum ofAgreement for Student Training ExperiencelIntemship Revised 
1012014 



PINE COUNTY 
MtNNlilSO'!'A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_O_4/_0_S/_2_0_16______ 

1./ICounty Board 
[I] Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5minsD 10minsO 15minsO OtherO. 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: Approve contract with Lighthouse Child and Family Services 

De.nartment: _H_H_S__________________ 

/\{Cbeg.Qc~ :rDf:> ~ 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

After Riverwood Centers closed, Pine County Health and Human Services initiated the provision 
of some mental health services for the community through Lighthouse Child and Family Services 
(formerly provided through Riverwood). Lighthouse provides an array of services. Pine County 
HHS mostly accesses CSP (community support program) services through Lighthouse. CSP 
services are provided to adults and they are designed to enable individuals with mental illness 
maintain community functioning. This service is provided to those who qualify and are' willing to 
accept the services. Individuals do not need to have a county social worker to receive the 
benefit of CSP services. 

Pine County HHS will continue to pay $4,600 per month plus mileage, not to exceed $61,200 for 
2016. There is no change to this amount from 2015. Pine County receives allocations from the 
State to cover these costs. The contract has been reviewed by the County Attorney's Office .. 

Action Requested: 

Approve and sign the contract between Pine County Helath and Human Services and 
Lighthouse Child and Family Services. 

Financial Impact: 

This amount has already been budgeted in the 2016 budget. There is no difference in the cost 
of services from 2015. 



CONTRACT BETWEEN PINE COUNTY HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

AND 


LIGHTHOUSE CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES 


THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the, County of Pine Board of Commissioners, through Pine 
County Health and Human Services, (hereinafter referred to "COUNTYIJ 

), 315 Main Street 5., Ste 200, Pine City, MN 55063 
and Lighthouse Child & Family Services, LLC, (hereinafter referred to as CONTRACTOR), 160 3'd Avenue NW, Milaca, MN 
56353. 

WHEREAS, the Agency has identified a certain population within the County of Pine who are in need offamily preservation 
and related mental health services; and 

WHEREAS, Minn. Stat. §245.461 through §245.486 and Minn. Stat §245.487 through §245.488 establish the Minnesota 
Comprehensive Adult Mental Health Act and the Minnesota Comprehensive Children's Mental health Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Contractor represents that it is duly licensed, qualified, and willing to perform such services; and 

WHEREAS, the agency wishes to purchases such services from the Contractor; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration for the mutual undertakings and agreements hereinafter set forth, the COUNTY, through 
Health and Human Services, and the CONTRACTOR agree as follows: 

I. Term of Agreement 
The CONTRACTOR agrees to furnish services to the benefit of the COUNTY during the period commencing January 1, 
2016, and terminating December 31, 2016 irrespective of the date of signatures/execution below. 1 

II. Services to be Provided and Reporting 
A. 	 The Community Support Program (CSP) is a full range of services including client outreach, medication 

monitoring, assistance in independent living skills, development of employability and work related 
opportunities, crisis assistance, psychosocial rehabilitation, housing support services and help in applying of 
government benefits. 

1. 	 CSP are community-based services designed to enable individuals with serious mental illness and 
co-occurring conditions to maintain maximum adjustment and functioning, with the goal of being 
integrated into the normal living, working, learning, and leisure time activities of the community. 
Service modality is principally Psycho education, i.e., structured individual and group activity 
designed to teach functional and copies skills to remediate client speCific, disability-related deficits. 

2. 	 Lighthouse Child and Family Services will focus on integrating Evidence Based Practices into 
services, and the CSP staff is expected to be competent in offering the Illness Management and 
Recovery Program and motivational interviewing skills. Lighthouse Child and Family Services shall 
operate on a strength-based model with consumers and encourage, support and help develop 
peer support opportunities. 

3. 	 The CSP staff for each County will be a minimum of one Full Time Equivalent (FTE) worker to 
provide CSP services to 30 - 35 adults with a productivity expectation of a minimum of 20 billable 

hours of services a week. 
4. 	 County Social Service referrals will be given priority, but outside referrals will be accepted as well if 

cClseload/workload allows. Admission to billable services will be determined by lighthouse Child 
and Family Services staff based on state medical assistance criteria. 

5. 	 The Lighthouse Child and Family Services CSP worker shall maintain the same record keeping 
standards for CSP services as other mental health services, that is, each clinical chart must contain 
a current Diagnostic Assessment, Individual Treatment Plan, Functional Assessment and Crisis plan 
within the first thirty days of service. 

B. 	 Individual and/or group mental health services as indicated on an individual service agreement for 
underinsured/uninsured Pine County residents per fee schedule. 

1. 	 Standard Diagnostic Assessment: $140.00/hour 
Evaluation conducted by a Mental Health Professional to determine a mental health diagnosis and 

treatment needs based on medical necessity. 
2. 	 DC 0-3R Diagnostic Assessment: $450/hour 

Page lof7 



Evaluation conducted by a Mental Health Professional to determine a mental health diagnosis and 
treatment needs based on medical necessity. This evaluation is targeted toward children ages 
birth through 4 years of age. 

3. 	 Individual Therapy 45 minutes: $75.00/.75 hour 
Mental health therapy provided on an individual basis which is based on the individual's diagnosis 
and treatment goals. 

4. 	 Individual Therapy 60 minutes: $90.00/hour 
Mental health therapy provided on an individual basis which is based on the individual's diagnosis 
and treatment goals. 

5. 	 Family Therapy (Office Setting): $90.00/hour 
Mental health therapy provided to the identified individual and family members to address mental 
health issues as identified in the treatment goals. 

6. 	 In-Home Therapy: $75.00/hour 
Mental health therapy provided on an individual or family basis which is based on the 
individual/family diagnosis and treatment goals. This service may be provided in home, school, 
and/or community settings. 

7. 	 In-Home Skills (Individual): S50.DO/hour 
Service provided to an individual by a Mental Health Practitioner to address deficient skills that are 
a result of a mental health diagnosis. 

8. 	 In-Home Skills (Family): $65.00/hour 
Service provided to an individual/family by a Mental Health Practitioner to address deficient skills 
that are result of a mental health diagnosis. 

9. 	 Dialectical Behavior Therapy: 
$145.00/Group DBT session/client $160.00/lndividual DBT Therapy 
Dialectical behavior therapy (DBT) is a treatment approach provided in intensive outpatient 
treatment program (lOP) using a combination of individualized rehabilitative and 
psychotherapeutic interventions. A DBT lOP program involves individual therapy, group skills 
training, telephone, coaching, and consultation team meetings. 

III. 	 In partnership, the COUNTY and CONTRACTOR will oversee the eligibility criteria, the referral process, services for 
treatment, and reporting process. 

IV. 	 Community Mental Health Reporting System 
The CONTRACTOR agrees to report to the Agency or County of Financial Responsibility (CFR) according to 
specifications of the Community Mental Health Reporting System (CMHRS) and according to other specifications of 
the Agency or CFR. 

V. 	 Cost of the Agreement/Billing Instructions 
CSP services will be billed monthly by the CONTRACTOR to the COUNTY at a rate of $4,6DO.OD/month plus mileage 
not to exceed $61,200.00 for 2016. All other services will be billed per attached fee schedule based on individual 
service agreements. Attached with each monthly invoice, the CONTRACTOR will provide a list of client names and 
dates of Service to the COUNTY. 

VI. 	 Payment for Services 

Payment for services shall be made direct to the CONTRACTOR within 35 days of COUNTY's receipt of the said 

invoice, pursuant to Minnesota Statute §471.425, subdivision 2. 


VII. Indemnification and Insurance 

A. 	 CONTRACTOR agrees that in order to protect itself as well as the COUNTY, it will at all time during 

the term of this contract keep in force an insurance policy. This liability insurance policy will meet 

the limits as shown below or be equal to the tort liability limits under Minnesota Statute section 

3.736 and 466.04, subdivision 4, whichever is greater. However, should the coverage available to 

the CONTRACTOR exceed the liability limits, nothing by the way of that level of coverage shall be 

construed as a waiver of the limits available to the COUNTY. The COUNTY will be sent a current 

certificate of insurance on an annual basis. 

1. 	 Commercial General liability Insurance 

a. 	 $500,000 per claimant / $1,500,000 per occurrence / $3,000,000 annual 

aggregate. 

Page 20f7 

http:61,200.00
http:75.00/.75


2. Automobile Insurance (if vehicles are used to conduct this contract) 

a. 	 Coverage shall be provided for hired, non-owned and owned autos. 

b. 	 Minimum limits: $500,000 per claimant I $1,500,000 occurrence I $1,500,000 

annual aggregate. 

3. 	 Worker's Compensation and Employer's Liability as required by Minnesota Law. 

4. 	 Professional Liability / Errors and omissions coverage. 

a. 	 Per claim limit: $1,500.000 

b. 	 Per person: $500,000 

5. 	 Bonding: The CONTRACTOR will be required to maintain at all times, during the terms of 

this contract, a fidelity bond or insurance coverage for employee dishonesty with a 

minimum amount of $50,000 covering the activity of each person authorized to receive or 

distribute monies under the term of this contract. 

B. 	 Any policy obtained and maintained under this clause shall provide that it shall not be cancelled, 

materially changed, or not renewed without thirty days prior notice thereof to the COUNTY. 

C. 	 Prior to the effective date of this contract, and as a condition precedent to this contract, the 

CONTRACTOR will furnish the COUNTY with Certificates of Insurance. 

D. 	 Insurance shall be place with insurers with a current A.M. Best rating of no less than A VII. If the 

contractor is self-insured, review of financial information may be required. 

E. 	 The CONTRACTOR agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold COUNTY, its employees and officials 

harmless from any claims, demands, actions or causes of action, including reasonable attorney's 

fees and expenses arising out of any act or omission on the party of the CONTRACTOR, or its 

subcontractors, partners or independent contractors or any of their agents or employees in the 

performance of or with relation to any of the work or services to be performed or furnished by 

the vendor or the subcontractors, partners, or independent contractors or any of the agents or 

employees under the agreement. 

VIII. Compliance with Laws I Standards 

A. 	 The CONTRACTOR shall maintain in good standing, all professional credentials necessary to 

provide the services contemplated and set forth herein. 

B. 	 The CONTRACTOR shall abide by all Federal, State, or local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules and 

regulations now in effect or hereinafter adopted pertaining to the contract or to the subject 

matter thereof for which the CONTRACTOR is responsible. 

1. 	 By signing this contract, the CONTRACTOR certifies that it and its principals and its 

employees: Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared 

ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from transacting business by or with any federal, state 

or local government department or County; and have not within a three-year period 

preceding this contract: 

a. 	 Been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission 

of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain 

or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or contract; 

b. 	 Violated any federal or state antitrust statutes; or 

c. 	 Committed embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 

records, making false statements or receiving stolen property; and 

2. 	 Are not presently indicted or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental 

entity for: 

Page 30f7 



a. 	 Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, 

attempting to obtain or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction; 

b. 	 Violating any federal or state antitrust statutes; or 

c. 	 Committing embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 

records, making false statements or receiving stolen property; and 

3. 	 Are not aware of any information and possess no knowledge that any sub contractor(s) 

that will perform work pursuant to this contract are in violation of any of the certifications 

set forth above. 

4. 	 Shall immediately give written notice to the COUNTY should CONTRACTOR come under 

investigation for allegations of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, or 

perforating; a public (federal, state or local government) transaction; violating any federal 

or state antitrust statues; or committing embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, 

falsification or destruction of records, making false statements or receiving stolen 

property. 

IX. Conditions of Contractors' Obligation 

A. 	 The CONTRACTOR agrees to inform the COUNTY of changes in ownership, organizational 

structure, board of director membership, and/or chief operating officers with thirty (30) days 

after occurrence. 

B. 	 It is understood and agreed that in the event the funding to the COUNTY from State and Federal 

sources is not obtained and continued to an aggregate level sufficient to allow for the purchase of 

the indicated quantity of Purchased Services, the obligations of each party hereunder shall be 

terminated. 

C. 	 The CONTRACTOR must, within ten (10) days notify the COUNTY in writing whenever it is unable 

to, or going to be unable to, provide the required quality or quantity of Purchased Services. Upon 

such notification, the COUNTY must determine whether such inability will require modification or 

cancellation of said contract. 

D. 	 Either party may cancel this contract with or without cause upon Sixty (GO) days written notice. 

Written notice of cancellation by the CONTRACTOR shall be addressed to Director, Pine County 

Health and Human Services, 315 Main Street South Suite 200, Pine City, MN 55063. 

E. 	 Before the termination date of the contract, the COUNTY may evaluate the contract performance 

of the CONTRACTOR and determine whether such performance merits renewal of this contract. 

F. 	 The COUNTY will reimburse for services specified in this contract that have been delivered. Any 

alterations, variations, modifications or waivers of provisions of this contract shall be valid only 

when they have been reduced to writing, duly signed, and attached to the original contract. 

G. 	 If the COUNTY determines that funds are not being administered in accordance with the approved 

service plan and budget or that services are not being properly provided according to the terms of 

this contract, the COUNTY may terminate this contract after notice has been provided to the 

CONTRACTOR's designated agent. 

X. Independent Contractor 

A. 	 The CONTRACTOR is an independent contractor and neither the position nor the work of the 

CONTRACTOR shall cause the CONTRACTOR to be construed as an employee in any way. The 

CONTRACTOR shall at all times be free to exercise initiative, judgment and discretion as to how to 

best perform or provide services. 

Page 4 of7 



XI. 

XII. 

XIII. 

XIV. 

XV. 

B. 	 The CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees that it is not entitled to receive any of the benefits 

received by COUNTY employees and is not eligible for workers or unemployment compensation 

benefits. 

C. 	 The CONTRACTOR also acknowledges and agrees that no withholding or deduction for State or 

Federal income taxes, FICA, FUTA, or otherwise, will be made from the payments due and that it 

is the CONTRACTOR's sole obligation to comply with the applicable provision of all Federal and 

State laws. 

Data Practices 

All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated for any purposes by the activities of 

CONTRACTOR because of this contract is governed by the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, 

Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13, as amended, the Minnesota Rules implementing said act now in force or 

as adopted, as well as HIPM or other Federal regulations on data privacy. 

Records-Availability and retention 

A. 	 Pursuant to Minnesota Statute § 16C.05 subd. 5, the CONTRACTOR agrees that the COUNTY, the 

State Auditor, or any of their duly authorized representatives at any time during normal business 

hours and as often as they may reasonably deem necessary, shall have access to and the right to 

examine, audit, excerpt, and transcribe any books, documents, papers, records, etc., which are 

pertinent to the accounting practices and procedures of the CONTRACTOR and involve transaction 

relating to the contract. 

B. 	 CONTRACTOR agrees to maintain these records for a period of six (6) years from the date of 

termination of the contract. 

C. 	 CONTRACTOR will maintain client and placement records according to business standard 


practices. 


Audit and Record Disclosures 

The CONTRACTOR agrees to: 

A. 	 At the end of December 2016, the CONTRATOR will provide a financial review of program 


expenditures. 


B. 	 Maintain all records pertaining to the contract at address of CONTRACTOR for six (6) years for 

audit purposes. 

Contractor Qualifications and Training 

A. 	 The CONTRACTOR agrees to use only qualified personnel to provide any purchased services. If 

licensing or certification is a necessary prerequisite for provision of services, the CONTRACTOR 

shalf ensure that personnel are properly licensed or certified. 

B. 	 The CONTRACTOR agrees to provide or arrange for staff training as required. 

C. 	 A copy of the staff training plan shall be provided to the COU NTY upon request. 

D. 	 A background check satisfactory to the COUNTY will be performed on all employees prior to hire 

in accordance with Minnesota Department of Human Services. 

E. 	 The CONTRACTOR agrees to maintain at all times during the term of the contract, a process 

whereby its current and prospective employees and volunteers who will have direct contact with 

persons served by the program or program services, will consent to a background check for 

evidence of maltreatment of adults or minors substantiated under Minnesota Statutes § 626.556. 

Subcontracting 
CONTRACTOR shall not enter in any subcontract for performance of any services contemplated under the 

contract without the prior written approval of the COUNTY and subject to such conditions and provisions 

as the COUNTY may deem necessary. With regard to any subcontractors so retained the CONTRACTOR 
Page 5 of7 



XVI. 

XVII. 

XVIII. 

shall be responsible for the performance under this contract and agrees to comply with prompt payment 

of any and all subcontractors pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §471.425, subd. 4a. 

Nondiscrimination 

During the performance of this agreement, the CONTRACTOR agrees to the following: 

No person shall, on the grounds of race, color, religion, age, sex, disability, marital status, public 

assistance status, creed or national origin be excluded from full employment rights in, participation in, be 

denied the benefits of or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any and all applicable Federal 

and State laws against discrimination. 

Representatives 

The following named persons are designated the authorized representatives of parties for purposes of 

this contract. These persons have authority to bind the party they represent and to consent to 

modifications and subcontracts, except that, as to the COUNTY, the authorized representative shall have 

only the authority specifically or generally granted to the County Board of Commissioners. Notification 

required to be provided pursuant to the contract shall be provided to the following named persons and 

addresses unless otherwise stated in the contract, or in a modification of this contract. 

County Designee: 	 Barbara Schmidt, Adult Social Services Supervisor 

Pine County Health and Human Services 

315 Main Street S Suite 200 

Pine City, MN 55063 

320-216-4106 

Contractor Designee: 	 Julie Nybakke Hanenberg 

Lighthouse Child and Family Services, LLC 

160 3rd Avenue North West 

Milaca, MN 56353 

320-983-2335 

Modifications 

Any alterations, variations modifications, or waivers of provisions of this agreement must be valid only 

when they have been reduced in writing, duly signed, and attached to the original of this agreement. 

No claim for services furnished by CONTRACTOR not specifically provided in the agreement will be 

allowed by the COUNTY nor must the CONTRACTOR do any work or furnish any material not covered by 

the agreement, unless this is approved in writing by the COUNTY. Such approval must be considered a 

modification of the agreement. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the COUNTY and the CONTRACTOR, each intending to be bound by this agreement, 

effective January 1, 2016 irrespective of the dates of the signatures, certifies that the appropriate person 

have executed the contract, as required by applicable articles, by-laws resolutions and ordinances. 

Page 6 of7 



COUNTY OF PINE 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

BY: ________________________ 

Chairperson of the County Board 


DATED: _____________________ 


ATIESTEDTO: 

BY: -------------------------
County Administrator 


DATED: ______________________ 


APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY AND FORM: 

BY: --------------------------
County Attorney 


DATED: ______________________ 


Contract/2016/CSP Lighthouse 

DIRECTOR 

COUNTY SOCIAL SERVICE AGENCY 

BY: ____________________________ 

Director of Health and Human Services 


DATED: ___________________________ 


CONTRACTOR 

BY: _____________________________ 

Lighthouse Child & Family Services Executive Director 

DATED: __________________________ 

Page 7of7 



PINE COUNTY 
MiNNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 


Date of Meeting: April 5, 2016 

~ County Board 
[gl Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other ------ 

Agenda ltem:_--.;D=ec.-.o=n:.:.,t;:;.;;;a;.;;;m;;:;.I;;.::·n::.;;;a;:.;;ti,;.;·o::..:n;;.....;:;:U;..:::n:o:.it.::.....:;;:;S.;:;.erv::....:...:i:.:c.;:;.e.;;;P..::r...:::o;..:.v.:.:id::.;e:::,;:r:.......::::C::..:::o~n:.::t.:....:ra::.;c:::,;:t=--____ 


Department:~~c<~__~L;;:;.a::.;n:.:..d~S::..:e~rv~ic::..:e~s________________________ 

D,t~ 

Background information on Item: 

In 2015, Pine County contracted with Woischke Enterprises and Ray & Marge's Resort to utilize the 
County's decontamination units to decontaminate any watercrafts suspected ofcarrying Aquatic 
Invasive Species. This arrangement worked well, and both entities have agreed to provide their services 
again. The only changes to the contract include that the reliance on the Minnesota DNR's Watercraft 
Decontamination Handbook is now the reference document as to if a boat can be decontaminated or not. 
This will allow anyone who has not specifically been directed to a decontamination unit to utilize the 
services as long as the criteria are met for decontamination. 

Action Requested: 

Consider authorizing the County Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the Decontamination 
Services Contracts for both Woischke Enterprises and Ray & Marge's Resort. 

Financial Impact: 

This will be funded out of the Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention Aid, and will not be anticipated to be 
more than the $10,000 approved in the 2016 AIS Plan for decontamination services. 



PINE COUNTY 


AQUATIC INYASIVE SPECIES DECONTAMINATION SERVICE CONTRACT 

This Aquatic Invasive Species ("AIS") Decontamination Service Contract ("the 

Contract") is made by and between Pine County ("the County") and Woischke's Enterprises 

("the Service Provider"), 19006 Island Resort Rd, Pine City, MN 55063. 

WHEREAS, the County has the responsibility decontaminating watercrafts which are 

suspected to be carrying AIS; and 

WHEREAS, the County has purchased a decontamination unit within the specifications 

provided by the State of Minnesota Department of Natural Resources ("DNR"); and 

WHEREAS, this Contract is made for the purpose of setting forth the terms and 

conditions under which the Service Provider will utilize the County's decontamination unit to 

decontaminate any watercrafts directed to them from the Pine County Watercraft Inspectors, 

DNR Conservation Officers, or other law enforcement officials. 

THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual agreements hereinafter set 

forth, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I. TERMS 

This Contract shall commence May 1,2016 and shall continue until December 31,2016 

unless earlier terminated pursuant to Article IX.I. The County and the Service Provider agree that 

this Contract can be extended or renewed by mutual agreement. 

1 




ARTICLE II. DEFINITIONS 


A. 	Aquatic Invasive Species are nonnative species of aquatic plants or wild animals which 

have potential adverse impacts on the native species or on outdoor recreation, 

commercial fishing or other uses of natural resources in the state. 

B. 	 Decontamination Unit is the unit and all accessories of the unit provided to the Service 

Provider by the County. 

C. 	 Decontaminate means to wash, drain, dry, and thermally or otherwise treat water-related 

equipment in order to remove or destroy aquatic invasive species using the 

"Recommended Uniform Minimum Protocols and Standards for Watercraft Interceptions 

Programs for Dreissenid Mussels in the Western United States" (Minnesota Statute 

84D.OI Subd. 3a). 

D. 	 Pervious Surface is a surface which allows direct infiltration of water into the soil. 

E. 	 Surface Water is any collection of water on the earth's surface. 

F. 	 Watercraft is a contrivance used or designed for navigation on water and includes 

seaplanes. (Minnesota Statute 84D.Ol Subd. 19). 


ARTICLE III. REPRESENTATIONS 


A. 	Service Provider Representations 

1. 	 The Service Provider is a for-profit company duly organized, validly exiting and 

properly qualified to do business under the laws of Minnesota. 

2. 	 The Service Provider has full power and authority to execute the Contract and such 

execution constitutes a binding legal obligation of the Service Provider that is fully 

enforceable in accordance with its terms and conditions. 

3. 	 The execution of the Contract does not conflict with any other agreement, indenture 

or any other instrument to which the Service Provider is a party. 

2 




B. County Representations 

1. 	 The execution of this Contract by the Chairman of the Pine County Board of 

Commissioners has been duly authorized and approved by the County, and no other 

authorizations, approvals, or consents are required in order for this Contract to 

constitute a binding and enforceable legal obligation of the County. 

2. 	 The execution of the Contract does not conflict with any other agreement, indenture 

or any other instrument to which the County is a party. 

ARTICLE IV: COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

A. 	The Service Provider shall decontaminate and operate the decontamination unit 

within all applicable local, state, and federal laws, rules, regulations and ordinances. 

B. 	 Any person operating the decontamination unit must have themselves been trained by 

the DNR and must follow procedures detailed in the Minnesota DNR's Watercraft 

Decontamination Handbook. 

ARTICLE V: OPERATIONS 

A. 	The Service Provider agrees to decontaminate watercrafts that meet one of the 

following circumstances: 

• 	 Zebra mussels are found attached to the watercraft/equipment 

• 	 Any other AIS are positively identified or suspected 

• 	 Suspect, unidentifiable bumps are detected 

• 	 The watercraft/equipment has been transported from an infested water body and 

has any water on board 

• 	 There is water after draining or the watercraft/equipment cannot be drained fully 

• 	 The watercraft contains ballast tanks with unverified water in them 


3 




• The trailer or watercraft has aquatic plants attached that cannot be removed by 

hand or re-Iaunching to float them off 

• 	 If the watercraft or equipment have been in infested waters 24 hours or more 

• 	 An inspector or conservation officer deems one necessary 

• 	 If watercraft is going to another water body within 24 hours 

B. 	 The Service Provider and the County understand the average decontamination will 

take 15 to 30 minutes. 

C. 	 The Service Provider understands decontaminations may be requested during daylight 

hours, seven days a week during the term of this contract. If the Service Provider will 

be unavailable during any of these hours, the Service Provider must notify the County 

via telephone conversation no more than 8 hours prior to the unavailability. 

D. The Service Provider will allow County staff on property to perform 

decontaminations if the Service Provider is unavailable. 

E. 	 The Service Provider shall be responsible to provide the gasoline and diesel fuel to 

operate the equipment. 

F. 	 The Service Provider shall decontaminate watercrafts 300 feet or greater away from 

surface water and must occur on a pervious surface. 

G. The County will have Planning and Zoning staff on-call to assist with trouble 

shooting, or any operational issues. 

H. 	 The service provider will not charge watercraft operators for decontamination 

services 

I. 	 The service provider will complete Pine County's Decontamination Survey for every 

decontamination. 

4 




ARTICLE VI: PAYMENT PROCEDURES 


During the term of this Agreement, the Service Provider will invoice the County on a monthly 

basis at a rate of $20.00 per decontamination, except for wakeboard boats which will be at a rate 

of $30.00 per decontamination. The cost of gasoline and diesel to fuel the decontamination unit 

will be reimbursed monthly through the submission of a receipt. The County will provide 

payment on a monthly basis. 

ARTICLE VII: DEFAULT AND REMEDIES 

A. 	 Service Provider Default 


The following shall constitute defaults by the Service Provider: 


1. 	 Failure to comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules and regulations 

relating to decontamination of watercrafts; 

2. 	 Failure to maintain adequate records to verify the number of watercrafts 

decontaminated; 

3. 	 Failure to staff their business adequately to ensure timely operation of the 

decontamination unit when requested as outlined in Article V; 

4. 	 Excessive wear or damage occurring to the decontamination unit or its 

accessories; andlor 

5. 	 Transfer of any interest under this Contract, whether by subcontract, 

assignment or novation, without the approval of the County. 

B. 	 County Default 


Any of the following shall constitute a default by the County: 


1. 	 Failure to fulfill any of its material obligations under this Contract; 

2. 	 Failure to respond in a timely manner to requests for assistance with the unit; 

5 




3. Failure to pay, when due, any amounts required to be paid under this Contract; 

within the timeframes provided by Minnesota Statutes section 471.425. 

C. 	 Notice of Default and Remedies 

The Service Provider and County agreed that in the case of a default, other than a 

payment default, under the terms of this Contract, the non-defaulting party shall provide 

notice of the default to the defaulting party in writing setting forth the specific default. The 

defaulting party shall cure the default within fifteen (15) days following the giving of such 

notice. If the defaulting party fails to cure such default after such notice, the party giving the 

notice of default shall have the right, in addition to rights or remedies available by law, to 

terminate this Contract for cause set forth in Article IX, 1.2. 

The Service Provider and County agree that in the case of a payment default under the 

terms of this Contract, the Service Provider shall provide notice of the default to the County 

in writing setting forth the specific default. The County shall cure the payment default within 

ten (10) days following the giving of such notice. If the County fails to cure such payment 

default after notice, the Service Provider shall have the right, in addition to rights or remedies 

available by law, to terminate this Contract for cause as set forth in Article IX, 1.2. 

ARTICLE VIII: HOLD HARMLESSIINDEMNIFICATION 

A. 	 Hold Harmless/Indemnification by Service Provider 

The Service Provider shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the State of 

Minnesota, political subdivisions of the State, and their officials, employees, and 

agents with respect to any claims, demands, actions, damages, costs, pollution, 

environmental damage or adverse effects on the environment, and expenses, 

including reasonable attorney fees, resulting from any act, error or omission of the 

Service Provider, its officials, employees, agents, or subcontractors at any level. 

6 



However, the Service Provider shall not be responsible for acts, errors or omissions of 

the State of Minnesota, political subdivisions of the State, or their officials, 

employees, agents or other subcontractors. 

B. 	 Hold HarmlesslIndemnification by County 

The County shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Service Provider and its 

officers, employees, agents and subcontractors with respect to any claims, demands, 

actions, damages, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney fees, resulting 

from any acts, errors, or omissions of the State of Minnesota, political subdivisions of 

the State, the County or their officials, employees, agents or subcontractors at any 

level. 

ARTICLE IX: MISCELLANEOUS 

A. 	Notice 

All written notices required pursuant to this Contract shall be either hand delivered or 

mailed to the Service Provider and the County at the following address or such other 

address as may be provided in writing to the other party from time to time: 

County: Pine County 
Kelly Schroeder - Land Service Director 
635 Northridge Drive NW, Suite 260 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Service Provider: Woischke's Enterprises 
Attn: William Woischke 
19006 Island Resort Rd 
Pine City, MN 55063 

B. 	 Relationship of the parties 

For the purposes of this Contract, the Service Provider shall be deemed to be an 

independent contractor and not an employee of the County. All agents, servants, or 

employees of the Service Provider or other persons, while engaged in the performance of 

7 



any work or services required to be performed by the County under this Contract shall 

not be considered employees of the County, and any and all claims that mayor might 

arise on behalf of the County, its agents, servants or employees as a consequence of any 

act or omission on the part of the Service Provider, its agents, servants, employees or 

other persons shall in no way be the obligation or responsibility of the County. The 

Service Provider, its agents, servants or employees shall be entitled to none of the rights, 

privileges or benefits of County employees except as otherwise may be herein stated. 

C. 	 Assignment 

Prior to the assignment of any interest in the Contract or transfer of any interest in the 

same, whether by subcontract, assignment or novation, the Service Provider or the 

County must provide written notice to the other party. Any assignment by Service 

Provider is subject to the County's approval. The County reserves the right to assign any 

interest in the Contract to a duly established waste management district, joint powers 

board, or any other entity. 

D. 	 Survival of Representations and Warranties 

The representatives, warranties, covenants and agreements of the parties under this 

Contract and the remedies of either party for the breach of such representations, 

warranties, covenants, and agreement by the other party shall survive the execution and 

term of this Contract. 

E. 	 Waiver 

The waiver of any of the rights and/or remedies arising under the terms of the Contract on 

anyone occasion by any party hereto shall not constitute a waiver of any rights or 

remedies in respect to any subsequent breach or default of the terms of the Contract. The 

8 




rights and remedies provided or referred to under the terms of the Contract are 

cumulative and not mutually exclusive. 

F. 	 Entire Agreement 

The Contract shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties and shall supersede 

all prior and oral and written negotiations. 

G. 	 Governing Law 

The Contract shall be interpreted and construed according to the laws of the State of 

Minnesota. 

H. 	 Alteration Clause 

Any alteration, modification, or waiver of the provisions of this Contract shall be valid 

only after it has been reduced to writing and duly signed by all parties. 

1. 	 Termination/Default 

1. 	 This Contract shall terminate, without cause, at either party's election upon either 

party giving one (1) week written notice to the other party pursuant to Article IX.A. 

2. 	 This Contract may be terminated for cause after notice by either party of a default as 

set forth in Article VII, for a breach of the terms of this Agreement as set forth in 

Article VII. 

3. 	 Upon termination of the Contract by default, or by election of either of the parties as 

stated in Article IX, 1.1. and 2., the County shall assume full ownership, possession, 

and the title of the decontamination unit and its accessories 

9 




IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have caused this Contract to be executed as of the 

5th day of April, 2016, notwithstanding the date of the signatures of the parties. 

Curtis H. Rossow 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Chairman 

ATTEST: 

DavidJ. Minke 
Pine County Administrator 

Reese Frederickson 
Pine County Attorney 

William Woischke, Owner 
Woischke's Enterprises 

10 




PINE COUNTY 


AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES DECONTAMINATION SERVICE CONTRACT 

This Aquatic Invasive Species ("AIS") Decontamination Service Contract ("the 

Contract") is made by and between Pine County ("the County") and Ray & Marge's Resort ("the 

Service Provider"), 36700 Lakeland Rd, Sturgeon Lake, Minnesota 55783. 

WHEREAS, the County has the responsibility decontaminating watercrafts which are 

suspected to be carrying AIS; and 

WHEREAS, the County has purchased a decontamination unit within the specifications 

provided by the State of Minnesota Department of Natural Resources ("DNR"); and 

WHEREAS, this Contract is made for the purpose of setting forth the terms and 

conditions under which the Service Provider will utilize the County's decontamination unit to 

decontaminate any watercrafts directed to them from the Pine County Watercraft Inspectors, 

DNR Conservation Officers, or other law enforcement officials. 

THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual agreements hereinafter set 

forth, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1. TERMS 

This Contract shall commence May 1,2016 and shall continue until December 31, 2016 

unless earlier terminated pursuant to Article IX.I. The County and the Service Provider agree that 

this Contract can be extended or renewed by mutual agreement. 

1 




ARTICLE II. DEFINITIONS 


A. 	 Aquatic Invasive Species are nonnative species of aquatic plants or wild animals which 

have potential adverse impacts on the native species or on outdoor recreation, 

commercial fishing or other uses of natural resources in the state. 

B. 	 Decontamination Unit is the unit and all accessories of the unit provided to the Service 

Provider by the County. 

C. 	 Decontaminate means to wash, drain, dry, and thermally or otherwise treat water-related 

equipment in order to remove or destroy aquatic invasive species using the 

"Recommended Uniform Minimum Protocols and Standards for Watercraft Interceptions 

Programs for Dreissenid Mussels in the Western United States" (Minnesota Statute 

84D.Ol Subd. 3a). 

D. 	 Pervious Surface is a surface which allows direct infiltration of water into the soil. 

E. 	 Surface Water is any collection of water on the earth's surface. 

F. 	 Watercraft is a contrivance used or designed for navigation on water and includes 

seaplanes. (Minnesota Statute 84D.Ol Subd. 19). 


ARTICLE III. REPRESENTATIONS 


A. 	 Service Provider Representations 

1. 	 The Service Provider is a for-profit company duly organized, validly exiting and 

properly qualified to do business under the laws of Minnesota. 

2. 	 The Service Provider has full power and authority to execute the Contract and such 

execution constitutes a binding legal obligation of the Service Provider that is fully 

enforceable in accordance with its terms and conditions. 

3. 	 The execution of the Contract does not conflict with any other agreement, indenture 

or any other instrument to which the Service Provider is a party. 

2 




B. 	 County Representations 

1. 	 The execution of this Contract by the Chairman of the Pine County Board of 

Commissioners has been duly authorized and approved by the County, and no other 

authorizations, approvals, or consents are required in order for this Contract to 

constitute a binding and enforceable legal obligation of the County. 

2. 	 The execution of the Contract does not conflict with any other agreement, indenture 

or any other instrument to which the County is a party. 

ARTICLE IV: COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

A. 	The Service Provider shall decontaminate and operate the decontamination unit 

within all applicable local, state, and federal laws, rules, regulations and ordinances. 

B. 	Any person operating the decontamination unit must have themselves been trained by 

the DNR and must follow procedures detailed in the Minnesota DNR's Watercraft 

Decontamination Handbook. 

ARTICLE V: OPERATIONS 

A. 	The Service Provider agrees to decontaminate watercrafts that meet one of the 


following circumstances: 


• 	 Zebra mussels are found attached to the watercraft/equipment 

• 	 Any other AIS are positively identified or suspected 

• 	 Suspect, unidentifiable bumps are detected 

• 	 The watercraft/equipment has been transported from an infested water body and 

has any water on board 

• 	 There is water after draining or the watercraft/equipment cannot be drained fully 

• 	 The watercraft contains ballast tanks with unverified water in them 

3 



• The trailer or watercraft has aquatic plants attached that cannot be removed by 

hand or re-launching to float them off 

• 	 If the watercraft or equipment have been in infested waters 24 hours or more 

• 	 An inspector or conservation officer deems one necessary 

• 	 If watercraft is going to another water body within 24 hours 

B. 	 The Service Provider and the County understand the average decontamination will 

take 15 to 30 minutes. 

C. 	 The Service Provider understands decontaminations may be requested during daylight 

hours, seven days a week during the term of this contract. If the Service Provider will 

be unavailable during any of these hours, the Service Provider must notify the County 

via telephone conversation no more than 8 hours prior to the unavailability. 

D. 	 The Service Provider will allow County staff on property to perform 

decontaminations if the Service Provider is unavailable. 

E. 	 The Service Provider shall be responsible to provide the gasoline and diesel fuel to 

operate the equipment. 

F. 	 The Service Provider shall decontaminate watercrafts 300 feet or greater away from 

surface water and must occur on a pervious surface. 

G. 	 The County will have Planning and Zoning staff on-call to assist with trouble 

shooting, or any operational issues. 

H. 	 The service provider will not charge watercraft operators for decontamination 

services 

I. 	 The service provider will complete Pine County's Decontamination Survey for every 

decontamination. 

4 



ARTICLE VI: PAYMENT PROCEDURES 


During the tenn of this Agreement, the Service Provider will invoice the County on a monthly 

basis at a rate of $20.00 per decontamination, except for wakeboard boats which will be at a rate 

of $30.00 per decontamination. The cost of gasoline and diesel to fuel the decontamination unit 

will be reimbursed monthly through the submission of a receipt. The County will provide 

payment on a monthly basis. 

ARTICLE VII: DEFAULT AND REMEDIES 

A. 	 Service Provider Default 


The following shall constitute defaults by the Service Provider: 


1. 	 Failure to comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules and regulations 

relating to decontamination of watercrafts; 

2. 	 Failure to maintain adequate records to verify the number of watercrafts 

decontaminated; 

3. 	 Failure to staff their business adequately to ensure timely operation of the 

decontamination unit when requested as outlined in Article V; 

4. 	 Excessive wear or damage occurring to the decontamination unit or its 

accessories; and/or 

5. 	 Transfer of any interest under this Contract, whether by subcontract, 

assignment or novation, without the approval of the County. 

B. 	 County Default 


Any of the following shall constitute a default by the County: 


1. 	 Failure to fulfill any of its material obligations under this Contract; 

2. 	 Failure to respond in a timely manner to requests for assistance with the unit; 

5 



3. Failure to pay, when due, any amounts required to be paid under this Contract; 

within the timeframes provided by Minnesota Statutes section 471.425. 

C. 	 Notice of Default and Remedies 

The Service Provider and County agreed that in the case of a default, other than a 

payment default, under the terms of this Contract, the non-defaulting party shall provide 

notice of the default to the defaulting party in writing setting forth the specific default. The 

defaulting party shall cure the default within fifteen (15) days following the giving of such 

notice. If the defaulting party fails to cure such default after such notice, the party giving the 

notice of default shall have the right, in addition to rights or remedies available by law, to 

terminate this Contract for cause set forth in Article IX, 1.2. 

The Service Provider and County agree that in the case of a payment default under the 

terms of this Contract, the Service Provider shall provide notice of the default to the County 

in writing setting forth the specific default. The County shall cure the payment default within 

ten (10) days following the giving of such notice. If the County fails to cure such payment 

default after notice, the Service Provider shall have the right, in addition to rights or remedies 

available by law, to terminate this Contract for cause as set forth in Article IX, 1.2. 

ARTICLE VIII: HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION 

A. 	 Hold Harmless/Indemnification by Service Provider 

The Service Provider shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the State of 

Minnesota, political subdivisions of the State, and their officials, employees, and 

agents with respect to any claims, demands, actions, damages, costs, pollution, 

environmental damage or adverse effects on the environment, and expenses, 

including reasonable attorney fees, resulting from any act, error or omission of the 

Service Provider, its officials, employees, agents, or subcontractors at any leveL 
6 



However, the Service Provider shall not be responsible for acts, errors or omissions of 

the State of Minnesota, political subdivisions of the State, or their officials, 

employees, agents or other subcontractors. 

B. 	 Hold Harmless/Indemnification by County 

The County shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Service Provider and its 

officers, employees, agents and subcontractors with respect to any claims, demands, 

actions, damages, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney fees, resulting 

from any acts, errors, or omissions of the State of Minnesota, political subdivisions of 

the State, the County or their officials, employees, agents or subcontractors at any 

leveL 

ARTICLE IX: MISCELLANEOUS 

A. 	Notice 

All written notices required pursuant to this Contract shall be either hand delivered or 

mailed to the Service Provider and the County at the following address or such other 

address as may be provided in writing to the other party from time to time: 

County: Pine County 
Kelly Schroeder - Land Service Director 
635 Northridge Drive NW, Suite 260 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Service Provider: Ray and Marge's Resort 
Attn: David Aufderhar 
36484 Lakeland Rd 
Sturgeon Lake, MN 55783 

B. 	 Relationship of the parties 

For the purposes of this Contract, the Service Provider shall be deemed to be an 

independent contractor and not an employee of the County. All agents, servants, or 

employees of the Service Provider or other persons, while engaged in the performance of 
7 



any work or services required to be performed by the County under this Contract shall 

not be considered employees of the County, and any and all claims that mayor might 

arise on behalf of the County, its agents, servants or employees as a consequence of any 

act or omission on the part of the Service Provider, its agents, servants, employees or 

other persons shall in no way be the obligation or responsibility of the County. The 

Service Provider, its agents, servants or employees shall be entitled to none of the rights, 

privileges or benefits of County employees except as otherwise may be herein stated. 

C. 	 Assignment 

Prior to the assignment of any interest in the Contract or transfer of any interest in the 

same, whether by subcontract, assignment or novation, the Service Provider or the 

County must provide written notice to the other party. Any assignment by Service 

Provider is subject to the County's approval. The County reserves the right to assign any 

interest in the Contract to a duly established waste management district, joint powers 

board, or any other entity. 

D. 	 Survival of Representations and Warranties 

The representatives, warranties, covenants and agreements of the parties under this 

Contract and the remedies of either party for the breach of such representations, 

warranties, covenants, and agreement by the other party shall survive the execution and 

term of this Contract. 

E. 	 Waiver 

The waiver of any of the rights and/or remedies arising under the terms of the Contract on 

anyone occasion by any party hereto shall not constitute a waiver of any rights or 

remedies in respect to any subsequent breach or default of the terms of the Contract. The 

8 




rights and remedies provided or referred to under the terms of the Contract are 

cumulative and not mutually exclusive. 

F. 	 Entire Agreement 

The Contract shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties and shall supersede 

all prior and oral and written negotiations. 

G. 	 Governing Law 

The Contract shall be interpreted and construed according to the laws of the State of 

Minnesota. 

H. 	 Alteration Clause 

Any alteration, modification, or waiver of the provisions of this Contract shall be valid 

only after it has been reduced to writing and duly signed by all parties. 

I. 	 TerminationlDefault 

1. 	 This Contract shall terminate, without cause, at either party's election upon either 

party giving one (1) week written notice to the other party pursuant to Article IX.A. 

2. 	 This Contract may be terminated for cause after notice by either party of a default as 

set forth in Article VII, for a breach of the terms of this Agreement as set forth in 

Article VII. 

3. 	 Upon termination of the Contract by default, or by election of either of the parties as 

stated in Article IX, I.l. and 2., the County shall assume full ownership, possession, 

and the title of the decontamination unit and its accessories 

9 




IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have caused this Contract to be executed as of the 

5th day of April, 2016, notwithstanding the date of the signatures of the parties. 

Curtis H. Rossow 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Chairman 

ATTEST: 

David J. Minke 
Pine County Administrator 

Reese Frederickson 
Pine County Attorney 

William Woischke, Owner 
Woischke's Enterprises 

10 




PINE COUNTY 
MINNIISOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: April 5, 2016 

I.;1County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 mins.D 15 minsO OtherD 

Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Ratify promotion of Brock Bloomquist to STS Crew Leader. 

Department: Sheriff / E 
AOZ:~D'M.,,,ruu 

Background information on Item: 

Ratify the promotion of Brock Bloomquist. Brock previously held a full time Corrections officer 
position. 

Promotion effective March 28, 2016 to accommodte training prior to Dan Baran's retirement 

date. 


Change in classification from Union B-23 to Non-Union B-24 

Change in wage from $21.47 to $23.00 

County Board approved backfill of this position during the February 16 County Board meeting. 

Action Requested: 

Ratify the promotion of Brock Bloomquist to STS Crew Leader 

Financial Impact: 

No financial impact as this position is part of the approved STS staffing plan for 2016 and also 
accounted for in the 2016 STS budget. 



---------------------

PINE COUNTY 

M1NN1lSO'rA 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: 05 April 2016 

111'1 County Board 

III Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsJVllO minSO 15 minSO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

DOther ___________ 

Agenda Item: Ratify hiring of 5 new Corrections Officers 

Department: Sheri Jail 

De 

Background information on Item: 
Ratify hiring of: 

Timothy Ottum as a Part Time Corrections Officer. Start Date of 29 Mar 2016, Grade B-23, 
Step 3, Starting wage of $17.11. 

Leslie Jones as a Part Time Corrections Officer. Start Date of 29 Mar 2016, Grade B-23, Step 
3, Starting wage of $17.11. 

Morgan McConnell as a Part Time Corrections Officer. Start Date of 29 Mar 2016, Grade B-23, 
Step 3, Starting wage of$17.11 

James Long as a Part Time Corrections Officer. Start Date of 29 Mar 2016, Grade B-23, Step 
3, Starting wage of $17.11. 

Kelly Swenson as a Part TimeCorrections Officer. Start Date of 29 Mar 2016, Grade B-23, 
Step 3, Starting wage of $17.11 

Action Requested: 
Ratify backfill of 5 vacant positions created by departing Corrections officers. 

Financial Impact: 

None, Positions are accounted for in the approved 2016 Staffing plan and budget 

http:of$17.11


PlNECOUNTY 
MtNNllSO'l'A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meetiog:_O_4/_0_5/_2_01_6______ 

lZ1 County Board 
III Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO 15 minsD OlherO· 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other_~___ 


Agenda Item:Approve regular status for employee 

)lefartment: ~H_H_S_________________ 

fti.0~foi~ 
Dtplrlmenl Head slgn.lure 

Background information 00 Item: 
Child Support Supervisor Jodi Blesener has nearly completed her six-month probationary status. 
Jodi has displayed emerging leadership skills for her unit and has led the unit through some new 
changes. She has been an asset to the HHS management team. Her probationary end date is 
April 8, 2016. 

Action Requested: 

Grant regular status to Child Support Supervisor Jodi Siesener, effective April 8, 2016. 

Financial Impact: 

N/A 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: April 5th, 2016 

[Z] County Board 

III Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 mins.D 10 minsO 15 miDsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other ----- 

Agenda Item: Authorization for Overnight Training 

Department: _P_r_0o:-b_a_ti_o_n_______________
' _<ig",.1I1.1'Imyr-;~1 

.... _ ••PI,.CoofttJt.""'p..ball.n, 
..:emtln~~~I"";~,pfrNl..fTItl.U" 4=09Terry Fawcett,ON."...T 

./ Oat0:201B,DMQ 12:34:06-D6W 

Department Head slgnllture 

Background information on Item: 

Corrections Agent Karly Kostich has been accepted as a participant for Thinking for a Change 

(Cognitive Skills curriculum) Facilitator training. There were over 100 applicants. The training 

will be held May 23-26th, 2016 in Duluth at Woodland Hills. 


Action Requested: 

Respectfully request Agent Kostich to attend the free training, and authorize her to be lodged at 
the LaQuinta in Duluth for a total of $319.86, including tax from 3/22-3/26. 

Financial Impact: 

$319.86 for lodging, plus reimbursement for dinner. Lunch is provided by the training. Authorize 
use of POV if the county vehicle is unavailable. Money exists in the 2016 Probation 
Training/Lodging budgets. 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date ofMeeting: April5th l 2016 

[l] County Board 
III Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 !DinsD 10 minsO 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other ----- 

Agenda Item: Authorization for Overnight Training 

Department: _P_f_o_b_a_ti_o_n_______________
'	~lalt/6l9nedbYT5rryFaM<$It 

.O~'.. ~.T."lI_..PIno""""Y••••""...~n. 

~11 ..tOO)t.!ti~e=US 


Dal-el :W1f1.o3..1S 12:2-7:17-MOt'! 

Terry Fawee 

,/ 
tt 

Department Head signnture 

Background information on Item: 
The Minnesota Association of County Probation Officers (MACPO) will hold their Annual 
Conference May 25th-27th, 2016 at Breezy Point Resort. Pine County Probation Director Terry 
Fawcett has been invited to be a presenter at the conference. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize Pine County Probation Director Terry Fawcett to attend the MACPO Conference May 
25th-27th, 2016 at Breezy Point, Minnesota. 

Financial Impact: 

$114.48 mileage (106 miles x 2 round trip) from Pine City to Breezy Point. 

The conference, lodging, & meals are covered by the MACPO Board for being a presenter. 

~d<,,6e ,F'lIn.nS .eXt'S1- "V'\ .~ Q..oJ, P~.::f"'O",ti3vCJ6c-r. 

http:F'lIn.nS


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: March 5th, 2016 

1./ICounty Board 
[II Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5mins.O 10 minsO 15 minsO OtherD 

o Personnel Committee 


D Other ----- 

Agenda Item: Authorization for Overnight Training 

Department: Probation 
---t~t··~~·I~.~.~~H~~~-~F-~--------------------------------

e·rry awee ,C.'t:ll"Ter"'F ...... "'c_...."y.,u.P_JoIt
:;tm.!H.rr,',~,pimJ.rn".w.,;;,4JaT F 

..1 Ce.m:.%016,1l3.2812161:11..(J6'1}!)' 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

The Minnesota Association of County Probation Officers (MACPO) is holding their annual 

conference. MACPOis the association that supports CPO Counties and their legislative 

platforms. 


Action Requested: 

Request approval for Agents Kris Gross, Amber Chase, and Laura Stylski to attend the conference 
May 25th-27th, 2016 at Breezy Point. Request two nights lodging per staff, who will be lodged at a 
rate of $2-80, which includes meals. Request conference registration of $375 total. 

Financial Impact: 

$840 lodging plus $375 conference registration ($125.00 per agent). Money has been allocated 
in the 2016 Probation Department budget for training/lodging. The agents will carpool to the 
conference, with mileage to be reimbursed to one agent. Mileage has also been budgeted. 



------

PINE COUNTY 
M1NN&:SO'I'A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_O_4/_0_5/_2_0_16______ 

II'I County Board 

III Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsO 10 minsO ·15 minsO OtberD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: Approve attendance at training 

~artment.: .. HHS 
'h,bgggLh- hs 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Heidi Burton and Shelly Anderson, both social workers in the children's services unit, have 
requested to attend the MN Association for Children's Mental Health Conference. The 
conference is April 25 - April 26 in Duluth. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize social workers Heidi Burton and Shelly Anderson to attend the MN Associal for 
Children's Mental Health Conference in Duluth on April 25th and 26th, 2016. 

Financial Impact: 

Registration costs: $340/person 

Total Mileage: $124.20 

Total Cost: $804.20 

There are funds in the 2016 HHS budget to cover the costs of this training. 




2016 Conference IMACMH Page 4 of7 

We offer groups of 5+ from the same agency/organization a registration discount of $20 off each full 
(Sunday + Monday + Tuesday OR Monday + Tuesday) registration and $10 off per all other combo of 
days. Call MACMH at 651-644-7333 to get the group discount coupon code. 

Workshop Descriptions 

Sunday 

Option 1: Policy Update, Symposia & MHED Talks 

Option 2: Supervision Workshop 

Monday 

Monday Keynote 

Session 1 • Workshops 1 - 13 

Session 2 • Workshops 14 - 26 

Session 3 • Workshops 27 - 39 

Tuesday 

Tuesday Keynote 

Session 4 • Workshops 40 - 52 

Session 5 • ·Workshops 53 - 66 

Session 6 • Workshops 67 -77 

Conference Schedule 

http://www.macmh.org/event-page/annual-child -adolescent-mental-health-conference/20 1... 3/15/2016 

http://www.macmh.org/event-page/annual-child


2016 Conference IMACMH Page 5 of7 

Sunday, April 24 

10:30 ........... Supervision Registration 

11:00 - 6:00..•• Supervision Workshop 
11:30 5:30......... General Registration 

12:15 -1:45 ...•....••. Policy Update 
1 :45 2:00.....................Break 

2:00 - 4:00........ Symposia A, B, & C 

4:00 - 4:15.....................Break 

4:15 - 6:45•..•.•.••••.•• MHED Talks 

Monday, April 25 

7 :30 ........ExhibitslRegistrationlBreakfast 

8:50 - 9:00..............Announcements 

9:00 -10:00.................Keynote 

10:00 - 10:15............. ExhibitslBreak 

10:15 -12:15•.•.•...Workshops 1 -13 
12: 15 1 : 15..............LunchlExhibits 

1:15 - 2:30...••..••Workshops 14 - 26 
2:30 3:00........Exhibits/Extended Break 

3:00 - 4:45.•••..•..Workshops 27 - 39 

Tuesday, April 26 

7:30 ........ExhibitslRegistrationlBreakfast 

8:50 - 9:00..............Announcements 

9:00 - 10:00.................Keynote 

10:00 10:30...... ExhibitslExtended Break 
10:30 -12:15••..•••Workshops 40 - 52 
12:15 - 1:15.............. Lunch/Exhibits 

1:15 - 2:45••....•.•Workshops 53 - 66 
2:45 - 3 :00 ..................... Break 

3:00 - 4:15.•..•••.•Workshops 67 - 77 

About our Conference 


Conference Learning Objectives 


Our conference offers proftssionals andfamilies opportunities to: 

• Improve policy and enhance practices for children (birth to 21) who have or are at risk of developing 
mental health disorders. 

• Acquire skills and strategies that will improve outcomes for children with mental health needs. 

• Gain knowledge of best practices and latest research in children's mental health and related fields. 

• Enrich understanding of different perspectives and common goals in support of all children. 

http://www.macmh.org/event-page/anriual-child-adolescent-mental-health-conference/20 1... 3/15/2016 

http://www.macmh.org/event-page/anriual-child-adolescent-mental-health-conference/20


PINE: COUNlY 
MiNlUSO'I'A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_O_4/_0_5/_2_01_6______ 

[Z] County Board 
iiI Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5minsO 10 mlnsO 15 minsDOtberD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Authorize staff attendance at training 

Department: HHS
/\{J2beecc-.L.-fC)..-.-5-\-----------

Depllrlrq~111 lind slgnatun 

Background information on Item: 
The Safe Harbor Tribal Summit Is being held on May 24-25th. 2016, in Prior Lake. MN. This is a 
free conference to address the sexual exploitation and sex trafficking of Native'youth in 
Minnesota. A contingent of staff attended training recently to build the county's multi-disciplinary 
response to sex-trafficked youth. This will continue to enhance the current knowledge and 
perfect the multi-disciplinary response to sex-trafficked youth. Beth Jarvis, Bonnie Redisket 

Candace Bartheidel and Kristen Schroeder plan to attend. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize the four individu?'s named above to attend the Safe Harbor Tribal Summit on May 

24-25th in Prior Lake, MN. 


Financial Impact: 

Registration for the conference is free. 
Hotel/lodging for three individuals. (one is staying with famUy)- approximately $450 
Mileage- county car preferred. if not available- $190 . 
Meals- $120 
Total cost- $760 
There are funds in the 2016 HHS budget to cover these costs. 



PINE COUNTY 
MlNN&:SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 


Date of Meeting: AprilS,2016 

I:8J County Board 
IZI Consent Agenda 
o Regular Ageuda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins. Other_ 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other ------ 

Agenda Item: _.......;;H=o-=u=.se;:;.;h:::;o:.:l:..:::d;..;;H=a;.::;:z:::.ar:...;d::.:o~u::.:s:::....W~a::.:s~t:::.e...:T:;...:r~a::.in=in!.lie:iII....;:;C~o:..:::u::..:.r~se~__ 


De~_~ Land Services 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Staffwhich will be operating in the County's Household Hazardous Waste Facility must attend the 
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency's initial training for new HHW Staff. This training includes 
OSHA regulations and DOT regulations. Although the specific staff that will be operating the facility 
daily will be contracted, it is beneficial for the county to have at least one trained staffperson to oversee 
the operations. 

Action Requested: 

Consider Caleb Anderson, Land & Resources Manager to attend the Initial Training for new HHW Staff 
in Wilmar, MN April 26-28, 2016. 

Financial Impact: 

There is no cost for the training; however hotel for two nights is $81.30 per night plus the cost of dinner 
at of up to $15.00 day. All other meal expenses are included with the course. A County vehicle will be 
used for transportation, so no mileage costs will be incurred. The total cost of the training $207.60 
which is within the 2016 Solid Waste Budget. 



PINE COUNTY 
MlNNB:SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_A_p_ri_15_,_2_0_1_6______ 

[Z] County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 mins.D ls'minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: STS Crew Leader Dan Baran's retirement 

DjUt:g J27 
Department Head sigiilltUre 

Background information on Item: 

Effective April 12, 2016 Dan Baran will be retiring from his position as STS Crew Leader after 
nearly 13 years of service to Pine County. 

Action Requested: 

Aknowledge the retirement of Dan Baran, STS Crew Leader, affective April 12, 2016 

Financial Impact: 

None 



MINUTES 
PINE! COUNTY PINE COUNTY TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE 

MiNIGSOTA 

District I Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 

Tuesday March 15th 2016,8:30 a.m. 
Commissioner Conference Room, Courthouse 

Pine City, Minnesota 
Present: Commissioner Mohr, County Administrator David Minke, IT Specialist Darlene Booth, IT Specialist 
Kent Bombard, IT Supervisor Ryan Pindell, Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder, Child Support 
Supervisor, Jodi Blesener 

1. 	 Called meeting to order at 8:32am 

2. 	 Adopted Agenda 

3. 	 Canon Uniflow Printer Project 
• 	 Discussion was held about the implementation of the Uniflow server for printing around the 

county. It would bring secure printing and follow printing that should increase savings in time 
and resources. 

4. 	 Managed Print Services Quote 
• 	 Discussion was held on outsourced managed print services, where a vendor would take over 

managing toner replacement, fixing breakdowns, and replacing printers to increase cost savings. 
Quote was review by the tech committee. More research will be held with key individuals to get 
a better look at what the cost savings would be. 

5. 	 New User Training / Staff Training - IT Support Spec. Darlene Mallet 
• 	 Darlene gave a presentation about training needs for the county and specific departments. She 

will develop an IT newsletter and start work on finding times and topics to be set up in the next 
month or two. 

6. 	 HHS Telework Update - Child Support Supervisor, Jodi Blesener 
• 	 Jodi Blesener gave an update on remote access workers and feedback on the remote access 

policy. IT and HHS will continue to work together to identify employees best suited for remote 
access and get some specific feedback from the employees. . 

7. 	 Long Distance Codes Update 
• 	 Kent gave an update on long distance codes. We have removed them and have heard good 

things from staff and fewer faxing issues. 

8. 	 Wireless System Update 
• 	 The IT department replaced the wireless system two weeks ago to solve issues in connectivity. 

The new system is up and running and working fille. 

9. 	 Statewide Monitoring Program Update 
• 	 The State of Minnesota and the IT department have come up with a project plan with a target 

cut over date of August 4th, 2016 
10. Adjourn at 9:41am 

Page 1 	 Pine County Technology Committee 



MINUTES 

of 


Pine County Transportation Committee Meeting 

Tuesday, March 29, 2016 -- 9:00 a.m. 


Commissioner Conference Room, Pine County Courthouse 

Pine City, Minnesota 


Members present: Commissioner Curt Rossow, Commissioner Steve Hallan 
Others Present: 	County Engineer Mark LeBrun, Sheriff leffNelson and County Administrator David 

Minke. 

1. 	 Commissioner Rossow called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

2. 	 The agenda was approved with the addition of the Annual Highway Department Annual Report 
added to "other". 

3. 	 Upcoming Road Projects 
County Engineer LeBrun reviewed the proposed road and bridge projects. The 5-year plan 
included a project list with cash funding and a project list with bond funding. 

The committee discussed the road extension for the Sandstone Hospital. The road is a city/county 
cooperative project with funding from the City of Sandstone, Minnesota Department of 
Transportation, and Federal EDA grant. Because ofthe federal funding, it will be important to 
require an adequate financial guarantee from the City of Sandstone as the county is not in a 
positon to finance or fund the project. 

4. 	 Financing-Wheelage Tax, Sales Tax, Bonding 
The committee discussed funding for the various projects. Bonding for road projects would allow 
the county to take advantage of low material costs and bond costs. Use of debt will accelerate the 
replacement ofbridges and allow the public to take advantage of saferlbetter roads. 

The project proposal with debt includes $7.5 million worth ofwork. The debt could be repaid 

with the proceeds from the wheelage tax. Tax levy could be used to reduce the duration of the 

bonds and repay that debt with the wheelage tax. 

It was the consensus of the committee to recommend using bonds with a term of 15-20 years. 

Engineer LeBrun will work with the County Auditor and financial consultant to develop best case 

options and structure. 


5. 	 ATV 
Committee discussed operation ofATV' s on county roadways. The trend of counties in northern 
Minnesota seems to be to allow Class I A TV's on the road similar to Class II (side by side) 
vehicles. The committee discussed minimum requirements currently in state law with regards to 
age of operator, headlights, brake lights, etc. The consensus of the committee is to recommend all 
county roads be open to Class I ATV's (similar to class II). The committee would also like to see 
the county work with clubs and others on education. 

Transportation Committee Meeting March 29, 2016 	 Page 1 



6. 	 Northeast Minnesota Area Transportation Partnership (ATP). 
Engineer LeBrun explained the group usually meets twice per year in the Duluth area. It is the 
recommendation of the committee to appoint the two members of the county transportation 
committee to the ATP. 

7. 	 Deputy Mike Morrow Memorial Highway 
Pine County Deputy Mike Morrow was killed in the line ofduty on August 24, 1991. Sheriff 
Nelson explained that he has been working to designate a portion ofCSAH 61 as the Mike 
Morrow Memorial Highway. The stretch would be designated by two signs, one in Pine City near 
the voyageur statue and one near County Road 55. The committee was supportive ofthe idea and 
a formal resolution will be presented to the county board naming the section ofCSAH 61. 
Commissioner Hallan asked about naming a roadway in honor ofPine City native Master Sgt. 
Daniel Fedder who died August 27, 2010 in Afghanistan serving during Operation Enduring 
Freedom. He will follow up with the Fedder family. 

8. 	 Other 
Engineer LeBrun distributed copies of the 2015 Highway Annual Report to the committee. He 
will make a formal presentation at the next county board meeting. 

With no further business the meeting was adjourned at 10:40 a.m. 

Transportation Committee Meeting March 29, 2016 	 Page 1 



PrnECOUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: April 5, 2016 

~ County Board 
o Consent Agenda 

[gI Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins._ 15 mins.X Other_ 


D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item:,__.:.R.;::.;:e;..;:c;....l,y...;;;c.;;.;;li;.;;;;n;,z,g.....G;:::;;.,:..ra=.n::.t=-=D;..;:;is~c;.:u=s;.:;;;sl::..;;·o;.::n:....:a::.:n:.::.;d~R.::;:e:::.:::s:..:::o;.:.:lu:.::.;t:.:.io.:::;.n::.s~___ 

Department: _______~L==a=n=d~S~e;.:rv~ic~e=s~_____________________ 

"'..~.,,~ 
Background information on Item: 

As noted in the March 25, 2016 Friday Update the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency has made a grant available for 
improving residential recycling in outstate Minnesota for FY16-17. There is approximately $2 million available for 
grants, with a maximum grant amount of $250,000 per entity. As the Board has identified in their 2016 Strategic 
Goals, Pine County needs to make some improvements in our recycling rates and experience as it appears the current 
recycling sheds are not meeting the expectations of the taxpayers in Pine County. After discussions and investigation 
of solutions to this problem, the following solution is being proposed: 

5 Recycling Roll-Off Bins - $ 40,000 (to replace existing high volumelhigh trash sheds) 

1 Recycling Trailer To be situation in outlying areas with less population such as Nickerson, Duxbury, Denham, 
Ogema Township, etc. - $15,000 

Increase the number of times locations are serviced by 50% - $84,000 (throughout the grant period, $56,000 ongoing) 

Build an unstaffed recycling building at the transfer station (26'x28') - $10,000 

Total Cost in FY16-17: $149,000 

Pine County Match - $37,250 

Grant Amount - $111,750 

Action Requested: 

1.) Give feedback on recycling enhancement proposal 
2.) Approve Pine County Resolution 2015-13 authorizing the County Administrator to sign the grant agreement if 

funding is awarded. 
3.) Approve Pine County Resolution 2015-14 identifYing and documenting as secure the match funds for the 

grant. 

Financial Impact: 

These are grant dollar only. The match can be paid out of the 2017 Solid Waste Administration Fee (which ifleft at $6 
per parcel will generate about $108,000, which would leave approximately $70,750 to continue to improve/operate the 
household hazardous waste facility in 2017. 



Pine County and Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
FY 2016-17 Grant Program 
Matching Funds Resolution 

Pine County Resolution No. 2016-14 

WHEREAS, Pine County has applied for a grant from the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
(MPCA), under its FY16-17 Environmental Assistance Grant Program as the County Board 
identified Recycling as one of its strategic goals in January 2016; and 

WHEREAS, ifMPCA funding is received, Pine County understands the grant has a 25% match 
requirement; 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Pine County Board hereby agrees and commits to providing the 
25% match funds required of the grant. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair Date 
Pine County Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

David J. Minke, Administrator Date 
Clerk to the Pine County Board of Commissioners 



Pine County and Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 

FY 2016-17 Grant Program 


Authorization Resolution 

Pine County Resolution No. 2016-13 

WHEREAS, Pine County has applied for a grant from the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
(MPCA), under its FY16-17 Environmental Assistance Grant Program; and 

WHEREAS, ifMPCA funding is received, Pine County is committed to implementing the 
proposed project as described in the grant applications; and 

WHEREAS, MPCA requires that Pine County enter into a grant agreement with the MPCA that 
identified the terms and conditions of the funding award; 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Pine County Board hereby agrees to enter into and sign a grant 
agreement with the MPCA to carry out the project specified therein and to comply with all of the 
terms, conditions, and matching provisions of the grant agreement and authorizes and directs the 
County Administrator to sign the grant agreement on its behalf. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair Date 
Pine County Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

David J. Minke, Administrator Date 
Clerk to the Pine County Board of Commissioners 



PINE: COUNTY 
MINNEsoTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 


Date of Meeting: April 5, 2016 

I:8J County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
[gl Regular Agenda 5 mins._ 10 mil)si:  15 mins. Other 

Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item:_---=H=o..:;:u.;;:.;se:;.;:h::.:o::.:l.::::d...:H;:a=z=a:::.::r;.;::d:..::o~u:.::::s_.,;W:....:....=a:.:;:.st.:;:e:::....:S~t:::::a:.,:;fj;!!li~n;ag....::C:::::.o~n:!.t::.:r.::a~c.::..t___ 


Land Services 


Background information on Item: 

The Household Hazardous Waste Facility is beginning to come together. As directed by the Board, 
PHASE was contacted to provide a proposal for staffing the facility. PHASE was eager to have another 
partnership with Pine County and submitted the proposal which is labels "Exhibit A" of the attached 
contract. The proposal includes 14 hours of staff time each week along with a provision to add hours as 
needed for $20/hour. The 14 hours of staff time would be the open hours of the facility (Tuesdays 10 
a.m. 6 p.m. and Saturdays 8:00 a.m. - 2 p.m.). 

*The contract is still under final review by the County Attorney and PHASE Attorney. Any changes to 
the language will be brought to the meeting on April 5, 2016. 

Action Requested: 

Consider authorizing the County Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the Professional 
Services Contract for Household Hazardous Waste Staffing. 

Financial Impact: 

This will be funded out ofthe Solid Waste Administration Fee and is within budget. Any additional 
staffing will not exceed budget for the service ($23,358). 



Mailing Addre",s: PO Box 126, Sandstone, MN 55072 

Pine EXHI:mIT A PHASE North: 320.245.2246 
HabiI itation 

PHASE South: 320.629.7805 And 
PHASE Recycling: 320.245.2442Supported 

Employment, Inc. www.pinehab.org·info@pinehab.org 

March 24,2016 

Kelly Schroeder, SAMA 
Land Services Director 
County Assessor 
635 Northridge Dr NW 
Pine City, MN 55063 

RE: Staffing Proposal for Pine County Household Hazardous Waste Facility 

Dear Ms. Schroeder: 

I am hereby pleased to write to you in response to the proposal ofPine County's seeking bids for Contract Staffing 
of the Pine County Household Hazardous Waste Facility. We are interested in providing Pine County with a 
contract for staffing ofabove mentioned building, bid proposal witb details enclosed. 

PROPOSAL ONLY 

Contract Dates: 	 June 1 st to October 31 st, 2016 

Days Staffwill be provided: 	 Tuesday's - lO:OOpm - 6:00pm 

Saturday's 8:00am 2:00pm

*Additional hours may be requested by Pine County for an additional 

charge (Please see below) 

Required Training: 	 2 Staff Persons will attend both required trainings (Paid for by PHASE) 
Iday in Duluth, MN and 3 days in Willmar, MN 

Pine County will provide all required Personal Protection Equipment with the exception on steel toed boots 

Total Proposed Bid: $9,900.00 for 2016 

Hourly Charge for additional requested hours = $20.00Ihour. 


PHASE will employ staff at our expense, pay for all required trainings and related expenses (hotel, mileage, etc.) for 
2 staffpersons (1 staffwill be backup). 

Should you have any questions regarding this proposal, please contact me directly. 

Sincerely, 

Cheryl L. Gullickson 
Director ofOperations 
218-256-8637 
CGullicks()n@pin~l1ab,()xg 

PHASE empowers Program Participants to live, work and thrive 
through the discovery and development of their individual abilities. 

http:9,900.00
mailto:www.pinehab.org�info@pinehab.org


PINE COUNTY 


HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE STAFFING CONTRACT 


This Professional Services Contract ("the Contract") is made by and between Pine 

County ("the County") and Pine Habilitation and Supported Employment, Inc. a/k/a PHASE 

("the Staffer"), 106 Main, Sandstone, Minnesota 55072, a non-profit corporation. 

WHEREAS, the County has the responsibility and goal to protect the land, air, water, and 

other natural resources and the public health by improying waste riumagement; and 

WHEREAS, the County has established a l1ousehold hazardous waste facility ("HHW 

Facility") to accept wastes which previously had no legaldinpesal method in the county; and 

WHEREAS, this Contract is made for the purpose . ofYsctting forth the terms and ...-

conditions under whichAh~;Sta;Jer will v"H"'~L. process, package, and ship materials collected in 

the Pine County Household Hazardo¥s Waste Facilfty. 

TH~FO~, in consip,~ration ofithe promises and mutual agreements hereinafter set 

forth, the parties hereto agree,as follows: 

ARTICLE 1. TERMS 

This Contract sh§aa... cOlill).lnence June 1,2016 and shall continue until October 31, 2016 unless 
:... ":,,: ',- ",', .// 

earlier terminated pursuant 'to Article IX.!. The County and the Staffer agree that this Contract can 

be extended or renewed by mutual agreement. 

1 




ARTICLE II. DEFINITIONS 


A. Designated Staff is defined as the PHASE staff working in the HHW Facility. 

B. 	Facility Equipment is defined any equipment owned by the County and used to 

operate the facility. 

C. 	 Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Facility is defined are the building which Pine 

County receives approval from the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency to conduct 

HHW collections within. 

ARTICLE III. R SENTATIONS 

A. Staffer Representations 

1. 	 The Staffer is a non-profit corporiition duly organized, validly exiting and properly 

qualified to do business under.$he laws ~:f.Minnesota. 

2. 	 The Staffe¥ilasrollpQwer and a'tlthoritytg exeq!l'te the Contract and such execution 

constitutes a l,lit1ding leg~ obligatiotif~ the Staffer that is fully enforceable in 
;;;; 	 ,-. .\}:c-· 

acq$1rdance withi'frjter~;~nd cBl],ditions; 


The executiot1·.·qicthe Co~trl:lct does no~conflict with any other agreement, indenture 

"'n" 

or any other instrU~ent to wl1~h the Staffer is a party. 

B. County Rep~sentations 

1. 	 The execution oft~sContract by the Chairman of the Pine County Board of 

Commissioners has been duly authorized and approved by the County, and no other 

authorizations, approvals, or consents are required in order for this Contract to 

constitute a binding and enforceable legal obligation of the County. 

2. 	 The execution of the Contract does not conflict with any other agreement, indenture 

or any other instrument to which the County is a party. 

2 




ARTICLE IV: COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 


A. 	 The Designated Staff shall at all times when working in conjunction with HHW 

Facility collect, process, package and ship HHW in compliance with all applicable 

local, state, and federal laws, rules, regulations and ordinances. 

B. 	 The Designated Staff shall obtain and maintain all necessary training and 

certifications required to provide the services ideXltlfied in this Contract. 
-2:,;:' , 

ARTICLE V: OPERATIONS 

A. 	The Designated Staff shall be approved by the County. 

B. 	 The Designated Staff shall conduct thefl1ll$elves in~anner consistent with Pine 

County Policies and Proc~dures, as they wi1t'Q~Tepresenting the County to the public. 

C. 	 The Staffer agrees provide topne (I)De.~~nated Stai"fto collect, process, package, 

and ship aU~~arl4wastes fro:tl!~the CoUltl.ty'sJIHWFacility consistent with this 
; --.):ti;-' , ' -""""'" --__»-,', . 
, -" .~;.-, 

Contract dhripg the operating hours 0utHned in Exhibit A or as changed in 

accordance with Arti~le IX, Hof this co~act. 

D. 	 The Staffer shall be resj?onsible for the costs associated with employing and training 

attendance of the persons as Ql.'ltlined in Exhibit A. 

ARTI<nLE VI: PA YMENT PROCEDURES 

During the term of this Agi~ement, the Staffer will be paid by the County on a monthly basis, 

beginning on the 30th day of June, 2016 and payable on the 10th day of each month thereafter, a 

fee of $1 ,980.00 per month of this contract for providing the collection, processing, packaging, 

and shipping ofHHW. 

ARTICLE VII: DEF AUL T AND REMEDIES 

3 




A. 	Staffer Default 

The following shall constitute defaults by the Staffer: 

1. 	 Failure to comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules and regulations 

relating to HHW; 

2. 	 Failure to fulfill any of its material obligations under this Contract; 

3. 	 Transfer of any interest under this Contract,whether by subcontract, 

assignment or novation, without the appr!2!yal of the County; andlor 

4. 	 Failure to operate the HHW Facility fbr two(2)+~ays or more on the agreed 

upon schedule as describeq,~n.£*hibit A. 

B. 	 County Default 

The following shall constituteia:default by the County: 

1. 	 Failure to fulfill any ofits material obligatio11;s under this Contract; andlor 

2. 	 Failure to pay, when due,~y amounts required to be paid under this Contract. 

C. 	 Notice of Default and Remedies 

The/~.tgl{f~r artd CO~i1txa~r~edthl2lt iq the c~e of a default, other than a payment default, 
,,' .:>:'V 

undl~r the terms of thiiContraet, t£e non-defttulting party shall provide notice of the default 
;;,--;',, 

to the defal:llting party in"witing settingforth the specific default. The defaulting party shall 

cure the default within thirty (30) days following the giving of such notice. If the defaulting 

party fails to cure Sl!l~:n dtl:faUit after such notice, the party giving the notice of default shall 

have the right, in addition to rights or remedies available by law, to terminate this Contract 

for cause set forth in Article IX, 1.2. 

The Staffer and County agree that in the case of a payment default under the terms of this 

Contract, the Staffer shall provide notice of the default to the County in writing setting forth 

the specific default. The County shall cure the payment default within ten (10) days 

4 




following the giving of such notice. If the County fails to cure such payment default after 

notice, the Staffer shall have the right, in addition to rights or remedies available by law, to 

terminate this Contract for cause as set forth in Article IX, 1.2. 

ARTICLE VIII: HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION, INSURANCE 

A. 	 Hold Harmless/Indemnification by Staffer 

The Staffer shall defend, indemnify and hold ~~less the State ofMinnesota, 

political subdivisions of the State, and their officials,employees, and agents with 

respect to any claims, demands, actio~s,\a~mages, costs, afiiiexpenses, including 

reasonable attorney fees, resulting from any act, error or omissio!ilofthe Staffer, its 

officials, employees, age:q.ts,of subcontractocfs,<atany leveL However, the Staffer 
" ,- ";, ~ :"~ 

shall not be responsible for~cts, errors or omissions pf the State of Minnesota, 
(f: ' 

political subdi:vi~~~ps of the State~or theit6ffi(3ials, emptoyees, agents or other 
:;;";~ 	 ;: " 

subcontractors. 

ndell1nify an4L:p-old harmless the State of Minnesota, 

political sttt;,divisions:(}f the State,andJheir officials, employees and agents with 

respect to any drums, demands, actions, damages, costs and expenses, including any 

reasonal{le attorney f~es, arising out of any pollution, environmental damage or 

adverse ~ffeE~§ on t~'fenvironment with respect to recyclable materials, after 

acceptance oftlie¥tecydable materials by, or while recyclable materials are in the 

possession of the Staffer, its officials, employees, agents or subcontractors at any 

level. However, the Staffer shall not be responsible for the acts, errors or omissions 

of the State of Minnesota, political subdivisions of the State, or their officials, 

employees, agents of other subcontractors. 

5 



B. Hold Harmless/Indemnification by County 

The County shall defend, indemnifY and hold harmless the Staffer and its officers, 

employees, agents and subcontractors with respect to any claims, demands, actions, 

damages, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney fees, resulting from any 

acts, errors, or omissions of the State ofMinnesota, political subdivisions of the State, 

the County or their officials, employees, agents or subcontractors at any leveL 

C. 

The Staffer shall obtain and keep in forq~,at all times during this Contract the 

following insurance policy: 

1. 	 Worker's compensation and erlIi~¥er's liability as required by State and 

Federal laws, witu"i'l:iiniwurn limits of$lo.o.,o.o.o..o.o. each accident for bodily 
'A',;,'\, 

injury, $lo.o.,o.o.o..o.O~~hem~t<!yee for bodtly injury by disease and a 

$5o.O,o.Q@.OO policy limit for bodi~y injury by disease. The Staffer shall 
> ' "''''J 

proVide the Couity originalceit1ncates of insurance, on which the County has 

,z' 
Qeen nameu@.s an additiollal insured, for the coverage required above within 

<!~~/ :'}s 

ten (l@9 days of~gning the <J@ntract, unless otherwise directed by the County. 

Certificates shall inclu~e a provision that the insurer shall give the County 

(30.) days<cancellation notice of required policies. 

ARTICLE IX: MISCELLANEOUS 

A. 	 Notice 

All written notices required pursuant to this Contract shall be either hand delivered or 

mailed to the Staffer and the County at the following address or such other address as 

may be provided in writing to the other party from time to time: 

6 


mailto:nameu@.s
mailto:5o.O,o.Q@.OO


County: 	 David Minke - Pine County Administrator 

635 Northridge Drive NW, Suite 200 

Pine City, IvIN 55063 


Staffer: 	 Timothy Schmutzer, Executive Director 

Pine Habilitation and Supported Employment, Inc. 

106 Main Street 

PO Box 126 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


B. 	 Relationship of the parties 

For the purposes of this Contract, the Staffer shaiJ;;,l;)ea.eemed to be an independent 

contractor and not an employee of the County, The Staffel'sb.all maintain, at its own 
J/:" 

expense, personnel necessary to fulfill obligations under this Qontract. All agents, 

servants, or employees of the Staffer or other persons, while engageCl in the performance 

of any work or services requi_ to. be performed by the County under this Contract shall 

not be considered employees oft~e,CdhntY,,(and any atltttfill claims that mayor might 

arise on behalf ()ftpeQpl1i1i!ty, its agents, serv@tsQr~mployees as a consequence of any 

act or omissiol1~h the part~fthe Staffer,'ifs agents, servants, employees or other persons 

shallip:iTIqyYay be the~~bli~jtionor;!;~sponsl~ility of the County. The Staffer, its agents, 
>;/:!;Y" :'~'" 'F ' ---,'. -" - .,,'\" 

" 	 -"/__HH 

s~l'vants or emp1~¥~~s shall ..~~ entitled to ilone of the rights, privileges or benefits of 

Coun~employees exc~jJ as othellyvise may be herein stated. 

C. 	 Assignment 

Prior to the assigmI!ent.of any interest in the Contract or transfer of any interest in the 

same, whether by subcontract, assignment or novation, the Staffer or the County must 

provide written notice to the other party. Any assignment by Staffer is subject to the 

County's approval. The County reserves the right to assign any interest in the Contract to 

a duly established waste management district, joint powers board, or any other entity. 

7 


http:assigmI!ent.of


D. Survival ofRepresentations and Warranties 

The representatives, warranties, covenants and agreements of the parties under this 

Contract and the remedies of either party for the breach of such representations, 

warranties, covenants, and agreement by the other party shall survive the execution and 

term of this Contract. 

E. 	 Waiver 

The waiver of any of the rights and/or remedies arisiilunder the terms of the Contract on 

anyone occasion by any party hereto shall npt constitute a waiver of any rights or 

remedies in respect to any subsequent~reaeh or default of the tertns of the Contract. The 

rights and remedies provided or referred wunder the tetp1s ofthe C01'ltract are 

cumulative and not mutuallye~l~ve. 
~";: 

F. 	 Entire Agreement 

The Contract s4aft~~bastitute the en~re agree~l~tbetweenthe parties and shall supersede 

all prior and oral and written negotiations. 

G. 	 Govemin8L~w 

The Contract shallpe interpr~ted and construed according to the laws of the State of 

Minne'sota. 

H. 	 AlterationClause 

Any alteration, mQ~ifie~W:m, or waiver of the provisions of this Contract shall be valid 
,iZ~.::: 	 .... : 

only after it has beerireduced to writing and duly signed by all parties. 

1. 	 TerminationlDefault 

1. 	 This Contract shall terminate, without cause, at either party's election upon either 

party giving thirty (30) days written notice to the other party pursuant to Article IX.A. 

8 




2. 	 This Contract may be terminated for cause after notice by either party ofa default as 

set forth in Article VII, for a breach of the terms of this Agreement as set forth in 

Article VII. 

3. 	 Upon termination of the Contract by default, or by election of either of the parties as 

stated in Article IX, 1.1. and 2., the County shall assume full ownership, possession, 

and the title of the facility equipment. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have cau :'@ontract to be executed as of 5th 

day ofApril, 2016, notwithstanding the d~t~ or the signature~0f the parties. 

Curtis H. Rossow Timothy Schmutzer 
Pine County Board of Commis$ion~fs PHASE Executive Director 
Chairman 

ATTEST: 


David.]';" 
County AdfllinistrateF'f 

:~;-{~if: 

Dorraine A. Larison 
Pine CountY Attorney Counsel for PHASE 
Reese Freaerickson 

9 




De artment: Pine County Public Works 

~Cl 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 


Date of Meeting:_A..;..p_ril_5_,_2_0_16______ 


o County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 mins lominsO 15minsD OtherO 

[Z] Personnel Committee 


D Other ----- 

Agenda Item: 2015 Highway Annual Report 

Background information on Item: 

2015 Highway Annual Report 

Action Requested: 

Accept & Approve 

Financial Impact: 



PINE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

405 Airport Road NE 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Telephone 320-216-4200 
Fax: 320-216-4202

Mark A. LeBrun, P.E. 1-800-450-7463 Ext. 4200County Engineer 

March 29,2016 

Pine County Board ofCommissioners 
David J. Minke -- County Administrator 

I hereby submit the 2015 Public Works Department Annual Report. 

In 2015, the department completed several bituminous reclamation projects totaling 9 miles and the 4.25 mile 
reconstruction ofCSAH 5. In addition, the new CSAH 7 Snake River bridge was completed at a cost of$2 
million making it the most expensive bridge built by Pine County to date. 

In addition to construction projects, Public Works has taken on the management of Building Maintenance and 
the purchasing of all sheriff's squad/patrol vehicles. Current funding for 5 sheriffs vehicles and two major 
equipment rep]acements is currently budgeted for. Future increases will be needed to keep this replacement 
schedule. 

The Fund Balance increased about 10% in 2015 to $2,409,701.75. In the next few years as the wheelage tax 
revenues are spent and local funded projects are completed, I anticipate the fund will begin to decrease slightly. 
Increased funding will be needed to maintain current services specifically on the maintenance ofthe local 
County system. 

I believe the Public Works Department to be in sound financial condition and am proud ofthe work the staff 
does on behalfofPine County. 

Sincerely, 

m~ 
Mark A. LeBrun, P.E. 
Public Works Director/County Engineer 

http:2,409,701.75


PINECOUNT'Y 
MlNNISOTA 

ANNUAL REPORT 

Of 


PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTM1::NT 


PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

For the Y car Ended 


December 31. 2015 




Pine County Highway Department 

Index of AnnuaJ Report 


For the Year Ended December 31,2015 


Page 
Letter of Transmittal 


Index to Annual Report 


Summary 1 


Financial Statement 2-3 


Accounts Receivable 4 


Town Road Allotment 5 


Inventory of Supplies and Materials 6 


Accounts Payable 7-8 


Fixed Assets 9-18 


Fixed Assets - Land and Buildings 19 


Summary of Road Maintenance Costs 20-24 


Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 25-26 


Summary of Construction Costs 27-28 




PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Brief of Activities 

Year Ended December 31, 2015 

The following summary of accomplishments has resulted from the authorized expenditures and 
operations on public highways in Pine County during the year 2015. 

1. STATE AID HIGHWAYS 
a). CONSTRUCTION REGULAR 

Contracts 
1) ReclaimlPaving $ 5,063,828.71 
3) Culverts, Bridges $ 2,433,073.76 

b). CONSTRUCTION MUNICIPAL 
Contracts 
2) 
3) 

Paving/Recfaim 
Bike Path 

$ 
$ 

327,760.19 
27,089.87 

c). MAINTENANCE 
Regular 
Municipal 

$ 
$ 

1,729,467.27 
526,771.62 

2. 
a.) 

COUNTY 
MAINTENANCE 

ROADS 
$ 849,515.76 

3. CON S T R U C T ION PROJECTS 2015 

The following contracts were awarded during 2015: 
SP 058-646-029 CSAH 46~ Between CSAH 49 and TH 23 KGM Contractors 
CP 058-012-001 CSAH 12; Between CSAH 11 & 5th Street Tri-City Paving 
CP 058·046-001 CSAH 46; Between TH 23 & 0.25 miles SE Tri-City Paving 
SAP 058-639-012 CSAH 39; Between CSAH 34 & CSAH 6 J Tn-City Paving 
SAP 058-607-023 CSAH 7; 0.1 miles east of CSAH 53 over the Snake River Robert R. Schroeder 

4. EQUIPMENT PURCHASES IN 2015 
#1501 2016 MACK G4-713 TANDEM DUMP TRUCK 

#1502 2016 MACK G4-713 TANDEM DUMP TRUCK 

http:2,433,073.76
http:5,063,828.71


County Highway Department 
Financial Statement 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015 

ASSETS 
Cash Balance as of December 31, 2015 
Petty Cash 
Current Taxes Receivable 
Delinquent Taxes Receivable 

1,220.273.91 
150,00 

51,302.26 
67,607.44 

Accounts Receivable 
Due from Townships 
Due from Municipalities 
Due from Other Departments/Agency 

Total Accounts Receivable 

70,352,18 
221,094,55 
296,561.53 

588,008,26 

Due from State Aid 
Regular Maintenance 
Regular Construction 
Municipal Maintenance 
MuniCipal Construction 
Town Bridge 
Bridge Bonding 

Total from State Aid 

0.00 
497,777.40 

48,529.50 
743,736.09 

0.00 
0.00 

1,290,042.99 3,217,384.86 

Allotments 
State Aid Regular Maintenance 
State Aid Regular Construction 
State Aid Municipal Maintenance 
State Aid Municipal Construction 
Town Bridge 
Bridge Bond Grant 

Total Allotments 

0.00 
458,909.48 

0.00 
-701,440.33 

6,088.10 
0.00 

-236,442.75 

Inventory 
TOTAL ASSETS 

4291915.81 
$ 3,410,857.92 

-2



Pine County Highway Department 

Financial Statement 


For the Year Ended December 31, 2015 


liABILITIES 

Vendors Payable 

Salaries Payable 

Benefits Payable 

Contracts Payable 

TRL Loan 


Deferred Revenue 

Regular Maintenance 

Regular Construction 

Municipal Maintenance 

Municipal Contruction 

Town Bridge 

Bridge Bonding 


Total Deferred Revenue 

Due to State Aid-Regular Construction 

Due to State Aid-Municipal Construction 
, 

TOTAl.. LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCe 
Reserve for Inventory 
Reserve for Wheelage Tax 
Fund Balance (Undesignated) 

TOTAl.. FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL L1ASfLlTIES AND FUND BALANCe 

0.00 
-490,709.05 

0.00 
-282,975.64 

6,088.10 
0.00 

610,547.73 

240.343.44 
60,067.45 

207,467.86 
531,326.46 

99,000.00 

-767,596.79 

610,547.73 

429,915.81 
550,418.00 

1.429,367.94 

$1.001,156.17 

2,409,701.75 

-3

http:2,409,701.75
http:1.001,156.17
http:1.429,367.94
http:550,418.00
http:429,915.81
http:610,547.73
http:767,596.79
http:99,000.00
http:531,326.46
http:207,467.86
http:60,067.45
http:240.343.44
http:610,547.73
http:6,088.10
http:282,975.64
http:490,709.05


Due from Townships 

Crosby 

Hinckley 

Mission 

Pine City 


Total Due from Townships 

Due from Munlclgillitles 

Pine City 

Sandstone 


Total Due from Municipalities 

Due from Other Cou~ Funds 

Pine County Assessor 

Pine County Probation 

Pine County Human Services 

Pine County Land Dept 

Pine County Sheriff 

Pine County SoiJ& Water 

Pine County Veterans Service 

Pine County Zoning 


Total Due from Other County Funds 

Due from Slate Aid 

Regular Maintenance 

Regular Construction 

Municipal Maintenance 

Municipal Construction 

Town Bridge 

Federal Funding 

Bridge Bonding 

Engineering/ROW 


Total Due from State Aid 

Due from Intragovemmenlal 

Pine County Highway Department 

Accounts Receivable 


For the Year Ended December 31,2016 

Beginning Current Year 
Balance BlUings 

0.00 424.86 
20,152.06 376.24 
20,000.00 0.00 

1191509.43 291975.94 
$159,661.49 $30.m.M $120,088.35 $70,352.18 

505,474.77 50,016.96 456,540.98 98,950.75 
262,848.00 0.00 140,704.20 1221143.60 

$768,322.77 $60,016.96 

440.09 3,631.12 
82.36 885.96 

883.44 9,380.83 
67.60 2,475.96 

11,964.35 113,920.21 
0.00 653.36 

171.79 1,658.a8 
160.22' 2,549.08 

$13,769.85 $135,166.20 

(167,095.26) 1,725,357.27 
1,396,177.60 2,855,185.30 

45,685.80 485,295.00 
420,377.45 1,077,824.71 

11.184.70 40,991.90 
0.00 859,300.07 

6,371.25 14,151.85 
0.00 373,514.95 

Current Year Ending 
Payments Balance 

424.86 0.00 
152.06 20,376.24 

0.00 20,000.00 
119t509·43 291975.94 

$097,245.18 $221.09-1.55 

3,694.74 376.47 
884.81 63.51 

9,631.83 632.44 
2,387.08 156.48 

117,956.87 7,927.69 
627,44 25.92 

1,723.58 106.89 
2,623.47 85.83 

$139,529.82 $9,395.23 

2,168,809.74 (610,547.73) 
3,753,585,50 497,777.40 

482,451,30 48,529.50 
754,466.07 743,736.09 

52,176.60 0.00 
859,300.07 0.00 
20,523.10 0.00 

0.00 373,514.95 
$1,712,701.54 $7,431,621.05 $8,091,312.38 $1,063,010.21 

Current Taxes Receivable 626,488.10 915,748.50 1,490,934.34 51,302.26 
Delinquent Taxes Receivable 51127.90 117,228.78 54.749.24 67,607.44 

Total Due from fntragovemmental $631,616.00 $1,032.9n.28 $1,545,683.58 $118,909.70 

$3,2861°71.65 $8,680,547.53 $10,493,857.31 $1,472!761.87Total Receivables 

-4

http:1,472!761.87
http:10,493,857.31
http:8,680,547.53
http:3,2861�71.65
http:1,063,010.21
http:8,091,312.38
http:7,431,621.05
http:1,712,701.54
http:373,514.95
http:20,523.10
http:859,300.07
http:52,176.60
http:743,736.09
http:754,466.07
http:48,529.50
http:497,777.40
http:610,547.73
http:2,168,809.74
http:9,395.23
http:139,529.82
http:2,623.47
http:1,723.58
http:7,927.69
http:117,956.87
http:2,387.08
http:9,631.83
http:3,694.74
http:221.09-1.55
http:097,245.18
http:291975.94
http:20,000.00
http:20,376.24
http:373,514.95
http:14,151.85
http:6,371.25
http:859,300.07
http:40,991.90
http:11.184.70
http:1,077,824.71
http:420,377.45
http:485,295.00
http:45,685.80
http:2,855,185.30
http:1,396,177.60
http:1,725,357.27
http:167,095.26
http:135,166.20
http:13,769.85
http:2,549.08
http:1,658.a8
http:113,920.21
http:11,964.35
http:2,475.96
http:9,380.83
http:3,631.12
http:60,016.96
http:768,322.77
http:1221143.60
http:140,704.20
http:262,848.00
http:98,950.75
http:456,540.98
http:50,016.96
http:505,474.77
http:70,352.18
http:120,088.35
http:159,661.49
http:291975.94
http:1191509.43
http:20,000.00
http:20,152.06


Pine County Highway Department 

Town Road Allotment 


For the Year Ended December 31 t 2015 


$8,907.76ARLONE 
6,768.52ARNA 

11,588.63BARRY 
8,194.75BIRCH CREEK 
8,420.28BREMEN 

10.490.08BROOKPARK 
3,548.07BRUNO 

21,445.04CHENGWATANA 
7,790.74CLOVER 
3,888.39CROSBY 
3,754.13DANFORTH 

17,749.77DELL GROVE 
14,322.59FINLAYSON 
3,130.50FLEMING 

19,251.62HINCKLEY 
6,888.29KERRICK 

12,657.71KETTLERNER 
14,837.48MISSION CREEK 
8,523.64MUNCH 
7,899.18NEW DOSEY 
5,356.96NICKERSON 

11,188.87NORMAN 
6,642.43OGEMA 
2,150.60

PARK 
15,110.79

PARTRIDGE 
27,958.76

PINE CITY 
18,244.30

PINE LAKE 
48,294.25

POKEGAMA 
20,931.31

ROYALTON 
18,633.76

SANDSTONE 
11,945.87

STURGEON LAKE 
5,116.73

WILMA 
32.757.20

WlNDEMERE 
$424,389.00Distributed by County Auditors Office 

-5

http:424,389.00
http:32.757.20
http:5,116.73
http:11,945.87
http:18,633.76
http:20,931.31
http:48,294.25
http:18,244.30
http:27,958.76
http:15,110.79
http:2,150.60
http:6,642.43
http:11,188.87
http:5,356.96
http:7,899.18
http:8,523.64
http:14,837.48
http:12,657.71
http:6,888.29
http:19,251.62
http:3,130.50
http:14,322.59
http:17,749.77
http:3,754.13
http:3,888.39
http:7,790.74
http:21,445.04
http:3,548.07
http:10.490.08
http:8,420.28
http:8,194.75
http:11,588.63
http:6,768.52
http:8,907.76


Pine County Highway Department 

Inventory of Supplies and Materials 


For the Year Ended December 31,2015 


Parts and Replacements 
Miscellaneous Repair Parts 
Routine Replacement Parts 

$37,645.59 


$98,199.38 

Total Parts and Replacements $135,844.97 

Motor Fuels, Fluids, OU and Grease 
Diesel FueJ/ Gasoline $58,722.86 

Total Motor Fuels 

Field Materials and SU2plies 
Bituminous Materials 
Sand/Salt Mixture and Calcium Chloride 
Gravel Material in Stockpile 
Culverts, Aprons, and Bands 
Signs and Posts 

$58,722.86 

$21,144.82 
$37,233.81 
$18,739.20 

$128,584.98 
$29,645.17 

Total Field Materials and Supplies . $235,347.98 

Total Inventory and Supplies 

-6

http:235,347.98
http:29,645.17
http:128,584.98
http:18,739.20
http:37,233.81
http:21,144.82
http:58,722.86
http:58,722.86
http:135,844.97
http:98,199.38
http:37,645.59


Pine County Highway Department 

Accounts Payable 


For the Year Ended December 31.2015 


Accounts Payable 

Vendor Name 

ACS 
Admin. 

434.37 

Road 
Const. 

Road 
Maim. 

Shop 
Equip. 

AIRGAS 
AMERJPRIDE 
ANDERSON ELECTRIC 

753.66 
710.26 

ANDERSON/BENJAMIN 
AUTO VALUE-MORA 
BOYER TRUCKS 

130.85 

CAMPBELL AUTO & TIRE 
CAVALUN FORD 223.99 
CITY OF WILLOW RIVER 33.03 
COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE-VOID 
CRYSTEEL MANUFACTURING. INC. 

1,063.34 
338.97 

CULLIGAN 157.20 
DAVE'S OIL 963.98 
DEEP ROCK-ASKOV 16.245.00 
DLT SOLUTIONS. LLC 7,324.59 
EeE 388.87 115.84 434.39 
ELEMENT 
EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE 
ERICKSON ENGINEERING 6.354.00 
FIRSTLAB 42.95 
FEDERATED COOPS 
FRONTIER 55.83 
GASCHMIDT 
GLEN'S TIRE 1,795.37 
HOFFMAN ACE HARDWARE 21.47 105.13 749.51 
HOTSY 256.88 
KIMBALL 343.33 
MATT'S SANITATION 175.50 
MARCO 
MEYER LABORATORY 
MNENERGY 257.31 1,419.30 
MOHR PARTS 107.83 
NAPA-HINCKLEY 719.64 
NEWMAN DESIGNS 626.00 
NUSSTRUCK 2,077.53 
OXYGEN 8.99 
OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 64.93 
PINE CITY HINCKLEY GARBAGE 86.23 
PINE CITY WATER 113.28 
PINE COUNTY TREASURER 1,102.08 128.24 
POMP'S 
QLT 13.75 
QUALITY HOME CeNTER 
s & S CUSTOM SPRINGS 
SANDSTONE NAPA 
SAUSER'S 392.01 
SHORT ELLIOT & HENDRICKSON 14,483.59 
TOWMASTER 178,793.00 
VERIZON 431.42 
WSN 300 

Total Accounts Payable 21683.&3 28,611.89 889.92 208,158.00 240,343.44 

·7· 

http:240,343.44
http:208,158.00
http:28,611.89


Pine County Highway Department 

Accounts Payable 


For the Year Ended December 31, 2015 


Personal Services Payable 

Salaries Payable 

Vacation Payable 

Comp Time Payable 

County Beneifits Payable 


Total Personal Services Payable 

Contracts Payable 
CP 058~012...Q01 
CP 058~014-001 
CP 058-014-002 
CP 058-014-004 
CP 058...Q46-001 
SAP 058-605-007 
SAP 058-607-022 
SAP 058-607-023 
SAP 058-608-017 
SAP 058-639-012 
SAP 058-661~023 
SAP 058-661-024 
SP 058-090-002 
SP 058-646-029 

Total Contracts Payable 

Road Road Shop 
Admin. Const. Maint. Equip. TOTAL 

7,934.67 25,058.77 40,470.78 6,603.23 80,067.45 
55,017.08 45,740.44 55,107.18 15,677.23 171,641.93 

3,432.64 12,158.65 461.96 16,053.25 
1,719.97 5,807.45 10,463.94 1,881.34 19.872.70 

64,671.72 80,039.30 118,200.55 24,623.76 $287,535.33 

4,379.39 
20,975.47 
18,880.43 
1.683.31 
6,649.64 

183,165]9 
1,933.25 

94,635.41 
32,779.22 
39,260.74 

3,899.75 
43,966.78 
29,777.52 
49,339.76 

$ 531.326.46 

-8



RON DATE, 03-01-2016 TIME, 1<1,37,15 MN PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY Dgp~ 
ACQUIRED DATES FROM 01/01/1900 THRU 12/31/2'99 FIXSD ASSETS 

AS Oli' 12312015 
CA525l1. VSI.81 PAGlIi 1 

HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTRM 
EQl1IPMENT 
NUMiI DESCRIPTION 

ACQUIRE!) DATil 

AUTO EQUIPMENT 

ORG. COST 

SEG1N 
EST. BAL. 
LIFE JAN 2015 

STAT 
CODE 

COST 
ADDED 

R.ENTAL 
EARNED 

AOJlJsTMENT 
TO EQUALIZE 
DEl?REC'TION 

PER.lOD 
nEPREC. 
IDIi:PLETE 

COST ACCOUNTING 

ENDING 
BALANCE 

DEC 2015 

.--------------~
0806 2008 CHEVROLET IMPALA 

6/25/2008 
oa01 2009 CHEVROLET IMPALA 

6/25/2008 
oaoa 2008 CHEVROLET IMPALA 

6/25/2008 
0902 2010 CREVROLE1' IMPALA 

12/03/2009 
0903 2010 CHEVROLET IMPALA 

12/03/2009 
100S 2011 CHEV IMPALA La #5821 

8/16/2010 
1103 2011 CHEVROLET IMPALA LS 

6/14/2011 
1104 2011 CHEVROLET IMPALA LS 

6/14/2011 
1206 2012 CIlEVROLET IMPALA 

11/30/2012 
1503 2015 NISSAN ELECTRIC CAR 

7/30/2015 
72.26 2003 CHEVROLET TAROE 

1/01/2003 
7401 200S CHBVY ACADIA-WHITE 

8/01/2012 
7402 2003 CHBV TAROE-GREY 

8/01/2012 
7403 1'96 FORD VAN~GREBN 

16,636.'1'J. 

16,636.72 

16,636.12 

19,4ll6.25 

19,486.2$ 

19.378.44 

18,635.81 

18,635.81 

20,000.00 

.00 

10,000.00 

22,000.00 

23.000.00 

10 

00 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

00 

10 

02 

10 

10 

10 

10 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.GO 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
NEW 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

3,577.61 

136.95 

1,835.10 

4,615.56 

1,097.55 

2,736.82 

3,831.70 

2,836.17 

1,27·L07 

344.28 

.00 

11,420.66 

4.187.45 

9.10 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

10.20 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

3,568.51

136.95

1,835.70

4,615.56

1.097.55

2,736.82

3,821.50

2,836.77

1,274.07

344.28

.00 

11.420.66

4,187.45

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
8/01/2012 

7407 1987 FORD VAN-BLK 
10.000.00 

00 
,00 591.77 .00 591.77 .00 .00 

8/31/2012 
7409 2001 CHEVY IMPALA 

5.000.00 
10 

.00 552.51 .00 552.51 .00 .00 
8/01/2012 

7411 1999 FORD F-250/RED 
6,000.00 

10 
.00 1,207.78 .00 1,207.78 .00 .00 

8/01/2012 
7412 2009 CHEVY IMPALA 

1,200.00 
10 

.(1) 1,301.3ll .00 1,301.38 .00 .00 
a/o1/2012 

7413 1987 FORD F1S0 GREEN 
22,000.00 

10 
.00 2.168.56 .00 2,16a.56~ .00 .00 

B/Ol/2012 
7414 2010 CHEVY IMPALA 

6,001).00 
10 

.00 1.668.89 .00 1,668.89 .00 .00 
8/01/2012 

1415 2008 CHEV IMPALA 
22,000.00 

10 
.00 3,355.49 .00 3,355.49 .co .co 

8/01/2012 
7416 2003 CHEVY TAHOE 

22,000.00 
10 

.00 42.87 .00 42.87 .00 .00 
1/09/2013 

7418 2007 CHEVY IMPALA-BLUE 
10,000.00 

10 
.00 539.25 .00 539.25 .00 .00 

8/01/2012 22,000.00 .00 3,688.09 .00 l,6aa.0~- .00 .00 



RUN DATE, 	 03-01-2016 TIMlll, 14,37,15 loIN PlNE COUN'l"Y li:IGHl'lAY DEPARTMENT 
CA525R 	 V9.!!1FIXED ASSBTS 	 PAGE :IACQUIRED DATES PROM 01/01/1900 THau 12/31/299~ AS 011' 12312015 HIGHWAY COSTXNG SYSTEM 

EQUIPMEN'l' COST ACCOtlm'ING 
S2GINNUMB Dl!BCRIP'I'ION 	 EST. COST 

AIlJtIE!Tl!oIl.'lNT PBRIODBAt.. STAT 	 ENDINGACQUIRED DATliI ORG. COST 	 REN'l'AI. TO l1lQUAI.IZE O:$l?REC.LIFE JAN 2015 CODE ADDED 	 liIA4ANCEEARNED DEPREC'TION /DEPLETliI DEC 20151420 2009 OMC ACADIA-MAROON 10
8/01/2012 29.000.00 .00 5,605.617421 2009 CHEV IMPALA 	 .00 5,605.6110 	 .00 .008/01/2012 22,000.00 .00 ;o,58!U'97422 2008 	CHEVY IMPALA .00 2,589.0910 	 .00 
8/01/2012 22,000.00 .00 	

.00 
,007423 2010 	CHEVY TRAVERSE-SILVER .00 .0010 	 .00 .00

8/01/2012 22,000.00 .00 10,331.597426 2005 	CHEVY SILVERADO WHITE 10 
.00 lo,a:n.59- .00 .00 

1/07/2013 211.QOO.DO .00 2.200.121427 2007 CHEVY IMPAI,A 	 .00 2,200.12 .0010 	 .00 
8/01/2012 22,000.00 .00 776.76 .007428 2012 CHEVY IMPALA 	 776.76- .0010 	 .00 
S/01/2012 22,000.00 .00 '1!L99 .007429 2009 	CHEVY IMPALA 7S. !Hl- .0010 	 .00 
S/01/2012 22.000.00 .00 .00 .007430 2007 CHEVY IMPALA 	 .00 .0010 	 .00 
8/01/2012 	 6,000.00 .00 1.902.49 .007431 2006 	CHEVY IMPALA 1,902.49- .0010 .00 
8/01/2012 5.000.00 .00 5.189.26 .007433 20(17 	 CHEVY IMPALA 10 5.U9.2S- .00 .00 
8/01/2012 6,000.00 .00 2,485.437434 2010 FOllI) TAURUS 	 .00 2.4.65.43- .0010 	 .00 

• S/01/2012 33,000.00 .00 6,153.85-C 7435 2012 FOllI) TAURcrS 10 
.00 6,153.85- .00 .00 

I 6/01/2012 33,000.00 .00 10.969.727436 2012 	FORD TAURUS .00 lO,96!L72- .0010 .00 
8/01/2012 33,000.00 .00 13.946.467437 2012 	FORD TAURUS 10 

.00 13,946.46- .00 ,00 
8/01/2012 33,000.00 .00 3,895.051438 2012 	FORD TAURUS 10 

.00 3,895.05- .00 .00 
6/01/2012 33,000.00 .00 5,412.29 .007439 2012 	FORD TAURUS 5,412.29- .00 .0010 
11/01/2012 33,000.00 .00 12,146.607450 2013 ll'OllI) TAURUS 	 .00 12,146.60- .00 .0010 
4/09/2013 32,QOO.00 .00 7,451.53 .00 7,451.537451 2013 	FOllI) TAURUS II!HITliI 10 .00 .00 
4/09/2013 32,000.00 .00 9,870.14 .1l07452 2013 FOED TAURUS 	 9,870.14- .0010 	 .00 
1/07/2013 33,000.00 .00 7,689.75 .007467 2007 	CHEVY IMPALA 7.689.75- .0010 	 .00 
8/01/2012 22,000.00 .00 47.28 .007411 2004 	CHEVY IMPALA 47.28- .DO10 .00 
8/01/2012 2,000.00 .00 .00 .007474 2007 CHEVY IMPALA 	 .00 .0010 	 .00 
S/01/2012 22,000.00 .00 .00 .00747S 2010 CHEVY IMPALA 	 .00 .0010 .00 
8/01/2012 22,000.00 .00 593.85 .00 593.85 .00 .00 

http:22,000.00
http:22,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:47.28-.DO
http:22,000.00
http:7.689.75-.00
http:7,689.75
http:33,000.00
http:9,870.14-.00
http:9,870.14
http:32,000.00
http:7,451.53
http:7,451.53
http:32,QOO.00
http:12,146.60-.00
http:12,146.60
http:33,000.00
http:5,412.29-.00
http:5,412.29
http:33,000.00
http:3,895.05-.00
http:3,895.05
http:33,000.00
http:13,946.46-.00
http:13.946.46
http:33,000.00
http:lO,96!L72-.00
http:10.969.72
http:33,000.00
http:6,153.85-.00
http:6,153.85
http:33,000.00
http:2.4.65.43-.00
http:2,485.43
http:6,000.00
http:5.U9.2S-.00
http:5.189.26
http:5.000.00
http:1,902.49-.00
http:1.902.49
http:6,000.00
http:22.000.00
http:22,000.00
http:776.76-.00
http:22,000.00
http:2,200.12
http:2.200.12
http:211.QOO.DO
http:lo,a:n.59-.00
http:10,331.59
http:22,000.00
http:22,000.00
http:2,589.09
http:22,000.00
http:5,605.61
http:5,605.61
http:29.000.00


3 

RUN DATB: 03-01-2016 TIME. 14:37115 MN PINE COtlN'l'Y HJ:GHWAY OEPAlI.'l'KImT 
CA525lil '\79.81FUlI!O ASSETS !;111GBACQUIRED DATES ~OM 01/01/1900 THkO 12/31/2999 

AS OF 12312015 H1GHWAY COSTING SYSTJ!lIII 

•--f 

EQUIPMENT 
NUMB DESCRIPTION 

ACQUIRED DATE 

7483 2002 C!!liIVT IMpALA 
a/01/2012 

'/486 2012 FORD EXPLORER WHITE 
B/Ol/2012 

7481 2015 FORD EXPLORER 
10/31/2015 

7489 a015 FORD EXPLORER 
4/30/2015 

74B9 2012 FORD EXPLORER 
a/Ol/2012 

7490 2012 FORD EXPLORER 
8/01/2012 

7492 2014 FORD EXPLORER WRITE 
6/30/2014 

7493 2014 FORD F~PLORER WHITE 
6/30/2014 

7494 2014 FORD EXPLORER WHITE 
6/30/2014 

7501 2004 FORD CROWN VIC-TAN 
8/01/2012 

7502 2007 au!v IMPALA 
8/01/a012 

1503 2003 CllEV IMPALA-GREY 
8/01/2012 

7504 2008 Cagy G2500 VAN-WHITE 
8/01/2012 

7505 2003 CHEV GlSOO VAN-TAN 
8/01/2012 

7506 2007 CHgy G2500 VAN 
8/01/2012 

7507 2006 PACE 16' TRLR-WHITE 
a/Ol/2012 

7508 1992 UNK 16' TRLR-RED 
8/03./2012 

7602 2007 CHEV IMPALA SILVER 
2/28/2014 

TOTAL AUTO EQUIPMENT 

ORG. COST 

1,000.00 

34,OOO.OQ 

1lI,OOO.00 

.00 

34,000.00 

34,000.00 

36,000.00 

36,000.00 

34,000.00 

6,000.00 

14.000.00 

5,000.00 

23,000.00 

15,000.00 

9,000.00 

5,000.00 

5,000.00 

9,000.00 
------"" ... _--- ...... 
1,227,732.72 

BEGIN 
EST. BAL. 
LIFE JJIN 2015 

10 
.00 

10 
.00 

10 
.00 

00 
.00 

lQ 
.00 

10 
.00 

10 
.00 

10 
.00 

10 
.00 

10 
.00 

10 
10,031.46 

10 
3,582.68 

10 
16,480.29 

10 
10,748.01 

10 
6,448.80 

10 
3,582.68 

10 
3,582.68 

10 
.00 

-- ... "" .. _-- ... ---
54,456.62 

STAT COST 
COOl: ADDED 

.00 

5,038.33 

2.493.13 

4,168.62 

7,964.78 

6,420.14 

11,107.05 

l5.S46.24 

12,579.88 

1.810.49 

4,773.44 

9,062.42 

2,434.87 

6,963.59 

.00 

11.33 

.00 

.00 

--------252,718.90 

RENTAL 
EAl<liil!:D 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

-----.-~~----
13.30 

COST ACCOONTING 

ADJUS'I':MENT PERIOD ENDINGTO EQUALIZE DEPREC. BAI.ANCEDEPREC'TION /DEPLETE DEC 2015 

.00 .00 .00 

5,038.33 .00 .00 

2,493.13 .00 .00 

4,168.62 .00 .00 

7,564.78 .00 .00 

6,420.14 .00 .00 

11.107.05 .00 .00 

15,546.24 .00 .00 

12,579.88 .00 .00 

1,610.49 .00 .00 

6,096.28 1,322.84 8,70B.64 

9,534.86 472.44 3,110.24 

4,60IL10 2,173.23 14,307.06 

8,380.92 l,417.J3 9,330.1>8 

850.39·, 850.39 5.5!!8.41 

483.77 472.44 3,110.24 

472.44 472.44 3,110.24 

.00 .00 .00 
-----------~- ----~----~ -- ------------

2!)!1,aaO.71 7,181.11 47,2711.51. 

BIT EQUIPMENT 
---~------~---~-
1505 WACKER WP 1550 PLATE PKR 

11/05/2015 
1506 ERSKINE 72" GRAPPLE BKT 

10/22/2015 

1,775.00 

3,265.00 

10 NEW 
,00 .00 

10 
.00 .00 

---~ _______ ~~ N ____________ 

.00 

.00 
____ ~ ________ 

.00 

.00_____________ 

.00 

.00 

.00 

• [)O 



----------------

RUN DATE: 03-01-2016 TIME, 1·!b37,15 MN PlliIli: COUN'rY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT CA525R. V9.B1 PAGE 4
FIXED ASSETS HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM

ACQUIRED DATES FROM 01/01/1900 'l'HRU 12/31/2999 AS OF 1231201.5 COST ACCOUNTING 

EQUIPMENT Bl!lGIN ADJuS'l'MEN'r PERIOD ENDING 
NUMB DESCRIPTION EST. I!IAL • STAT COST RENTAL TO EQUALIZE DEPREe. 'BALANCEACQUIRED DATE ORG. COST LIFE JAN 2015 CODE ADDED EAR!iIli:D DEPREC'TION /DEPtiETE DEC 2015 

TOTAL BIT EQt.lIPMBNT 5,040.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 

BIT EQ EQUIPMENT 

0701 STEPP TAR KETTI.E OJK 250 10 
1/26/2007 36,428.33 .00 2,143.15 1,665.00 476.15- • Oil .00 

0702 BITUMINOUS HTD PATCH TRLR 07 
3/06/2007 16,166.70 .00 3,::;'77.59 4,567.50 1.289.91 .Oll .00 

0703 ClMLINE PCR 2025 ROUTER 10 
5/04/2007 7,44~L6S 1,738.23 66.45 no.oo 1.42- 7M.97 993.26 

0704 LINE LAZER 3400 STRIPE PAINT 10 
5/11/2007 2,870.18 669.69 .00 375.00 87.99 287.01 382.68 

1022 BlSO KIWK-A TACK ASPHAI.T CUT 10 
4/01/19n 796.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 

1302 STEPP SPR BlTUMINIUS MIX TRI. 10 
4/23/2013 17,699.00 .00 '78!1.04 2.655.00 1,865.96 .00 .00 

7801 WACHER COMPACTOR 10 
1/01/1978 9'97.50 .00 46.65 .00 46.65- .00 .00 

7B08 WACKER COMPACTOR :LO 
1/ol/1lI78 997.50 .00 59.14 .00 59.14- .DO .!)O 

9006 MIl a' TRUCK MOUNT SWEEPER 10 
9/12/1990 5,900.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 ----_ ... _..... ...,--- -~.----~-~--~ -~---~,~-~~~-- ---~--------- -----------~- -~-- ... -----~--- -------~-----

TOTAL aIT EO EQUIPMENT 89,304.89 2,407.92 6,382.02 10,D72.50 2,658.50 1,031.98 1,375.94 

BKa/I.D EQUIPMENT 
----_ .. _--------
0205 CAT 420D VIN FDP08452 10 

1I/20/2002 73,81i19.70 .00 6,501.20 13,620.00 7,018.ao .00 .00 
0207 CAT 950G LOADER 3JW0279S 10 

8/22/2002 180,282.45 .00 S,3!>::!.34 12,360.00 2,996.66 .00 .00 
0301 CAT 262 SKIDSTEER 10 

3/05/2003 32,742.59 .00 1,430.40 15,158.00 13,727.60 .00 .00 
0602 CHALLENGER NT 525 TRACTOR 07 

5/31/2006 80,493.55 .00 18,473.06 33,125,00 14,651.94 .00 .00 
1102 2011 VO~VO L 110F WHEEL LOAD 10 

5/24/2011 164,427.19 .00 12,1.67.55 27,960.00 15.792.35 .00 .00 
1105 2011 CHALLENGER NT525B 00 

8/08/2011 119,36;;1.28 .00 12,91!1.08 43.410.00 30,491.92 .00 .00 
1201 CAT 420D BACKHOE 10 

5/31/2012 66,166.00 .00 3,630.00 47,250.00 43,620.00 .00 ,00 
1202 CAT2'72C SKIDSTEER 12 

5/31/2012 55,391.1. GO 00 3,526.35 12,937.50 9,411.15 .00 .00 
740B TRACTOR/LDR - FORD 3000 (Gi3 10 

http:9,411.15
http:12,937.50
http:3,526.35
http:43,620.00
http:47,250.00
http:3,630.00
http:66,166.00
http:30,491.92
http:43.410.00
http:12,91!1.08
http:119,36;;1.28
http:15.792.35
http:27,960.00
http:12,1.67.55
http:164,427.19
http:14,651.94
http:18,473.06
http:80,493.55
http:13,727.60
http:15,158.00
http:1,430.40
http:32,742.59
http:2,996.66
http:12,360.00
http:S,3!>::!.34
http:180,282.45
http:7,018.ao
http:13,620.00
http:6,501.20
http:73,81i19.70
http:1,375.94
http:1,031.98
http:2,658.50
http:10,D72.50
http:6,382.02
http:2,407.92
http:89,304.89
http:5,900.00
http:59.14-.DO
http:46.65-.00
http:1,865.96
http:2.655.00
http:17,699.00
http:2,870.18
http:1.42-7M.97
http:1,738.23
http:1.289.91
http:4,567.50
http:3,::;'77.59
http:16,166.70
http:1,665.00
http:2,143.15
http:36,428.33
http:5,040.00


RUN OATE: 03-01-2016 TIME: 14,37:15 MN PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT CA525R V9.l:\1 PAGE 5
FIUD ASSETS HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM

ACQUIRED 	 DATES ?aOM 01/01/1900 TRaU 12/3~/2999 AS OF 12312015 COST ACCOUNTING 

EQUIPMENT 	 BEGIN ADJUSTIIlEN'l' PRRIOD ENOING
NUMl'l DESCRIPTION 	 EST. WIL. STAT COST RENTAL TO EQUALIZE DEPREe. BALANCEACQUIRED DATE ORG. COST LIFE JAN 2015 CODE AODSD E.l\:RNED Dl!lPREC'TION /DEPLETE DEC 2015 

1/01/1974 	 4,775.00 .00 314.58 ,00 314.58 .00 .00
9304 BACKHOE/LOADER-FORD 555D 10 

7/13/1.'993 43,'66.53 .00 1,284.4'1 390.00 894.47- .00 .00
9305 TRCTR/LDR-FORD 5450 10 

1/20/1!HI4 23,579.11 .00 1.811.24 .00 1,871.24- .00 .00 
9bOS TRCTR-LDR-BRSR CTT~ FORD 784 10 

8/28/19% 67,426.22 .00 28,142.10 20,040.00 e,l()2.10· .00 .00 
9703 TRCTR-LDR-BRSH FORD/NH 7740S 12 

12/01/1997 69,427.09 .00 4,860.42 5,940.00 1,0711.58 .00 .00----- ....... - ... -- ... -- -.-~.-------- -------~----- --~--~--~---- -------.- ____ ____ "__ ._w ~
___ ~ __________ __ 
TOTAL BKH/LD EQUIPMEl!I'l' 981,937.71 .00 104,582.89 232,1!iHl.SO 127,607.61 .00 .00 

DMl?TltK EQUIPMENT 
----. ,~-- -- - ... - - ...,-
0208 DMP TRK/FORD LT9511 W/P ~ W 10 

9/27/2002 126,623.55 .00 16,3112.47 25,165.00 8,772.53 .00 .00 
0309 STERLING PUMP LT9511 08 

7/10/2003 133,180.00 ,00 16,311. 34 1l.,30S.00 5,006.3tI.- .00 .00 
0310 STERLING OMP TRUCK LT 9511 08 

7/10/2003 133,liIO.OO .00 11. 766.40 14,105.00 2,338.60 .00 .00 
0705 2007 MACK DUMP TRUCK 10 

9/08/2007 178.bS3.75 46,151.62 22,784.55 44,520.00 3.B70.08 17,865.3'1 28,286.<15 
0803 DMPTRK/MACK GU712 10 

4/11/2008 167,877.02 .00 16.260.51 311,830.00 23,549.U .00 .00 
0804 OMP TRIt/MACK ClU1l2 10 

4./11/2008 167,877.02 ,00 29,433.01 66,150.00 36,116.119 .00 .00 
1001 2010 MACK GD-713 T~~EM AXEL 08 

1/06/2010 171,217.95 64,206.73 lSI,634.37 3'7,100.00 3, iil36 .61- 21,402.24 42,804.4.9 
1002 2010 MACK GO 713 TANDEM AXEL 08 

1/06/2010 171.217.95 64,20';' 73 17,0$4.39 33,460.00 4,996.63- 21,402.24 42,804.49 
1205 2013 MACK GO-7l3 10 

8/28/2012 189,802.00 .00 33,584.40 44,297.50 10,713.10 .00 .00 
1303 2014 MACK GU 713 TANDEM 10 

8/06/2013 106,592.00 .00 16,076.55 53,137.50 37,060.95 .00 .00 

1304 2014 MACK GU 713 TANDEM 10 
a/06/2013 106,5'2.00 .00 17,916 .14 46,312.50 28,39(;.:1(; .00 .00 

1501 2016 MACK G4-'l13 TANDEM DMP ~O NEW 
6/24/2015 203,727.95 .00 14,OS8.53 .00 14,066.53- .00 .00 

1502 2016 MACK G4-71l DMPTRK 	 10 NEW 
6/24/2015 18'7,7$3.45 .00 12,837.68 .00 12,837.69- .00 .00 

9310 DMP TRK/FORD TOM LT11000 W/P& lO 
12/07/19113 71.172.71 .00 206.:U 280.00 73 .82 .00 .00 

9806 DMP !RE/FORD TOM LT9511 W/p~ 10 
96,009.98 .00 784.4$ .00 18'1.45- .00 .0012/31/1998 

990'7 DMP 	 TRK/FORD TDM LT9511 flIp&. 10 

12/31/1Sl9B 95,916.48 .00 
 ?,O02.13 7,195.90 793.77 .00 .00 

http:7,195.90
http:95,916.48
http:18'1.45-.00
http:96,009.98
http:71.172.71
http:12,837.69-.00
http:12,837.68
http:18'7,7$3.45
http:14,066.53-.00
http:14,OS8.53
http:203,727.95
http:46,312.50
http:106,5'2.00
http:37,060.95
http:53,137.50
http:16,076.55
http:106,592.00
http:10,713.10
http:44,297.50
http:33,584.40
http:189,802.00
http:42,804.49
http:4,996.63-21,402.24
http:33,460.00
http:17,0$4.39
http:171.217.95
http:3'7,100.00
http:lSI,634.37
http:64,206.73
http:171,217.95
http:66,150.00
http:29,433.01
http:167,877.02
http:311,830.00
http:16.260.51
http:167,877.02
http:3.B70.08
http:44,520.00
http:22,784.55
http:46,151.62
http:178.bS3.75
http:2,338.60
http:14,105.00
http:133,liIO.OO
http:5,006.3tI.-.00
http:1l.,30S.00
http:133,180.00
http:8,772.53
http:25,165.00
http:16,3112.47
http:126,623.55
http:127,607.61
http:232,1!iHl.SO
http:104,582.89
http:981,937.71
http:1,0711.58
http:5,940.00
http:4,860.42
http:69,427.09
http:e,l()2.10
http:20,040.00
http:28,142.10
http:67,426.22
http:1,871.24-.00
http:1.811.24
http:23,579.11
http:894.47-.00
http:43,'66.53
http:4,775.00


r-
"'"• 

RUN DATE: 	 03-01-2016 TIME, 14,37,15 !'IN PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPMtTKlllNT CA525R V9.81 PAGE Ii 
FIXED ASSBTS 	 HIGHWAY COSTlNG SYSTEM 

ACQUIRED PATES FROM 01/01/1900 THRU 12/31/2999 AS Oli' 12312015 	 COST ACCOUNTlNG 

EQOIJ?MENT BEGIN ADJUSTMENT PERIOD ENDING 
NUMB DESCll.IJ?'l'ION EBT. BAL. STAT COST RENTAL TO EQUALIZE DEPREe. aALANCl!l 

ACQUIRED DATE ORG. COST LIFE JAN 201S CODE lIDDED EAlUlEP DEPREC'TION /DEPLETE DEC 2015 

960a OM!? TRE/FORD F450 CREW CAe 10 
11/20/1996 35,996.18 .00 5,099.25 54,495.00 49,335.75 .00 .00 

9302 OMP TRK/STERLING LT9S11 W/P& 10 
12/10/1999 81,224.63 .00 g,62~.30 3,185.00 6.441.30- .00 .00 

9903 DMP TRK/STERLING LT9511 W/P& 10 
12/10/1993 81,224.69 .00 12,563.82 17,255.00 4,691.18 .00 .00 

-""------------ ------------- ~------.--~-- --------.--~- ..----------- --~---------~- -----------
TOTAL DMPTRE EQUIPMENT 2,505,1139.37 174,565.06 219,422.37 498,393.40 158,301.18 6:0,669.85 113,895.23 

MAINT EQUIPMENT 
--~---------- .. -
0504 FISCHER 8 1/2" ·V· PLOW 10 

12/30/200$ 4,452.80 .00 .00 75.00 75.00 .Oll .00 
0802 BANDIT MODEL 150XP BRUSH CUT 00 

4/01/2006 27,335.35 .00 190.72 1,147.50 956.78 .00 .00 
1003 ALL AMER. DISK 3 PT SHOULDER 10 

5/12/2010 5,130.00 .00 794.22 sao.ao 85.78 .00 .00 

1706 RIVlNULS SHOULDERING MACHINE 10 
1/01/l'!I77 19,149.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 

8703 BEUTHLING B300T VIS ROLLER 10 
12/n/1999 6.000.00 .00 .00 15.00 15.00 .00 .00 

9203 	TGC-18 SANDER, SHOULDERING 05 

1/09/1992 
 4,315.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 

930l AIR COMPRESSOR-DAVEY 10 
2/12/1393 900.00 .00 280.50 1.155.00 874.50 .00 .00 

9401 TD 2000 RIDGEMULCHER 10 
1/13/1994 12,460.50 .00 .00 .00 ,00 .00 .00 

9405 R04LEa/RUBBER-TlRED lO 
9/02/1994 14,642.69 .00 441.33 1,027.$0 586.17 .00 .00 

9603 CRAPCO 200 PAVEMENT CUTTER 05 
2/19/1998 7,66B.00 .00 3,670.79 1,515.00 2,155.78- .00 .00 

9809 TESTING TRAlLOR/Wl-YTON (FEMA) 10 
10/07/19911 200.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 

---- .. -- .... ------ --_ .. -... -----_ ... ------------- ------------* --.--~--"-----
437.'15 .00 .00TOTALMAINT l!lQt1Il?MENT 102,2S3.H .00 5,377 .55 5,915.00 

MIse EQUIPMENT 
-_ ... -.. --------- .... 	

100901 HONDA RANCHER 4 X 'l ATV 
.00 50.00 50.00 .00 .005/01/2009 5,984.00 .00 


1401 RADAR TRAILER 
 20 

1/07/201'1. 10,000.00 
 ,00 .00 .Oll .00 .00 .00 

1504 HUSTLER ZERO TURN 10 
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00U/03/2015 	 5,791.09 .00 

http:5,791.09
http:10,000.00
http:5,984.00
http:5,915.00
http:2,155.78-.00
http:1,515.00
http:3,670.79
http:7,66B.00
http:14,642.69
http:12,460.50
http:1.155.00
http:4,315.00
http:6.000.00
http:19,149.00
http:5,130.00
http:1,147.50
http:27,335.35
http:4,452.80
http:113,895.23
http:6:0,669.85
http:158,301.18
http:498,393.40
http:219,422.37
http:174,565.06
http:2,505,1139.37
http:4,691.18
http:17,255.00
http:12,563.82
http:81,224.69
http:6.441.30-.00
http:3,185.00
http:g,62~.30
http:81,224.63
http:49,335.75
http:54,495.00
http:5,099.25
http:35,996.18


7 RUN DATE. n3-01-20~6 TIME, 14:37.15 MN PIN'I COtlNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT CA525R V9.B1 PAGE 

ACQUIRED DATES FROM 01/01/1900 THRU 12/31/2999 
FIXED ASSliITS 

AS Oli' 12312015 
lUGllWAY COSTING SYSTEM 

COS'!' ACCOUNTING 

EQUIPMENT 
NUMB DESCRIPTION 

ACQUIRED DATlil ORG. COST 
EST. 
LIFE 

BEGIN 
SAL. 

JAN 2015 
STAT 
CODE 

COST 
ADDED 

RENTAL 
EARNED 

.lIlJJUSTMENT 
TO EQt:lALIZlil 
DEl1REc''I'ION 

PERIOD 
DEPRIIC. 
I'OEPLETB 

ENDING 
BALANCE 

DEC 2015 

TOTAL MIse EQUIPMENT 21,775.09 .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .00 .00 

PATROL EQUIPMENT 
- ------------
0101 CAT 140B PATROL W/P&W 

6/15/2001 
0204 CAT 140H VIN aZK07885 

7/24/2002 
0307 VOLVO G nOB MOTORGRADER 

4/29/2003 
0601 CAT 12 it MOTORGRA1JER 

5/16/2006 
oaOl CAT PATROL laR W/WING 

3/20/2008 
HOG 2014 VOLVO G940C MOTORGRDR 

12/11/2014 

187,952.27 

191,544,51 

155,170.50 

140,685.44 

217,150.74 

147,837.00 

10 

10 

12 

10 

10 

10 

.00 

.00 

4.309.S6 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

35,782.46 

)2,407.94 

29,431.91 

35,422.16 

27,772 .40 

.(l0 

26,160.00 

59,100.00 

1l0,lOIl.ao 

22.670.00 

22,540.00 

.00 

9,622.45

22,382.20 

9,331.91

12,752.16

5,232.40

.00 

.00 

4,309.86 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 

.00 

.GO 

.00 

.00 

TOTAL PATROL EQUIPMENT 1,0"'0,340.46 4,309.86 160,81G.S7 150, S70.00 14,556.73 4,309.116 .00 

~KP EQUIPMENT 

---------------
0004 FORD EXPEOITION-4DR 

4/114/2000 
0005 FORD F1S0 sIC 4X4 PICKUP 

5/17/2000 
0006 FORD FI50 sIc 4X4 PICKUP 

7/01/2000 
0202 2002 CHEV LD 1500 EXTCAB PKP 

5/30/2002 
0203 2002 CHEV LD 1500 EXTCAB PKP 

5/30/2002 
0206 2002 CHEV 1GCEK14T13Z111019 

a/22/2002 
0302 2003 DODGE RAM 1500 4 X 4 

3/26/2003 
0303 2003 DODGE RAM 1500 4 X 4 

3/25/2003 
0304 2003 DODGE RAM 1500 4 X 4 

3/26/2003 
0305 2003 DODGE RAM 1500 4 X ~ 

3/26/2003 
0603 2007 FORD F2S0 4 X 4 

S/09/2006 

26,822.80 

21,111.00 

21,110.0Q 

23,248.91 

23,248.91 

18,979.92 

17,835.56 

17,835.56 

17,835.56 

17,635.56 

20,302.38 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

423.96 

19.72 

1,063.26 

4,150.65 

2,017.33 

649.42 

442.80 

3,1651.62 

846.85 

2,502.31 

3,922.14 

.00 

.00 

.IH) 

6,073.60 

1,314.60 

678.00 

612.80 

2.266.40 

1,683.20 

3.096.00 

1,642.20 

423.96

79 •. 72

1,063.26

1,922.95 

702.13

2 ll..S a: 

170.00 

903.22

836.35 

593.69 

2,279.94

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.GO 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 

http:14:37.15


RUN DATE, 03-01-2016 TIME, 14,37,15 MN PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY OEPARTMENT 
ACQUIRED PATES FROM 01/01/1900 THRU 12/31/2999 

AS 
ASSETS 

12312015 
CAS2SR V9.!!1 PAGB S 

HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 

•.... 
<1\. 

EQUIl?MENT 
NUMB DESCRIPTION 

ACQUIRED DATE 

0604 2007 FOED F2S0 4 X 4 
8/09/2006 

0605 2007 FORD F250 4 X 4 SOPBRCA 
8/09/2006 

0706 F350 4X4 CREWCAa SURVEY PANE 
9/18/2007 

0707 2006 FORD F-350 PKP 
10/0S/20il7 

0708 2008 FORD F-3S0 4 X 4 PK~ 
10/08/a007 

0709 2008 FORD F-3S0 CREW CAB 
11/07/2007 

0904 2010 FORD '-150 4 X 4 PKP 
1/27/2010 

0905 2010 FORD F-150 4 X 4 PKP 
12/29/2009 

1004 2010 F-1SO 4 X 4 PICKUP 
8/02/2010 

1106 2011 FORD '-150 4 X 4 
8/22/2011 

1107 2011 FORD F-150 4 X 4 
S/22/2011 

1108 2011 FORD F-150 4 X 4 
8/22/2011 

1109 2003 CHEVROLET 4, X 4 PKP 
~/19/2011 

1110 2003 CHEVROLET 4 X 4 PKP 
9/19/2011 

12M 2012 FORD F-lSO 4 X 4 PKP 
7/30/2012 

1301 2013 F-450 CREW CAB 
2/01/2013 

1402 2014 F-1S0 EXT PKP 
12/12/2014 

1403 2014 FORD F-1S0 

ORO'. COST 

20,302.38 

21.,418.50 

39.767.00 

21,291.24 

21,291.24 

21,626.29 

::11,867.35 

21,a67.35 

;a0.S29.00 

21,712.85 

20,903.45 

20,SOl.45 

12,500.QO 

12,500.00 

21,982.05 

59,OJ2.94 

27,168.00 

BEGIN 
EST. lIl\L . 
LIFE JAN 201S 

10 
.00 

10 
.00 

10 
10,935.92 

10 
5,855.09 

10 
5,85S.09 

10 
6,127.37 

as 
.00 

OS 
.00 

10 
.00 

15 
.00 

15 
.00' 

1S 
.00 

15 
.00 

15 
.00 

10 
.00 

10 
.00 

10 
.(1) 

10 

STAT COST 
CODE ADDED 

1,918.21 

2,362.82 

5,S20.22 

1.620.41 

2,784.18 

2,039.43 

l,914.32 

3,165.26 

3,532.54 

1,698.78 

3.595.96 

'1,8011. 12 

3.675.66 

2,184.31 

1, 691L 98 

2,61l1.86 

1.150,01 

:RENTAL 
EARNED 

1.748.80 

2,362.40 

5,943.60 

1,522.00 

:1,,:),16.40 

l,6!l'L40 

295.20 

.00 

3,514.35 

5,373 .06 

.00 

.00 

786.50 

4,551.80 

1.40 

38,935.00 

.00 

ADJUSTMENT 
TO EQUALlS!;: 
DEPR!!e 'TION 

l!!9.41

.42

3,853.32

2,227.53

3,596.90

2,507.66

1.619.12

3,165.26

18.'19

3,674.28 

3,595.96

7,808.12

2,889.16

2.361.49 

1,697.58

36,315.14 

1,750.01

PERIOD 
DEPREC. 
/DEPLETE 

.00 

.on 

3,976.70 

2,12.9.12 

2,129.12 

2,162.63 

.ilO 

.()O 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

COST ACCOUNTING 

ENDING 
tlALANC!! 

DEC 20l!! 

.00 

.00 

6,959.22 

3,725.'7 

3,725.:17 

3,%4.74 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.Ot) 

.00 

.00 

.00 
12/11/2014 

1404 2014 FORD F-150 PKP 
12/11/2014. 

1405 2014 PORD F-150 PKP 
12/11/2014 

S609 lJ'I'L VAN/CHEV SGL IT 'a? MECH 
-;'/26/1967 

9207 FORD F3S0 4X2 CREW CAB plu 
6/30/1992 

9501 FORD F150 4X4 PICKUP 
5/26/1995 

9505 UTL TRK/FORD SGL F450/MECRAN 
7/17/1995 

26,471.00 

26,411.00 

26,471.00 

21.504.00 

20,466.20 

17,346.72 

33,371.78 

10 

10 

as 

OS 

08 

10 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

7,660.24 

a,300.011 

2,792.27 

1,054.19 

.00 

.00 

l,541.46 

19,219.50 

17,078.50 

1,113.50 

822.00 

395,00 

.00 

8.00 

11,559.26 

8,778.42 

1.676.77

232.1:1

395.00 

.00 

1,539.46

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00' 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 

.00 

.00 



9 RUN DATE, 03-01-2016 T!ME: 14,37,15 MN PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT CAS2SR V9.91 PAGE 
HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 

COST ACCOUNTING 

FIXED ASSE'l'S 
ACQU!RED DATES FaOM 01/01/1900 THRU 12/31/2999 AS Oil' 12312015 

EQUIl?I4lmT BBGIN 
NUMB DESCRIPTION EST. ~. STAT COST 

ACQU!RED DATE ORG. COST LIFE JAN 2015 CODE ADDED 

9602 FORD il'350 4.X4 CREWCI\.B PICml' 10 
2/20/1996 22,525.81 .00 339.27 

9603 FORD F150 4X4 PICKUP 10 
5/06/1996 19,748.54 .00 .00 

9604 FORD FISO 4X4 PICIOJP 10 
S/OS/1996 19,748.54 .00 .00 

TOTAL 'PKP EQUIpMENT 873,853.83 28,773.47 91,150,24 

SHOP EQUIPMENT 
-~-------------~ 
0501 PRESSURE WASHER KARCHER SAND 10 

12/27/2005 5,101.35 .00 510.55 
0502 KARCHER PRESSURE WASHER PC 10 

12/27/2005 5,101.35 .00 6311.56 
1101 ROTSY 1015 BE PRESSURE WASHE 10 

2/25/2011 6,743.34 .00 2,004.79 
9803 WASHER-LANDA/PRESS P1287-466 10 

2/16/1988 3,263.00 .00 .00 
8804 !fASNIR-LANDA/PRESS P128?-968 10 

2/16/1988 3,382.50 .00 .00 
9204 ROTSY 954 HIGH PRESSURE WASH 05 

2/14/1592 5,016.65 .00 121.41. 

TOTAL SHOP EQUIPMENT 28,610.19 .00 3,275.31 

T!U.R liiQUIPMENT 

------~-----~---
COU UtJNH.1lM PUP TRLR T24104162 07 

12/04/2000 1,166.00 .00 62.93 
0012 DtJNH.1IM PUP TRAILER 07 

12/04/2000 1,166.00 .00 .00 
0013 S'fATE SURPLUS WATER TANKER 20 

12/11/2000 1,500.00 189.00 104.89 
0306 TRAILERMAN 12000 La TRAILER 10 

4/02/2003 3,684.90 .00 3.67.70 
080S 2008 TRAILKING TK-40LP TAG 10 

4/25/2008 19,642.00 .00 420.6B 
1203 PJ TRAILER 12,000 LB 10 

1/02/2012 5,330,03 .00 170.66 
7213 CULVERT TRAILER-CO.MADE 20 

1/01/1972 248.02 .00 .00 
7214 CULVERT TRAILER-CO.MADE 20 

1/01/1972 279.39 .00 222.00 

RENTAL 

EARNED 


156.BG 

.00 

.00 

124.205.01 

.GO 

510.00 

1,451;'00 

.00 

.00 

907.50 

2,932.50 

.00 

30.00 

60.00 

5,175.00 

12,34:;" 00 

3,465.00 

30.00 

.00 

ADJUSTMENT 
TO EQUALIZE 
DEPREC'T!ON 

182.47

.00 

.no 

22,657.20 

510.55

611. 56

549.79

.00 

.00 

786.09 

342.81

62.93

30.00 

93,57

5,007.30 

11, S:24.32 

3,294.34 

30.00 

222.00

JilERIOD 
DEPREe. 
IDEPLETE 

.00 

.00 

.00 

10,397.57 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

48.611 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.OQ 

ENDING 
laA'LANCE 

DEC 2015 

.00 

.00 

.00 ----- .......... 

18,375.90 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.OQ 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

739.32 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

http:18,375.90
http:10,397.57
http:3,294.34
http:5,007.30
http:22,657.20
http:3,465.00
http:5,175.00
http:2,932.50
http:124.205.01
http:19,642.00
http:3,684.90
http:1,500.00
http:1,166.00
http:1,166.00
http:3,275.31
http:28,610.19
http:5,016.65
http:3,382.50
http:3,263.00
http:2,004.79
http:6,743.34
http:5,101.35
http:5,101.35
http:28,773.47
http:873,853.83
http:19,748.54
http:19,748.54
http:22,525.81


RUN DATE: 03~Ol-2016 TIMS, 14,37,15 MN PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DSPARTMENT CAS25R V9. III PAGE 10
I1IXlilD ASSETS HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM

ACQUIRED DATES FROM 01/01/1900 THRU 12/31/2999 AS or 12312015 COST ACCOUWrlNG 

EQ1JIPNENT B:mGIN ADJUSTMBNT PERIOD ENDING
NI.lM1\ DESC'RIPTIOlif EST. BAL. STAT COST RENTAl, TO EQUALIZE DEPREC. BALANCEACQUIRED PATE ORG. COST LIFE JAN 2015 COPE AODlilD EARNED DEPRBC'TION /DEPLETE DEC 2015 

8504 'l'lUULER FOR BAClUlOE HI 

1/01/1985 10,703.00 .00 1,643.53 2,527.50 IlIl3.97 
 .00 .00 

8610 PUP TRAILER/DRAKS 10 
12/10/1986 12,785.00 .()O .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 

8611 PUP TRAILER/DRAKE 10 
12/10/1986 12,785.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 

8901 PUP TRAILER/J-CRAFT 10 
4/27/1969 :1.2,728.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 

8902 PUP TRAILER/J-CRAFT IO 
4/27/19!!9 12,728.00 .00 .00 ,00 .00 .00 .00 

9312 POP TRAILER/J-CRAFT 10 
12/07/1993 16,O23.9!1 ,00 3G8.12 • !)() 3(iS.12- ,()O .QO 

9507 pup TRAILER/MIDLAND 10 
9/26/1995 19.635.4.0 .00 .00 .00 .00 ,00 .00

-------'-- .. -"'-- ------------- -----~-.-~--- ----~-------- -~~-----~---- -----~-----.-- -----~--~----
TOTAL TRLR EQUIPMENT 130,404.72 71i11.00 3.160.51 23,632.50 20,423.31 48.68 739.32 

UT PKP EQUIPMENT 
.. _--_ ..... -""'------
0009 FORD 11'550 SIGN TRK W/POST DR os 

lZ/04/2000 110,035.67 ______________ ~11.735.93 ________ ~ 49,239.07• ~ _____ ~ _____ .00 ~ ________ .00~M .00 ____________ ~60,!l?S.OO _~ ___ ____ ~ ____ ~ ___ 

_.. _"" .... ---- ... --'- ...• 
QC TOTAL UT PKP EQUIPMENT 110,035.6? .00 11,735.93 60,975.00 4);,239.01 .00 .00 -. 

FINAL TOTAL 1,117,127.99 265,300.95 1,108,855.71 113,639.05 
918,622.5); 106,594.07 l.81,66L90 

**. END OF REPORT ...... RECORDS PRINTlilD - 188 

http:106,594.07
http:113,639.05
http:1,108,855.71
http:265,300.95
http:1,117,127.99
http:4);,239.01
http:60,975.00
http:11,735.93
http:60,!l?S.OO
http:49,239.07
http:11.735.93
http:110,035.67
http:20,423.31
http:23,632.50
http:3.160.51
http:71i11.00
http:130,404.72
http:12,728.00
http:1.2,728.00
http:12,785.00
http:12,785.00
http:IlIl3.97
http:2,527.50
http:1,643.53
http:10,703.00


Pine County, Minnesota 


FIXED ASSETS 

For Year Ended December 31,2015 


Year Original Accumulated Net Value Bettermentll 
LOCATION Purchased Cost Value During Year 

G#1 Pine City 
Garage &Office 1975 182,000 426,780 
Storage Shed 1977 13,000 70,000 
Fuel System upgrade 2000 65,000 65,000 
Fuel Island Canopy 2006 30,000 30,000 
Salt Storage Shed 2008 101,500 101,500 

G#3 Sandstone 
Garage 1971 

, .... Cold Storage Shed 1993 
I.C), 

Office Addition 2000 
Fuel System 2005 
Salt Storage Shed 2007 

G#4 Willow River 1961 

G#5 Duxbury 1974 

G#6 Bruno 1982 

Total Buildings 

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 

76,377 283,390 283,390 
39,008 39,008 39,008 

1,699,264 1,699,264 1,699,264 
131,435 131,435 131,435 
118,000 118,000 118,000 

6,000 102,404 102,404 

43,640 51,000 51,000 

82,616 94,777 94,777 

2,587,840 3,212,558 3,212,558 

2,587,840 3,212,558 3,212,558 

12/31/15 

426,780 
70,000 
65,000 
30,000 

101,500 



1 

RUN nATE; 03-01-2016 TIME, 14,35: 12 
PIN!!: COUNTy HIGHWAY DEPAR'l'MSNT Benefits NOT 1naluded N - CA620R PAGEYEAR 0000 CSAB lUlG 

MAIlIiTEl'UUiICE BtlMMAl<y Oli' ROAn MAIm'IIlAAl'ICE COSTS IIY ROAD 
POll. THE PERlOD JAN TO H13 HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 

TOTAL CLASS FOlt ACCOUNTS 00 TO COST ACCOUNTING 

ROAD LENGTH SURFACE 
ROUTINE 
MAIm'llNANCE 

lUIPAIM 
REPLACEMENT 

BETTBRMliaiITS SPECIAL 
WORK 

SUB-TOTAL 
COSTS 

Pl<ORATE!) 
COSTS 

TOTAL 
COSTS 

COSTI 
MILS 

1 
3 
4 
5 
:; 
6 
1 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
17 
18 
19 
20 
20 
21 
21 
22 
22 
23 
24 
24 
25 
26 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
ill 
n 
32 
32 
33 
33 
34 
35 
3S 
3(; 

3.400 BlTUM 
2.500 BlTUM 
2.200 BlTUM 
2.500 B!TUM 
1i. 600 GRAVEL 
1.400 BI.TUM 
9.400 BlTUM 
6.0QO SITUM 
6.80Q 5lTUM 
7.100 BlTUM 
8.200 BlTUM 
:1.700 GRAVEL 
8.500 BlTUM 
1.BOIl GRAVEL 

11.000 BITUM 
7.600 BITUM 
2.flOO GRAVEL 
5.100 BI'l'UM 
7.700 GRAVEL 
4.900 alTUM 
'!L 500 GRAVEL 
2.900 BlTUM 
7.200 GRAVEL 

10.700 alTUM 
4.100 GRAVEL 

15.700 BlTUM 
10.000 GRAVEL 
2.200 BITUM 
5.000 BITUM 
8.300 GRAVEL 

11.700 BITUM 
3.000 BITUM 
:1,100 Gl\AVEL 
6.300 BlTUM 
9 .500 BIl'OM 
o .200 BITt)M 

14.300 BlTUM 
0.300 BlTUM 
5.000 GRAVEL 
7.BGO alTUM 

16.300 GRAVEL 
2.340 BlTUM 
6.520 GRAVEL 
3.500 IlITUM 
4.900 alTUM 
2.600 alTUM 
5.900 GRAVEL 

8,606.50 
3,784.70 
3,163.51 
6,260.82 

13,991.25 
3,803.58 

65,321.03 
9,095.99 

13,072.15 
9,639.69 

21,942.69 
5,813.88 

16,075.63 
10,56D.16 
31,097.42 
10,910.66 
5,528.43 

12.250.25 
8,677.56 
6.760,52 

10,399.84 
5.426.51 

19,365.65 
16,608.96 
7,812.40 

22,938.19 
17,603.80 

2,897.93 
7.971.03 

15,797,42 
23,822.86 
4,760.85 
5,909.57 

13.B04.43 
14,526.81 

1.,152.16 
29,7'0.82 
1,425.70 

11,394.02 
11,297.36 
43,056.15 
7,301.28 
9,193.16 
4,609.63 

44,430.11 
6,168.lI! 
8,784.75 

0.00 
104.22 
202.04 
168.70 

1,626.90 
0.00 

1,943.95 
351.93 
329.61 

0.00 
104.22 

0.00 
359.48 
'110.61 

1,507,14 
149.87 

1,646.66 
2,38!L69 

0.00 
269.61 
222.05 
937.50 

5,644.23 
2,268.n 

0.00 
419.48 

0.00 
89.87 

168.70 
43.85 

1,096.% 
0.00 

80.14 
3,221.41 
2,190.78 

G.OO 
591.00 

0.00 
44.37 

343.77 
26,581.65 

0.00 
469.68 
656.20 

21,980.85 
0.00 

30,138.53 

!LOO 
0.00 
0.00 

617.88 
66.80 

0.00 
2,210.23 

0.00 
1,664.78 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

39.86 
3,187.53 

991.66 
0.00 
o 00 

l,841)'42 
0.00 
0.00 

1.IlI0.02 
0.00 

5,234.37 
2,468.12 

0.00 
1,709.38 
2,878.11 

0.00 
82.52 

0.00 
26'7. 76 

0.00 
0.00 

3,905.86 
520.67 

0.00 
1,3117.81 

0.00 
1,345.83 

S03.06 
6,209.90 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,619.81 
0.00 
o.OQ 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

94.47 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
C.GO 
0.00 
0.00 

1,126.25 
0.00 
O.CO 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

28.37 
28.37 

153.21 
15.95 

0.00 
121.32 
190.00 

O.DO 
D.OO 

78.17 
26.8S 

0.00 
o 00 

14.99 
0.00 
0.00 

73.25 
0.00 

173.39 
126.n 
45J.40 

0.00 
35.22 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

174.43 

8,606,50 
:3 8B8.92 

31>5.55 
041.40 
6134.95 

.05 
69,475.21 

9,447.92 
15,066.54 

9,639.69 
22,Q46.91 
5.Ul.S8 

17,601.22 
13.858.30 
33,5116.22 
11,060.53 

7,175.09 
lS,48!l,36 
a,677.56 
7,030.13 

11,659.a8 
6.392.44 

30,397.46 
21,361. 95 
;,812,<\0 

25,18B.37 
20,672,51 
2.977.80 
e,222.2S 

920.04 
213 .53 

.B5 
5,5190.:U 

'46.69 
.26 

152.16 
8U.1i!! 
425.70 
957.61 
570.58 
301.10 

7,301.28 
9,6ge.08 
5,265.83 

69,029.17 
6,168 18 

3l1,09?71 

1,621L06 
734.75 
635.87 

1,331,49 
2,%3.42 

736.47 
13,126.22 
1,785.03 
2.846.58 
1,821.26 
4,165.41 
:1,098.44 
3,325.47 
2,618.30 
6,347.46 
2,OIlS.?l 
1,355.62 
3,115.40 
1,639.413 
1,329.23 
2,202.83 
1,207.75 
5,743.11 
4,035.99 
1.476.03 
4,758.93 
3,905.74 

562.61 
1.553.46 
3,007.83 
4,763.69 

B99.49 
1,131.77 
3,957.54 
3.256.89 

217.69 
6,011.33 

:<i&!!. 36 
2,4411.13 
2,375.01 

14,415.86 
1.379.46 
1,832.30 

994.S9 
13.042.06 

1,165.38 
7,386.88 

10,232.56 
4,Ei23.67 
4,001.42 
8,318.89 

18,648.37 
4,634.52 

82,601.43 
11,232.95 
17,913.12 
11,460.95 
26,212.32 
6,912.32 

20,926.69 
16.476.60 
39,943.68 
13.150.24 
8,530.71 

19,604.76 
10,317.04 

8,358.36 
13,862.11 
7.600.19 

36,140.57 
25,397.94 

9,288.43 
29.941.30 
24,578.25 

3,540.41 
9,775.71 

18,927.87 
29,917.22 
5,660.34 
7,122,08 

24,904.23 
20,495.15 
1,369.84 

37,866.21 
1,695.06 

15,405.74 
14,945.59 
!1(), 716.96 
8,680.74 

11,530.38 
6,260.72 

82,0'11.93 
7,333.56 

46,464.59 

3,009.58 
1,849.47 
1,818.83 
3,351.56 
2,825.51 
3, nO.l; 
8,787.39 
1,872.16 
2,1534.28 
1,4118.44 
3,196.62 
1,868.19 
;1,461.96 
9,153.67 
3,631.24 
1,730.29 
3,046.66 
3.844.07 
1,339.88 
1,705.79 
3,080.47 
2,620.76 
5,019.52 
2.373.64 
2,265.41 
1,907.47 
2.457.83 
1,6(l9.28 
1,955.14 
2,280.47 
2,562.16 
1,886.78 
2,297.45 
3,953.05 
2,157.38 
6,849.20 
2,64'1.99 
5,650.20 
;3.081.15 
1,915.10 
5,565.46 
3,709.72 
1,768 .4.6 
1,788.19 

16,749.35 
2,820.60 
1,878.74 



RUN DATE: 03-01-2016 TIME, 14:35:12 
Fringe Benefits NOT Inoluded 
FOR THE YEAR GOOO CSAR REG 
MAINTENANCE 

TOTAL CLASS 

PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMSNT 

STJliJMARy Oll' ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD 
FOR. THE PERIOD JAN TO Mll 

FOR ACCOUNTS 00 TO 

N - CA620R PAGE 2 

HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 
COST A<''COUNTING 

ROAD LENGTH Sl1RFACE 
ROUTINE 
MAINTENANCE 

REPAIRS 
Rll:PLACEImlIT 

BETTErumNTs SPECIAL 
WORK 

Stm-TO'X'AL 
COSTS 

PRORATED 
COSTS 

TOTAL 
COSTS 

COST/ 
MILE 

, 
N-. 

37 
38 
39 
40 
40 
41 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
4.6 
46 
47 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
52 
53 
54 
55 
55 
56 
61 

1. 3 00 BI'l'lJM 
2.300 BITllM 
5.000 1!ITllM 
1.300 BITtlM 
9.700 GRAVEL 
8.600 BITIlM 
:< .500 GRAVEL 
2. Oil!) GRAWr. 
8.200 BtTtlM 
5.100 GRAVEL 
:<.000 GRAVEL 

19.000 B1TtlM 
:3 .000 GRAWL 
2.100 BITtlM 
3.000 GRAVEL 
7.BOO Bl'l.'\JM 
4 . 000 GRAWL 
4 500 aITtlM 
3.600 BITIlM 
4.200 BITUM 
1.500 GRAVEL 
4.600 BITIlM 
5.200 lII'l'tiM 
0.800 BITUM 
1.500 GRAVEL 
2.000 BlTUM 

31.250 BITUM 

0.00 
0,00 

2,128.19 
70.37 

6(),196,56 
5.585.56 

70.:n 
0.00 

2.1127.90 
O.M 
0.00 

5!i1,!12:<.S5 
623.H 

0.00 
0.00 

6,671.63 
5,741.93 
6,2BO.GO 

445.58 
3,961.51 

0.00 
239.74 

25.07 
0.00 
0.00 

797.00 
68,974.36 

0.00 
0.00 

13,332.55 
0.00 

7,284.07 
3.006.14 

0.00 
0.00 

593.65 
0.00 
0.00 

22,393.39 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,749.99 
819.74 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

412.59 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

13.730.23 

0.00 
157.76 

0.00 
40.17 

210.15 
163.64 
35.22 
34.67 

0.00 
29.35 
2!L35 

134.85 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

29.35 
0.00 

56.05 
0.00 

140.26 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3.599.97 

14 
.10 
.93 

5,825.44 
95.116.36 
34,184.49 

2,065.16 
5,415,02 

20,505.09 
8,244.18 
4.203.35 

124,006.12 
8,912.38 
6,382.31 
6,772.14 

27.471.38 
15,746.02 
23,200.52 
U,881.39 
16,894.73 
6,469.03 

14,600.82 
5,952.82 
4,331.03 
1,274.92 
4,810.24 

171,669.24 

607.45 
1,012.52 

956.29 
100.62 
970.'10 

6,455.61 
3!!0.lB 

1,023.08 
3,930.'15 
1,557.60 

794.15 
95 

683.85 

5,190.27 
2.n4.% 
4.383.36 
2,244.80 
3,191.99 
1,226.00 
2,7511.59 
1,691.49 

ala.28 
240.811 
908.82 

32,434.12 

822,59 
,62 

31,189.22 
926.06 
08'1.06 
643.10 

.3<1, 

.10 

.8'7 
801.78 
997.50 

.07 

.23 
7,588.14 
8,051.63 

32,661.65 
18,720.98 
27,583.88 
14,126.19 
20,086.72 

7,715.03 
17,35~.41 
10,644.31 
5,149.31 
1,515.80 
5,719.06 

204,103.36 

2,940.45 
2,770. :!.1 
6,237.84 
5,327.'14 

11,658.46 
4.725.94 

982.14 
3.219.05 
3.016.57 
1.921.92 
2,498.75 
7,759.74 
3.532.08 
3.613.40 
2,683.8S 
4,187.39 
4,680.25 
6,129.75 
3,923.94. 
4,782.55 
5.143.35 
3,773.78 
2,046.98 
6,436.64 
1,010.53 
2,859.53 
6,531.31 

TOTAL 
429.'110 

1.002,040.42 
335,023.13 

106,393.33 
7,645.42 

1,451,102,30 
2'14,162.33 

1,725,264.63 
4.0H.lIS 

PRORATION PERCENT 61.800 
PRORATEP COSTS USING PRORATION PERCENT 
DIFFERENClil nUB TO ROUNDING 

274,162.27 
0.06 



RUN DATE: 03~01-2016 'l'IlIm, 14:35,12 PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFringe Benefits NOT Included N ~ CA620a PAGEFOR TIlE YEAR 0000 CSAH MUN SUMMAR,Y OF ROAD liilAINTENANCB COSTS BY ROADliilAINTENANCE " 
FOR THE PBliUOD JAN TO M13 HIGHWAy COSTING SYSTEM 

FOR ACCOUNTS 00 COST ACCOUNTINGTOTAL CLASS TO 

ROUTINE REPAIRS BBT'.l'lllRMl!:NTS SPECIALROAD LliNGTH SURFACE SUB-TOTAL PRORATEDMAINTENANCE REPLACEMENT WORK TOTAL COSTICOSTS COSTS COSTS MILE 
:2 5.000 BlTUM 11,653.44 23.4G6.17 200.243 2.000 BlTUM 6,844.04 0.00 35,259.85 2,255.89 37,515.74419.48 0.00 0.00 7,503.151,263.524. 1.100 BlTUM 2,550.62 44.94 0.00 

464.n 7,728.23 3,864.12
7 0.00 2,595.56O. son lllITUM S, 0:115. 98 0.00 166.06 2,761.62 2,510.560.00 8,026.988 1.180 BlTUM 6,591.42 

0.00 513.56 6,540.545,154.81 0.00 17,081.080.00 11,746.239 0.040 BlTUM 751.51 12,497.743,603.8' 53.47 0.00 1Il,59L31
11 0,840 BlTUM 4,450.53 

0.00 3,657.36 233.99 3,891.35388.42 377.88 O.flO 97,2!l3.756,216.8312 0.140 BITUM 2,952.34 397.75 6,614.sa 7,874.50153.98 1,065.60 0.00 103,171.9212 o • III 0 GRAVEL 782.03 10a.60 6,600.83 109.772.75 784,on.077,'241.31 0.00 8,131.9413 1.020 BlTUM 2,306.25 !).oo 0.00 
520.27 .21 48,067.6369.11 2,375.36 1S1. 9713 0.490 GRAVEL 384.17 0.00 2,471.770.00 0.0018 384.17 24.580.840 BITUM 2,141.69 543.41 0.00 408.75 834.180.00 2,685.10 171. 7922 0.360 BlTUM 3,748.34 0.00 0,00 2,856.69 3,401.060.00 3,748.3423 4.500 .sITUM 6,861.38 239.81 3.988.15 11,078.190.00 0,00 0.00 6,861.3829 1.450 BlTUM 3,641.37 0.00 438.98 7,300.36 1,622.302!L37 3,669.7432 0.800 BlTUM 2,845.08 

0.00 234.79 3,90'1.53 ;1,692.780.00 Il.OO 0.00 2.845.0833 0.750 BlTUM 1,470.16 0.00 0.00 
182.03 3,027.11 3,783.890.00 1.470.18 94.0634 0.500 BlTUM 391.91 1.564.24 2,085.650.00 0.00 0.00 391.!/l35 1.000 ElTUM 1,259.75 G.OO 25.07 416.98 an.96a.no 1,259.7539 0.900 BI'l'UM 2,668.29 

0.00 80.60 1,340.35 1,340.35O.CO 0.00 0.00 2,668,29 170.1140 0.990 BlTUM 1,699.87 2,839.00 9.154,440.00 0.00 40.17 1,740.0441 0.300 BlTUM 888.84 111.33 1.851.37 1,870.070.00 0.00 8sa.8'" 56.8743 2.540 BlTUM 4,322.17 211.11 
0.00 945.71 3,152.373aO.46 0.00 4,914.3444 0.400 BlTUM 2,005.34 0.00 0.00 

314.41 5,228.75 2,058.560.00 2,005.3444 0.290 GRAVllIL 227.37 0.00 
128.30 2,133.64 5,334.100.00 0.00 227.37 14.5546 3.440 BlTUM 17,247.42 35,549.99 973.52 241.92 834,21

0.00 53,nO.9!46 0.980 GRAVEL 2,535.87 322.96 3.440.21 57,211.14 16,631.150.00 o.no 2,858.83 18.2.9052 0.320 BlTUM 1,6110.61 66,759.72 0.00 
3,041.73 3,103.810.00 68,440.33 4,378.7452 1. 030 GRAVllIL 807.35 0.00 '12,819.01 227,55!1.590.00 0.00 807.35 51.65 a59.00 833.9955 1.700 BlTUM 4,994.77 477.09 0.00 0.00 5,371.85 343,69 5,715.55 3,362.0955 I) .200 GRAVllIL 156.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 156."11 10.03 166.7460 0.300 ElTUM 3,927.62 0,00 a.no 0.00 

93l.70 
3,927.62 251.2961 11.910 BlTUM 77,364.16 43,554.54 6,48S.5a 

4,178.90 13,929.61
147.66 127,554.~4 8.160.83 135,715.7762 0.540 I3ITUM 1,624.29 0.1)0 11,395.110.00 0.00 1,824.29 116.72 1,941.01 3,594.4663 0.21Q BlTUM 1,565.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,565.43 100.15 l,665.56 7,931.3364 0.360 BITUM 1,439.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,439.82 .U 1,531. 94 4,255.3965 G.20e BITUM 1,775.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,775.50 .59 1,SB9.09 9,445,4566 0.350 ill'TUM 1,)86.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.386.62 8S.'I3 1,475.55 4,215.86 

TOTAL 200,924.26 16,727.59 495,085.85 526,160.9149.650 277,148.69 285.31 31,675.06 10, t;()9. 48 

PRORATION PERCENT 7.140 
PRORATEP COSTS USING PRORATION PERCENT 31,675.06
DIFFERENCE PUE TO ROUNDING 0.00 

http:31,675.06
http:31,675.06
http:277,148.69
http:526,160.91
http:495,085.85
http:16,727.59
http:200,924.26
http:4,215.86
http:1,475.55
http:1.386.62
http:1,)86.82
http:1,SB9.09
http:1,775.50
http:1,775.50
http:4,255.39
http:1,439.82
http:1,439.82
http:7,931.33
http:l,665.56
http:1,565.43
http:1,565.43
http:3,594.46
http:1,941.01
http:1,824.29
http:11,395.11
http:1,624.29
http:135,715.77
http:8.160.83
http:13,929.61
http:4,178.90
http:6,48S.5a
http:43,554.54
http:77,364.16
http:3,927.62
http:3,927.62
http:3,362.09
http:5,715.55
http:5,371.85
http:4,994.77
http:227,55!1.59
http:12,819.01
http:4,378.74
http:68,440.33
http:3,103.81
http:3,041.73
http:66,759.72
http:1,6110.61
http:2,858.83
http:16,631.15
http:57,211.14
http:3.440.21
http:2,535.87
http:35,549.99
http:17,247.42
http:5,334.10
http:2,133.64
http:2,005.34
http:2,058.56
http:5,228.75
http:2,005.34
http:4,914.34
http:3,152.37
http:4,322.17
http:1,870.07
http:1.851.37
http:1,740.04
http:2,839.00
http:1,699.87
http:1,340.35
http:1,340.35
http:2,668.29
http:1,259.75
http:1,259.75
http:2,085.65
http:1.564.24
http:1.470.18
http:3,783.89
http:3,027.11
http:1,470.16
http:2.845.08
http:1,692.78
http:3,90'1.53
http:2,845.08
http:3,669.74
http:1,622.30
http:7,300.36
http:3,641.37
http:6,861.38
http:11,078.19
http:3.988.15
http:6,861.38
http:3,748.34
http:3,401.06
http:2,856.69
http:3,748.34
http:2,685.10
http:2,141.69
http:2,471.77
http:2,375.36
http:48,067.63
http:2,306.25
http:8,131.94
http:7,'241.31
http:784,on.07
http:109.772.75
http:6,600.83
http:103,171.92
http:1,065.60
http:7,874.50
http:6,614.sa
http:2,952.34
http:6,216.83
http:97,2!l3.75
http:3,891.35
http:3,657.36
http:4,450.53
http:12,497.74
http:11,746.23
http:17,081.08
http:5,154.81
http:6,540.54
http:6,591.42
http:8,026.98
http:2,510.56
http:2,761.62
http:2,595.56
http:3,864.12
http:7,728.23
http:2,550.62
http:1,263.52
http:7,503.15
http:37,515.74
http:2,255.89
http:35,259.85
http:6,844.04
http:23.4G6.17
http:11,653.44


4 

RUN DATE: 03-01-2016 TIME, 14:35,12 PINE COUNTY HlGHWAY DEPARTMENTFringe Benefits NOT Included N - CA620R PAGEFOR THE YEAR (lallO CO RnS 
MAINTENANCE S1JMMl!.RY OF ROAD MAINTl!:lilANCE COSTS BY ROAD 

FOR THE PERIOD JAN TO MIl HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 
FOR ACCOUNTS 00 TO COST ACCOUN'l'ING TOTAL CLASS 


ROUTINE 
 REPAIRS Bl!:'l'TBll.MENTS SPECIALROAD LENGTH SURPACB SUB-TOTALMAINTl!!NANCE REPI.ACEMENT WORK PRORATED TOTAL COST/COSTS COSTS COSTS MU.ll: 

101 4.0ao GRAVEL 7,132.51 7.170.16 394.43102 4.850 GRAVEL 0.00 14,697.10 2,845.579,025.18 14,296.98 0,00 17,542.67 4,299.67
103 4.990 GRAVEL 8,741.60 229.26 0.00 

0.00 23,322.16 4 .50 27,837.66 5,139.72
104 6.990 GRAVEL 0.00 8, !l71l-lIS ,736. ae12,808.S3 8.18 0.00 0.00 10,707.74 :I, 14!1. 84
105 2.0DO GRAVEl:. 5,926,11 10,460.95 

12,817.61 2,481.67 15,299.28 2,188.740.00106 1.000 BITUM 11,449.69 5,531.87 
0.00 16,lS1.66 3,172.88 19,560.54 9,780.:n0.00 0.00106 2. .100 GRAVEl:. 3,243.78 16,981.56 3,287,81 20,269.4316<1.10 0.00 20.269.430.00107 0.630 BITUM 4,D07.81.l 7'15.981,191.43 308.70 170.24 4,783.116 2,:<176.03

lOS 0.500 BlTUM l,368.99 1.354.70 
0.00 1,670.37 323.41 1,993.78 3,164.730.00 O.OQ 2,723.69109 1.000 BlTUM 1,OOS.04- l.4.35 0.00 

527.34 3,2:>1.03 6,502.06 
109 0.00 1,022.39 197.951. 500 GRAVEL 1,992.60 1,220.34 1,220.~424.31 0.00 O.OQ 2,016.97110 0.500 BlTUM 1,050.19 390.S1 2' ,407.48 1.4004.990.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.19111 1.52Q GRAVEL 2,621), 56 0.00 0.00 

203.33 1,2.53.52 2.507.040.00 2,620.56 501.3811.2 2.000 GRAVEL 3,169.88 400.56 0.00 3,12'7.94 2,057.860.00 3,230.44114 3.050 GRAVEL 6,025.03 38,138.40 1;25.46 3,855.90 1, ~:!7 .953ll.86 0.00 44.203.29 a.558.36115 3.420 GRAVEL 6,660.16 5,020.50 52.761.67 11,2911. III1,661.91 94.47 13,443.04117 6.960 BlTUM 10.992.05 0.00 0.00 
:2,602.16 1',045.80 4,691.150.00 11),992.05 2.128.22118 3.9'0 BlTUM 10.041.01 1,420.32 40.37 13,120.27 1,885.100.00 .70119 O.7GO GRAVEL 1.591.99 0.00 2,221;.89 13.728.59 3,41;G.S20.00 0.00 99120 4.490 GRAVEL 5,802.36 5,207.18 2,983.49 

308.23 1,900.22 2,500.290.00122 1.630 BlTUM 2,440.00 0.00 0,00 
.03 2,6851.1)9 16,582.92 3,693 300.00 2,440.00 472.42. 12~ 2.no GRAVEL 5,217.75 11,405.22 2,912.42 1,186.761,984.68 0.00 111,601.65W 125 0.650 alTUM 576.86 3,602.70 22,210.3S 8,135.640~. 0.00 0.00 0.00 516.86 111.69125 1.350 GRAVEL 3,879.18 0.00 6sa.S5 1,OS9.310.00 0.00 3,879.78126 0.840 BlTUM 818.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 

151.18 4,630.96 3,430.34
&l6.n ISBA!>126 !i.ZlIO GRAVEL 6,70a.86 40.31 976.82 1,162 B!l0.00 2.8.37 6,117.;;1)127 0.650 alTUM 3,381.41 G86.64 1.312.24 8,089.84 1,532.17866.79 0.00 4,940.84 956.62129 6.310 GRAVEL 10,667.98 1,314.17 5.897.440 9,013.023.463.24 31.57 15,476.96130 S.930 GRAVEL 16,427.'14 2,996.56 18,473.52 2,900 081,098.02 1,5403.63 0.00 19.089.39III 2.840 BlTUM 3,902.84 3,695.'8 22,785.37 2,551.550.00 811,68 14.19 4,12S.71 nS.54131 4.660 GRAVEL 9,556.24 644.25 1,987.410.00 871.64 0.00 10,433.118 2,020.15133 1.250 BI'rUM 2,261.25 0.00 .03 2,672.54(I.CO 0.00 2,261.25133 2 • 580 GRAVEl:. 7,236.96 38,932.21 6.672.94 0,00 

437.Sl 2,699.06 2,159.25
52.842.11 10,230.96134 1.280 BlTUM 1,940.76 149.87 63,073.09 24,446.930.00 0.00 2.090.63 404.78136 3.01(1 GRAVEL 7,953.61 392 .04 814.56 

2.495.41 1,949.54
0.00 9,160.31137 3 . 230 GRAVEL a,S5B,OO 43 • .85 2,324.29 

1,773.57 10,933,68 3,632.52
0.00 10,926.13 2,1.15.45138 3.010 BlTUM :3,931.60 82.04 0.00 13,041.59 4,037.640.00 4.013.64140 3.500 BITUM 12, 53:!!. 93 1,371.94 1'17.10 4,790.14 1.591.61 

140 
0.00 0,00 13,911.81 2.693.53'1.380 GRAVEL 9,917.43 16.605.40 4,'144.4015,935.23 8,996.19 0.00 34,848.85141 Q.250 BlTUM 276.29 6,741.23 41.596. 08 5,636.330.00 0.00 0.00 276.29 53.49141 a.610 GRAVEL 18.729.14 12,445.06 1.225.29 329.7B 1,319.1234.67 32,434.16 6.279<.71142 4.030 alTUM 6,395.68 505.26 36.713.87 4,456.380.00 0.00 6,900.S!4143 L 760 BlTUM 4,247. !l3 0.00 1,336.12 8,237.06 2,043.940.00 34.61 4,282.60 829.17144 1.010 GRAVEL 3,911.29 5,UL77 2,1:171.780.00 5,717.4.7 0.00 !},E>68.76 1,675.8a145 2.no GRAVEL 5,040.08 0.00 564.64 11,450.140.00 0.00 5,040.08 975.8314' 4.000 GRAVEL 5.516.29 0.00 015.91 2,304.950,00 0.00148 3.050 GRAVE):, 5,986.97 5,516,29 1. 068.03 6,(;84.32 1,646.0S0.00 0.00 0.00 5,986.91 1,159.16 7,146.13 2,342.99 

http:2,342.99
http:7,146.13
http:1,159.16
http:5,986.91
http:1,646.0S
http:6,(;84.32
http:5,986.97
http:2,304.95
http:5.516.29
http:5,040.08
http:11,450.14
http:5,040.08
http:1,675.8a
http:2,1:171.78
http:3,911.29
http:4,282.60
http:2,043.94
http:8,237.06
http:1,336.12
http:4,456.38
http:36.713.87
http:6,395.68
http:6.279<.71
http:32,434.16
http:1,319.12
http:1.225.29
http:12,445.06
http:18.729.14
http:5,636.33
http:6,741.23
http:34,848.85
http:8,996.19
http:15,935.23
http:4,'144.40
http:16.605.40
http:9,917.43
http:2.693.53
http:13,911.81
http:1.591.61
http:4,790.14
http:1,371.94
http:4.013.64
http:4,037.64
http:13,041.59
http:3,931.60
http:2,1.15.45
http:10,926.13
http:3,632.52
http:1,773.57
http:2,324.29
http:9,160.31
http:1,949.54
http:2.495.41
http:7,953.61
http:2.090.63
http:24,446.93
http:63,073.09
http:1,940.76
http:10,230.96
http:52.842.11
http:2,159.25
http:2,699.06
http:6.672.94
http:38,932.21
http:7,236.96
http:2,261.25
http:2,672.54
http:2,261.25
http:2,020.15
http:1,987.41
http:9,556.24
http:4,12S.71
http:2,551.55
http:22,785.37
http:3,902.84
http:19.089.39
http:1,5403.63
http:1,098.02
http:18,473.52
http:2,996.56
http:15,476.96
http:3.463.24
http:9,013.02
http:1,314.17
http:10,667.98
http:4,940.84
http:1,532.17
http:8,089.84
http:1.312.24
http:3,381.41
http:6,70a.86
http:3,430.34
http:4,630.96
http:3,879.78
http:1,OS9.31
http:3,879.18
http:22,210.3S
http:3,602.70
http:111,601.65
http:1,984.68
http:1,186.76
http:2,912.42
http:11,405.22
http:5,217.75
http:2,440.00
http:16,582.92
http:2,440.00
http:2,500.29
http:1,900.22
http:2,983.49
http:5,207.18
http:5,802.36
http:3,41;G.S2
http:13.728.59
http:2,221;.89
http:1.591.99
http:1,885.10
http:13,120.27
http:1,420.32
http:10.041.01
http:2.128.22
http:11),992.05
http:4,691.15
http:1',045.80
http:2,602.16
http:10.992.05
http:13,443.04
http:1,661.91
http:52.761.67
http:5,020.50
http:6,660.16
http:a.558.36
http:44.203.29
http:3,855.90
http:38,138.40
http:6,025.03
http:3,230.44
http:2,057.86
http:3,12'7.94
http:3,169.88
http:2,620.56
http:2.507.04
http:1,2.53.52
http:1,050.19
http:1.4004.99
http:1,050.19
http:2,016.97
http:1,220.34
http:1,992.60
http:1,022.39
http:6,502.06
http:3,2:>1.03
http:1,OOS.04-l.4.35
http:2,723.69
http:3,164.73
http:1,993.78
http:1,670.37
http:1.354.70
http:l,368.99
http:2,:<176.03
http:1,191.43
http:20.269.43
http:20,269.43
http:16,981.56
http:3,243.78
http:19,560.54
http:3,172.88
http:16,lS1.66
http:5,531.87
http:11,449.69
http:2,188.74
http:15,299.28
http:2,481.67
http:12,817.61
http:10,460.95
http:10,707.74
http:12,808.S3
http:5,139.72
http:27,837.66
http:23,322.16
http:8,741.60
http:4,299.67
http:17,542.67
http:14,296.98
http:9,025.18
http:2,845.57
http:14,697.10
http:7.170.16
http:7,132.51
http:S1JMMl!.RY


RUN DATi: 03-01-2016 TIME, 14:35:12 PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DBPARTMENTFringe Benefits NOT Incrluded :Ii - CAfi20R PAGE isFOR THE YEiAR 0000 CO 'RDS 
Mll:IN'l:'IilNANCE SUMMARY OF l<OJ>J) MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROJ>J) 

FOR THB PERIOD JAN TO 1'113 HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 

TOTAL CLASS 

ROJ>J) LENGTH SURFACE 
ROUTINE 
MAINTENANCE 

REPAIRS 
REPLACEMIIlNT 

FOR ACCOUl!!TS 

BlilTTERMBN'I'S 

00 TO 

SPECIAL 
WORK 

SUB-TOTAL 
COSTS 

PRQRA'l'ED 
COSTS 

COST ACCOUNTING 

TOTAL COSTI 
COSTS MILE 

, 
N 

f

14.9 
150 
lSI 
152 
IS3 
154 
156 
157 
159 
160 
161 
162 
163 
164 
165 
lEiEi 
167 
168 
169 
171 
172 
173 
114 
175 

2.340 GRAVEL 
2.440 GRAVEL 
4. OliO GRAVEl. 
2.990 BlTUM 
7.170 GRAVEL 
4.140 GRAVEL 
2 .500 GRAVEL 
1.010 GRAVEL 
5.520 GRAVEL 
1.700 IilTUM 
4.210 BlTUM 
:3 .130 GRAVEL 
3.040 GRAVEL 
2.510 GRAVEL 
2.070 GRAVEL 
2.000 GRAVEL 
1. 990 lllTUM 
1.530 GRAVEL 
2.010 GRAVEL 
6.140 GRAVEL 
2.870 GRAVEL 
6.1)00 BITtlM 
1. 500 GRAVEL 
0.270 IlITUM 

4,755.19 
5,287.13 

10,032.16 
10,432.86 
10,8:24.14 
5,969.45 
4,195.00 
2,642.16 
8,392.50 
3,04S.49 
4,461.00 
4,710,72 
4,791.26 
4,712.10 
6,192.61 
4,645.33 
3.948.83 
3,849.13 
4,125.13 
9,761.13 
5,899.94 
5,648.23 
3,754.36 

266.52 

0.00 
17,753.24 
1,975.74 

0.00 
3,162. :37 
1,426.63 

211.11 
70.n 

140.74 
559.34 
147.31 

l7,l.I47.39 
9,363.30 

161.48 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,534.62 
70.37 

319.44 
491.55 

95.64 
6,209.20 

Il.OO 

0.00 
87.48 

(l.00 
a.DO 

5,278.5a 
284.39 

0.00 
0.00 

2,191 • .91 
0.00 
0.00 

U2.10 
4,300.48 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,033.95 
3,050.00 

0.00 
2,036.26 

0.00 
2,908.58 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

203.40 
12.11 
39.70 

170.05 
35.22 
0.00 

203.00 
O.()O 
0.00 

29.35 
0.00 
0,00 

22S.54 
36.87 
26.28 
55.04 
34.67 

199.40 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,755.19 
23,127.85 
12,211.30 
10,504.97 
l!l,304.79 
7,8S0.52 
4,441.33 
2,712.53 

10, 9aS.15 
3,607.83 
4,60e.31 

22,779.56 
18,455.04 
4,873.S8 
6,4:11.15 
4,682.20 
3,975.11 
6,472.'14 
(,280.17 

10,279.97 
11,427.75 
$,744.07 

12,872.14 
266.52 

920,67 
4,477.88 
2,31$4.211 
2,033.91 
3,737.68 
1,51'.97 

859.90 
525.18 

2,115.84 
698.53 
892.23 

4,410.44 
3,573.16 

943.59 
1,243.23 

906.54 
76".64 

1,253.;U 
1,409.54 
1,990.35 
1.,631.13 
1,112.13 
2,492.23 

51.60 

043.99 
4,306.36 
5,500.54 

27,190.00 
22,028.20 

5,817.17 
7,664.38 
5.5S8.74 
4,744.75 
7,725.95 
a,6B!L71 

12,270.32 
10,059.48 
6,856.20 

15,364.37 
318.12 

2,42S.58 
11,313.82 

3,5'12.45 
4,193.61 
3,213.73 

.40 
120.49 

3,205.65 
2,363.04 
2,533.15 
1,306.54 
8,686.90 
7,246.12 
2,317.60 
3,702.60 
2,794.37 
2,384.30 
5,049.6'1 
4,323.24 
1,996.42 
3,505.05 
1,142.'10 

lo,242.n 
1,178.22 

TOTAL 
215.970 

412,209.00 
235,959.14 

61,938.52 111,678,23 
1,571.57 

PRORATION PERCENT 31.060 
PRORATED COSTS USING PRORATION PERCENT 
DIFFERENCE DUEl TO ROUNDING 

137,790.9:3 

1.37,790.94 
(}'01

849,469.16 
3,933.27 

•• * END OF REPORT *t. 



Pine County Highway Department 
State of Revenues and Expenditures 

For the Year Ended December 31 
T - .-.." - -.-,,~ 

f::: 
rRI:YtllnoJ&s 

TiiXe:S--~-
~""'-

Pr9.2erty. I'!Xes 
~l1~~I?.!LEUax 

_.. National Widlife A21lOrtionment 
Total Taxes 

Interaovemmental Revenue 
_. Miscellaneous Intergovernmental 
, Slate Aid - Regular Maintenance 
.. _Sta.t~ e.k!.~ R!'!9ular Construction 
. §J~t!!e.!Q.:lf:iLF Pfinclgal Pa~ment I 
1?tat~ l-\i<:1.:TRLF: Interest Payments I 

._~~,~AiQ.~ Municipal Maintenance I 
State Aid - Municioal Construction I 

,tqyjry:~ri,<l@___ I 

State Park Funds 
_'Bridge Bondlno Funds 

Federal Construction Funds 
State Grant Pera Aid 

.._.~..!..l!tallntergovemmental Revenue 

[FeesforServices and Materials 
Io.~§!J1QL _.,__ 
.rtl2!:!11?!Ql!~ties i.Q!IJ~~91untUunds 
Individuals/Others 

f;;taO:e~~!.!!rvices and Materials 

iviiscellaneous Revenue 
Interest on Investmentssaleof Materials 

"~~_.T~:t31~!~E!."aneous Revenue 
I 

Other Financln,dltrv1ces ---.J 
Refunds and Reimbursements . , RetireeInsurance I 

_~_ ~_I~tjlIQther Financing Service~ 
~... ,,-..~~ 

,~ , .. -
venues 

Worker's comoensation Pavable 
Total Non-Revenues--- .. ,~- .. ~-

,~ ~-" 

. TotaiRevenues 

2015• 
Cash PriorYear Current Year 

Receiots Receivable Receivahle 

':.5 626488.10 $118,909.70 

$1.:29.640.36 

550418.00 o~0.00 O. 
$1.176906.10 $118,909. 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

2 335 905.00 I 0.00 >610547.73 
3753585.50 1,396,177.70 2842418.24 

96,000,00 96000.00 96000.00, 
4410.00 0.00 0.00 

482451.30 456Sm 48529.50 
754466.07 420.377 1,293,659.53 
52176.60 11184. 0.001 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
20523.10 6371.25 0.00 

859,300.07 859,3QO.07 859,300.07 
7297.00' 0.00. 0.00 

$8,366.114.64 $2,835,096.97 $4,529,359.61 
I 

120 086.35 1 7 
597,245.18 768,322.77 22 
139529.82 13769.85 9395.23 

12900.00 0.00 373514.95 
$869,761.35 $941,754.11 $674.356.91 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
7316.19 0.00 0.00 

$7,316.19 $0.00 $0.00 

28,596.57 0.00. 0.00 
-24660.00 ~29590.13 ·29590.13 
$3,936,57 -$29,590.13 -$29.590.13 

*24948.01 -19324.20 ~24 854.90 
-$24,948.07 : -$19,324.20 -$24,854.90 

$11,051,821.04 $4,904.842.85 $5,268.181.19 

Modified 
Transfersl Accrual 

Adiustments Balance 

"
1038105.18 
-266 461.22 

0.00 
$0.00 $771.643.96 

0.00 
4410.00 1.729 767.27 

5199826.044.
1318,352.16 

40,991.90 
0.00 

7297.00 
$4,410.00 $9,755,391.29 

" 

30,777.04 
50016.96 

135,155.20 
366414.95 

$0.00 $602,364.15 

$0.00 
7~ 

$7,316.19 

,
28,;196.57 

·24560.00 
$0.00 $3,936.57 

*$69127.17 
$Q.OO -$69.127.17 

$4.4'10.00 $11,871,524.99 



Pine County Highway Department 

State of Revenues and Expenditures 


,,---------4 

Expenditures 

For the Year Ended December 31 2015 

~ 
Modified 

Cash Prior Year Current Transfersl Accrual 
Disbursements Payable --;;A-:'dj;::lus::7.:tm:::e:-:=n=7ts:-+---;B~a~lan~c~e-.......J 

~~~~~--~==~~~ 

A'c1mlriistratiorl ' , i 
:"PersOnsIServices 199988.41 45372.26 6467 

1 
1.72 o.oo-·-~=~:::-::-::-l 

Other Services and Charges 120603.22 2265.21 2,683 i--___O:!:.~OO~__~~ 
-suppffes' _ I ._.~283.58 ___-'O:c:.O~0I---___~O. 3283.58 

Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
~--J.~o~m=t.~A~d~m=m~ls~tra~ti~O~n--------_T----~$3~2~3~,8~75~.2~1~--~~~7.~63~7~.4~7t_--~$6~7~,3~5~5~.3~5~----~$O~.~OO4_----~~~~,5~9~3~.O~9 

Engineerina and Construction 
Personal serv!ce:~s:,-;;:;:::::::::::::--___-+___6~86~04;i6;;.:.~31;it1__~5~6~52;;;4~.1;;;4r__8~O~1.03~9.~30t---I___*O.~O~O~__7g0?;9~56~1.4~7~

"6fu~se~re~-~s;a,n~d~C~h~a~~~le~S_______4-____~3~53~25~9~,3~1~'____1~7~,2~~5~Q~8~2~__~2=8~,6~1~1.=89~1______~O~.O~O~____~3~M~6~2~O~,~~ 
r' Sup'pife~"~" ....,.,-,__________f_-----;;;;-;;;;;;;~5~580~.0f:3:t__-=~~O:_::.O~0f_--_;::;;_:;__;;~O.c;OO=t_----...:O~.00~'__~=5~58~O~.03~ 

Contract pa-Y~m:;:;ents=:_:::::o_----_t__-....:6~B~7:;;3,,:;,6~12~.~14fr_-~83~1~82=;;6~.4S;0T_---!:::53~1:.c3~2~6:.;;;.4~6~---O~.~OO;a....-~6~5~7~3~1:f12?2~O:!-j 
. tRLF 'interest Payment 2,925.00 0.00 0,00' 0.00 2,925.00 
... Riciht of Way 3200.00.MQi If---~Oo 1f--__-=3"'=2'700~.00~ 

'Capital Outl1'!Y_-::--_-;-:::---,-;-~-+-__::=~ ~ 0 2322.99 
-. Toml Engineering and Construction $7.~_~$9::.0::::::JS!.:::60:!::1:.::.3:.::6+__-z$63=9~,9'.!..77~:q..-_-_-_-_-_-_-.-.:!$~o~.0%ot-:.-:.-=-~$~7:--:::.~646~1:,3~2~8~.~O~7 

'Hkihm'Maintenance 
Personal Services 956 950,38 79 459~ 118200.551 B= 995691.24 

,. 6fharseiViceS'aznd·-=-=C:-ha-rg-le-s------I-------'4::;.:03~84..::-6::.:.5=-O:t-----'-='2':::-84~2 ___...::~:.::::'-____ 401,893.87 
_, ·s-ypif~i~~~______________-+-____5::::.:3,_'1_'=,8~5,:.::1.6:::.:0::j_..,---.:0..:. --~O.OO____--'O~.~OO~-......·--.J53~1..~:U::"!~.,.....Ljl 

Maintenance Contracts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

·· ..GaTpoi~i~f~Wa" Maintenance $1 89; ~~:::~ $82,30~~~ $119,O~.~ ~=+-__$=-:-:~5~7.::;28::;,.4':':?.".la
f.  .. ,,_""_.. 's' ":I 1,935165.1... 

~~~nalse~rv~ic~e~s~~__--__-~__--_--1~9~8~.O~72~.04~---~1?8~13~3~.06~___-'2~4~6~2~3~.7~6r_----_~0.~OO~--~~~~5~~~.~74~ 
, ... Other SeiVices.Ean~!.!di..:C::!'h!'!:a!!.lrgt"'jes~___-+___.~93~.7793~.1;,.;3;t__--3~2~5~O~5.~59~--.!::'29=36~5;:.;.00~__--:O~.O~0;.!_-_ _:::_90~,6~52~.~54;1 

.. $.lJQP)j!S~..~=----..=;=:=====t=~~~64~6~144~.9~6t==::jO~.OOm==:~17~8~7~9~~:ggg~'===:~5~,~0~.O~Otl=~:64~6~1~44~.96~.' Ga.mt~t Qyt!~y...--.. ---:-=-;--._------f---:::$~1 0.00 $"32,781.76 $ 'A 
....... Total ~9ulp,!,entand Sho.." 4 1,389,323.2.. 

,.. _.. _",,, ._.... _ ... __________-j.______+ ____--l_____~_+-___---t__-----_I 

_... Total Non-expenditures
1---.... 

TRLF Principal Payment 98925.00 
$98,925.00 

._-_ ...._-_...---------+-------+----+-------+-~---+--~--~ 
Total Expenditures $11 402.775.90 $1,086,179.72 $1,059,205.23 $52.533.17 $11,329,409.5~ 

.----.---------~----------+-------+----------~-----~--------~ 

-26



518.74 

Pine County 
SUMMARY OF CONSTRUCTION COSTS 

As of December 31, 2015 
=- = 

Equipment! Other:ROWISVCI 
Road # Project Number EUliineerins. Material Conttactor TOTAL 

CSAH Regular Construction 
44.959.37 

394.39 

2,410,510.79 
5,166.38 

10,308.21 
4,417.05 . 

39,3413.29 

22,175.76 

5,701.99 

1,394.51 
16,231.18 
14,235.76 

33,588.97 

935.483.32 

281.18 

789.77 

12.435.43 

59,880.44 

163,157.65 

315.50 

1,121.092.50 
-13,844.50 

-65,344.59 

2,916.42 

52,861.72 

51,158.77 

2,454,472.77 

6,701.05 
13,547.85 

5,819.13 
44,482.49 

32,333.80 

6,553.62 

1,908.04 

18.561.75 
15.742.88 

35,875.55 

977,122.09 

364.70 

1,356.77 

14,563.80 

65,353.06 

172,856.60 

409.22 
1,159,610.83 

(13,750.78) 

(65,261.07) 

3,401.87 

54,125.18 

1 
1 
5 
5 
5 
6 
9 
12 

17 

21 

23 
29 
30 

39 
40 

40 

41 

41 

46 
46 

46 
51 
52 

52 

53 

SAP 58-601-08 


SAP 58-601·09 


SAP 58-605-07 


SAP 58-605-08 

SAP 58-605-09 


SAP 58-606-01 

SAP 58-609-15 


CP 58-012-01 


SAP 58-617-18 


SAP 58-621·17 


SAP 58-623-08 

SAP 58-629-02 

SAP 58-630-13 

SAP 58-639-12 

SAP 58-640-11 

SAP 58-640-13 

SAP 58-641-17 

SAP 58-641-18 

CP 5846-01 
SAP 58-646-26 

SP 58-646-29 
SAP 58-651-05 

CP 58-052-02 

SAP 58-653-10 

Mise 
Twp 
Twp 
17 
125 
167 
172 
Bridge 
Bridge 
Bridge 

Miscellaneous 
Reflective Edgeline 
Windemere 
Windemere 
Railroad Crossing 
CP 58-125-01 
CP 58-167-02 
CP 58-172-03 
SAP 58-607-23 
SAP 58-613-19 
SAP 58-614-16 

11,879.04 

111.15 
41,083.16 

1,534.67 
3.062.04 
1,312.08 

5,003.75 

9,729.43 

851.63 

513.53 

2,183.77 
1,395.37 

2,046.78 

38,751.25 

83.52 

567.00 

1,880.67 

4,878.82 

8,729.14 

93.72 

34,335.10 

93.72 

83.52 

351.45 

1,253.46 

320.36 

7.20 
2,818.82 

177.60 
90.00 
132.45 

428.61 

0.00 

0.00 
146.80 
111.75 

239.80 

2,887.52 

0.00 

0.00 

247.70 

593.80 

969.81 
0.00 

4,183.23 
0.00 

0.00 

132.00 

10.00 
4,676,457.49 

37,514.74 

16,993.00 

33,666.13 

2,500.00 

4,051.56 

39,246.51 

145,306.70 
15,904.25 
~13,786.89 

47,600.00 
14,483.59 

*23!168.62 

5,063,828.71 

37,514.74 

16,993.00 

33,666.13 

2,500.00 

4,051.56 

39,304.09 

149,351.69 
17,576.36 

(13,219.89) 
47,600.00 
14,483.59 

~22t061.08l 
327,760.19 

700.49 
43,274.35 
36,594.75 
14,354.82 

1,902.61 
421.11 

9,824.74 
2,223,877.14 

21,508.09 
42,306.15 

171,813.77 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

67.58 

4,040.59 
1.579.06 

567.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1.107.54 

13,557.45 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

4.40 
93.05 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Municipal Construction 

Par Circle 

3rAve 

5th Street 

Angle Ave 

CommAve 

7 

8 
60 
61 
61 
61 

61 

CP 58-014-01 

CP 58-014-02 

CP 58-14-04 

CP 58-014-05 

CP 58-014~06 

SAP 58-607*22 

SAP 58-608-17 
SAP 58-660-02 
SAP 58-661-22 
SAP 58-661 ~23 
Safety Imprvmt 

SAP 58-661-24 
,7,351.71 

0.00 
9,270.19 
8,064.70 
2,674.08 

427.67 
0.00 

2.144.32 
22,951.69 

4,298.12 
2,275.82 

-27

97.45 

0.00 
1,021.36 

849.60 
272.80 

35.20 
0.00 

74.00 
2,091.01 

118.80 
44.40 

320,310.97 

700.49 
32,982.80 
27,680.45 
11,407.94 

1,439.74 
421.11 

7,606.42 
2,198.834.44 

17,091.17 
39.985.93 

http:39.985.93
http:17,091.17
http:2,198.834.44
http:7,606.42
http:1,439.74
http:11,407.94
http:27,680.45
http:32,982.80
http:320,310.97
http:2,091.01
http:1,021.36
http:2,275.82
http:4,298.12
http:22,951.69
http:2.144.32
http:2,674.08
http:8,064.70
http:9,270.19
http:7,351.71
http:13,557.45
http:1.107.54
http:1.579.06
http:4,040.59
http:171,813.77
http:42,306.15
http:21,508.09
http:2,223,877.14
http:9,824.74
http:1,902.61
http:14,354.82
http:36,594.75
http:43,274.35
http:327,760.19
http:14,483.59
http:47,600.00
http:13,219.89
http:17,576.36
http:149,351.69
http:39,304.09
http:4,051.56
http:2,500.00
http:33,666.13
http:16,993.00
http:37,514.74
http:5,063,828.71
http:23!168.62
http:14,483.59
http:47,600.00
http:13,786.89
http:15,904.25
http:145,306.70
http:39,246.51
http:4,051.56
http:2,500.00
http:33,666.13
http:16,993.00
http:37,514.74
http:4,676,457.49
http:4,183.23
http:2,887.52
http:2,818.82
http:1,253.46
http:34,335.10
http:8,729.14
http:4,878.82
http:1,880.67
http:38,751.25
http:2,046.78
http:1,395.37
http:2,183.77
http:9,729.43
http:5,003.75
http:1,312.08
http:3.062.04
http:1,534.67
http:41,083.16
http:11,879.04
http:54,125.18
http:3,401.87
http:65,261.07
http:13,750.78
http:1,159,610.83
http:172,856.60
http:65,353.06
http:14,563.80
http:1,356.77
http:977,122.09
http:35,875.55
http:15.742.88
http:18.561.75
http:1,908.04
http:6,553.62
http:32,333.80
http:44,482.49
http:5,819.13
http:13,547.85
http:6,701.05
http:2,454,472.77
http:51,158.77
http:52,861.72
http:2,916.42
http:65,344.59
http:13,844.50
http:1,121.092.50
http:163,157.65
http:59,880.44
http:12.435.43
http:935.483.32
http:33,588.97
http:14,235.76
http:16,231.18
http:1,394.51
http:5,701.99
http:22,175.76
http:39,3413.29
http:4,417.05
http:10,308.21
http:5,166.38
http:2,410,510.79
http:44.959.37


Pine County 

SUMMARY OF CONSTRUCTION COSTS 


As of December 31,2015 

Equipment! Olher:ROW/SVCI 

Road fi Project Number Engineerini Material Contractor TOTAL 

Bridge Csah25 1.148.07 275.20 4,890.31 6,313.58 
Culvert 8arryTwp 2,120,44 312.80 7,808.82 10.242.00 

Bridge CSAH 61 Willow 527.18 64.40 1.774.72 2,366.30 

Bike Path SP 58-090-002 5,411.16 2.00 21,676.71 27,089.87 

Bridge SAP 58-599-42 27.84 0.00 19.359.73 19.387.57 
61,341.28 5.161.57 2,393,660.78 2,460,163.63 

GRAND TOTALS 240.500.62 18.816.47 7,592,429.24 7,851.752.53 

-28

http:7,851.752.53
http:7,592,429.24
http:18.816.47
http:240.500.62


I~ r- J 
' J " " \ ' I. ; ,-;,/" ~ if. t> 
, """ 1/ ". ' - II Q 

. . .. ,/ .~. ;;:; 

-...'- : 1 ~ -.'.' 
~w... > " 1" ' ~ '1'a:;:a c ~ r __ \ . coiI!: - ' ,.c",,: , 

ylUft "' ::r r .~~ ' '~ ~ , 

'.n ..':'!!' ~¥'.. 


. -."« ,. 

~ "' ,!., : ..,~ ., Pine; 
Caun , 


Official Highway Map 
'.! '. !. I I" j;:':'~i ~" ;\t:?7 ' ," J r', ; . ~!.l...' -1 

~__ 1 _",,- ,~ ...... III.,_, ·~~· -":" 'f!~. ' 
_ ~ ~-~);w ::;; r;;;=:. ...:..~~'7 D ::.""1.!r'"W' ,.. :._ •••••••• , - . I-- -- E........ -, :'.:=- --- , --1-- · -::-.;.- _= .... ...-._-! • e:-...~~!J SL .,.... -.- I ,.~., . I , 
J!... ~.:~~_ ..J!. -- "'";".. ;~-

PAVING 

BRIDGE 

I IilDQ...CIUlCflllt'lOOlW'NCIC.t1 



. : 'I t 
" 

j 

I"
I 

I 


),. '. 
! 4· ~. 
'i , 
~ .. 
! rI 
! . o. 
I .,, 

:~ 

:\ ; "~:l ' 
t i ' . 



-------

PINE COUNTY 
MrNNBSOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_A;;;.;;;;..:;.p.::.:ri::.::o.1=5;:r..;,2::.,;0;.,;:1;,.;:;6_________ 

r8J County Board 
D Consent Agenda 

[8J Regular Agenda 5 mins._ 10 mins.~ 15 mins._ Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: Discussion of COWISpecial Meeting Schedule 

Department gDllture 

Background information on Item: 

The county board typically conducts a number of Committee of the Whole (COW)/Special meetings at 
various locations around the county. Below is a possible schedule. The locations/possible presenters 
have not been confirmed. 

Date Location Topics 
Tuesday, April 26, 2016 _ ......... 

PTCC incubator Economic Development 
Tuesday, May 24, 2016 TBD Roads & Road Tour 
Tuesday, June 7,2016 Sandstone HHS Bldg. Legislative update (invite legislators) I 

.1 ting) 

Tuesday, June 21,2016 Courthouse HHS update (topics may include public 
(regular meeting) health, adult mental health, child 

protection) 
Tuesday, June 28,2016 Duquette or Pokegama Comp plan update 

Oberstax:trail update (invite DNR) 
I Tuesday, July 26,2016 Audubon Center Law Enforcement Update 

2017 Buciget strategy 
Tuesday, August 23,2016 Courthouse 2017 Budget-Department 

• Tuesday, August 30, 2016 Presentations/reguests 

Action Requested: 

Review/discuss proposed schedule. 


	AGENDA co brd 040516

